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You will recall t.hat this case fﬁ_rs.t'\er: to the attention of- Srveal
i the Bureau on November B8, 1945, when Elizabeth\otrtley, an of ficial of ST g
!: '{/ Ue Se Service and Shipping, Incorporated, New York Gity, came into the gh“;:;gﬁ}_"

v Maw York Qffice of the Bureau and stated that for- the past eleven years M mﬂr o
ﬁ;{%} "she, had been actively--ﬂengaged,in CQmmnisLacthity ~8bd Soviel esplonages™ ¥
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e .She atated that prior.;~to l93&smmm¢baap,mof¢1cla1 jn var;ous L2

capacities of the Communist Party in New York City.’. In 1938 she began makin,g

contacts with Jachos s the ‘Head’ ‘Srarorid Tourists, Incorporated, which’

R AN )

i organization w4s beAng ussd as a cover for the Soviet esplonage sctivity.

T S Golos later orgaplzed Us S. Serv1ce and Shlpping, Incorporated for ihe Same

% fﬁ‘?” purpose in 19hl. g“ g__{-:: ,134;};344

e

- : Under Golos' direction and until his aeath in l9h3, Pentley statad

1 that she was used a9 a courier and liaison betmeen 1nd¢vidualu engaged in

5 for the Soviet and GoloS. ?_1.w'n i L

? A-——_:_’~._.. SRT e o v

é - After. Golos' death’ in November, 19&3, she conulnued to zct as such

i a courier and 1iaison under the dlrection of Earl Prowder. ' :
. During ‘the latter part of 19hh at the 1nsistﬂnce of Soviet repreae'fative

LA R L

. in. the United States and with Browder's consent, the varigu=:espionage grouk,u.’.fi:’;«—‘..w '
. “with which she had been maintaining liaison were turned over. directly to- TEhe ‘.rs;ﬁ,.f F,
,_:-'Soviet agents . only one of whom she" has bsen able to identdfyw ¥y “*”3-9""7 R £

-....“‘.
- .

:l e o~ ‘f ’ ; ’-‘ d -.- -7 .".‘“'}"" .? T - qﬂ"ﬁ" ol . . i r 1:’.$" i‘
}- . ~This Sovi t repreeentative ‘who has used the cover name ﬁlf; “ﬁ;:":ﬁ -"-: w;
L ot o S i

:Ldent.ified as Anatole romov, "First Secrotary of the.Soviet Emb&ssy, T, . .. o=
-D."C.’y. Who' 8ince. his, arrival ilnithe United. States on , Septeber 15519k 45
. been’ suspected by thi Bureau to 'be‘tha successordn NK% 7 *"nties o*p-,i
% Zubilin, former’ Second Sec;
4 Soviet Unton in July,’19

: ‘.-.iﬂ ort.h A.merica. B '**-:_r-;-r,A

' The aspionag,e gf'oup's with which Eer{tley worked were primar...lj emp.n.o,ee.»
. of the United Ststes Goveinment- stationed in- - Weshington, Ds C.' 'The lead of e £ ’?i.
most imPortant group or:uginally Iy was& Ne: Greaory ullvermaster, ‘ut e
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. America - CIC, in New York City. The indivicduals in this cSreoup include Charles
i 7%E§§F
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Lime §n employne of the Department of Labor and nOW‘CGﬂﬂdbt:u with the ?nfuau
State} Treasury Departnentf . Another merber of lnir group whe residrs with s

Silvermaster §s William TRI1nan, a Major of the Uaited States Arnv'éir'For;es
statibned,,g& the Fentagon Building who has been responsible .{‘sr‘t}:r: orbrining

and pholographing of classification Infurmation regarding ?n;??u Stuteg Govir?gfn}
war plans and also reports of the Federal Bureau of lnvesiigablcn, copies of vidch
Fad teen furnished to G~2 of the Army ail the Pentagon Buildinge Other nopbers

of this group included A. G§or§§{§i;german, a civilian employee of"t?e o
Departrent; Harry DexiZr-tuite, Assistant 3ecretery of ?he Treasufy in cn¢1?c

of monetary research and'fereign fungs control; Williamw=laylox, alsc an caployes
of the Treasury Dapartment; LauchlinCUrrie, Admiristrative Assistant to the
President; and other lesser figures. .-

The Mead of the next most important group\g££§zfiet LELLON=E AFenly
with whoa Dentley has maintained liaison was Victor)\ps of the VWrr Freducsticon
Roard., Member;ﬁgsfiii? group were introduced to Dentley early in 15kh 2

{, t—".']-‘;’ (. .
apartnent of Johmfibt, General Counsel four the Amalgazeted Clothing Yerkers of ‘

.
r—

*garer, an investigator for Senator Kilgorefs Conmittee ir the United States S
Serate; Henf?hﬂﬁgdoff of thu War Production Board; Edwa;aiyfﬁagerald, forzerly -
of the Treasury Depariment and then witk the War Production Eoard; Donaltesiasler

of the Uffice of Strategic Services; Lary wice, formerly emplcyed by=thehv. 3.
Signal Corps, Washingion, D. C. and working for the United Gifics and Trotessicra
tiorkers of America - CIC in New York City; Major DuncanTies of Willicn Don@van's
Law Firm in New Ycrk City who is also in the (Qffice of Strategic Services, There
were vericus obher minor Govgrnment employees. in this group including Sol
Deshinsky and GeorgeFerczich who were employees of Npited Kations Rellsl and
fiehabilitation Administrition. B U

-

Less important individuals with whom Beutley had ecatact gl who were
apparently not in g well-knit orgapizational group were Robert, Talbot Tiller, 111,
of the artrment of State; MauricéYNlperin of the Qffice of Stratezic Services;

w, Julius J.\dgseph of the Office of Strategic Services; Heldmwapney of the Cfficc

of Strateéic Services; llard%ﬁgyk of the O0ffice. of the Coordinator of Inter-
American Affaira; Michae%& berg of Foreign Economic Administration; William

~Rerington, formexly of the War Production Board and subsequently inducted into

the MNavy; Bﬁrnardl t, ‘also'with the Coordinator of Inter-American Affaivs.

The Bentley woman was expliclt in that all of the individuals actively,
enjaged in espionage for the Soviets named by her were fornishirg inforeatiar
from the files to which they had access in LCashington and many of them prioc: o
Golos' death paid their Commnist Party dues to Golos threugh her, . ’

To date over eight H 1 ave hHa
th the Soviet espionage organization

ed Ly Miss Bentlsy rs |
either in Vashington or : . °

-~ i ..;
~ . 1 -
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in lew York. Of this number thirty-seven have been identified as employees -
of the gnited States Government in ¥ashington, D. C. DBentley has stated that
each of§these individuzls probably obtained information from others either A
casually or through actual recruiting and with whom Rentley herself did nct
come in-contact. ' : )
SThaa .
Investigation is proceeding vigorously ir this case for the purpose
of verifying Pentley's statements and for the purpose of determining other evidence
which may result in prosecutive action may be obtained.

The principal distinction between this case and the Tanadian case is
that the Canadian case involves agents of Red Army Intellisence whereas tne
group under investigation herein deals with individuals working for the NKVD.
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Schlomer Adler, was Solamon' dler, 'Sol.Adlén

fose Arenal; ;[.ms""m*eml; Leopoldmgraml; Hele

Cedric HenningfBelfrege
Louis Berdansky ~ T

" LY

~
Marys Mennes Blow, wast mrya uannee, Mary ¥ Hlow, l!ariaﬁaazmes

Abraham Protiman
Beqtriqe Arlin /
Joseuh Eck
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¥illiam wheal
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Tt Tat.:{n Ailler
e

Ruth S 'Rifkin, aka Ruth Reid
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Berna chuptet; wass B\\ighuster, Bernard‘t:hester, B.“chester,

"5 ter . v
Helen P.'S:.l rmaater )
Yax Lo Spector -
¥rel Lini Moe

.

¥, Stouman, was: Mrs. Louis Clyde Stouman, °

timd Yorekirk .Fuhr, Lee MorekixkrFuhr, Lea hoerkirkﬂhr,

Lee Moerkery: R
.¥illiam Henr_y:r __,lor ST
Helen Tenney - AN

Anatole Poris Volkov -
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. 1 fho rollowi.ng mromauon uaa obtained zrcm a mimr of tho Buroau
files congeg;ng this i.ndividuals '

‘1 TS

g " ".. 'Tha personnel fils on Williem v.'alter Remington minmned by t.ho
#, Office for Beargency Management reveals that he was born in Kew York Gity '
“I"“.on Qctobsr 25, 1917 and attended Kenilworth Klemantary School, Ridgewcod '
°f - School, Benjamin Fraaklin Junior High Schoal, end

- located at Ridgewood, Hew Jersey. HNe received his Bajchelor of Arts degree.-:-
&7 An June, "1939, from Dartmouth collem Henover, New Hampshire and in Juns, -
" 1940, attained his Master of Arts degree from Columbia University. He

has conpleted most of his requirements for a Dooctor of Philosophy depgres

at Columbis University, New York Oity and he was & member of the Jhi Beta
Kappa fraternity.

' Su- S Rems.ngtan ws employed 7.3 Aaaiatant Industri.al Econanlat .'m tho

'3«‘. i,

m

‘-!1‘"'3'

:‘-.-. x -

LRSI

B

v

4;y - Consumors Division of the 0ffice for Emergency Management &t $3,200 par yaa:j.' :

;o The file further reflects that from September, 1936 to May, 1937, be was
7. employed on the Tennesses Valley Authority Project, Knoxville, Tenneseee;
from April, 1937 until August, 1937, Workers Education Cammittese, Knoxville,
Tennesgee; and fram Nay, 1940 to July, 1941 as Junlor Economigt, National
- Besources Flanning Board, Washington, D. C.

. Remington ie believed to have been an aotive member of the American
1 Baoplsa'a Hobiliration and regular weetings of this orgenization were held
7 - 8t the apartment of Anna Goodman, where Remington and his wife, Ann Remington,
' were regularly in attendance. Remington was one of several individuala who,
- soldeited funds for the housing of the American Youth Congress delegates .
¥, -during their conventim in Vashington, D, C., which was held from February 7
“ to Pebruary 9, 1941, Remington and his wife were members of the Cmparatin
-+.- league and Rochdale Stores, including the COOParative Book Shop. .

~

ewood High School, m ,.\z‘-' 1.

.‘.,'r

From June, 1937 to Auguat, 1937, Merwin Todd, hesd organizer of the

CIO, engaged an apartment at 933 Broadway, Knoxville, Tennessee and thig
apartment was also used as a residence for %William Remington, Horace Bryan
&and othera. Todd, during this period, rented Foat Office Box 1692 in
¢onjunction with Paul Crouch, State Secretary of the Communist Party. On
May 26, 1937, Remington and Todd resided at 1310 Oak Avenue, Knaxvilla,
Tennessee, 1n company with Herry Hart. During & subsequent investigation

-.. conducted by 8 Congressional comittes, Henry Hart admitted he was a mambar
" of the Conmuni.at Party. (101-1185)

e [y

- Investigat.ion ccmduot.ed. by Army intalligence relative to Privats

T Walter Thomaa Hamilton reflects that William P. Remington, formerly rasident
e 8% 2225 N Strest, Northwesi, washingtion, D. C., was 1isted as an acquaintance
% of Hamilton,~The investigation conduoted further reflects that Bamilton

». was definitely believed to have Communist sympathies and was activ
!; . engaged in Commmunist activity, tvely

- (100-207147)4‘2""36 09 ﬁg/
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gein T g seatrg wife, Ann Reaington was Executive Seoretary of the ~
. ;'waah.:i:a Chapter of the Axerican. Peopls's Mobilisaticn, formerly known - .. . -
e as the

T erican Peace Mobiliration, was alao on 'ths active indlces of the. v
wg- L Haty Federatlon for Constitutional ,
¥ Spanish Helief Committes. She was & d

Liberties and the United American-
elegate representing the Washington
Peace Mobiligation to the Bational Ass

exbly of the Amerisan Youth Congress -
in November, 1940, at Nashiogton, D. C., and ia iisted as a memdber of the
Hashington Youth Congress. (100-442%4~5) "~ "= - i
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: (Continued)

- P -

REFERENCE : Teletype from New York to Washington Field Diviasion dated

NoVember 7, 1945, entitled "ELIZABETH TERRILIL BENTLEY, et al,
INTERNAL SECURITY - R."

Report of Special Agent THOMAS G. SPENCER, dated November 16, 1945,

at New York, in case entitled "ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTIEY, wa,
ot al."

DETATLS:

The title of this case 18 being changed by this report to add the
aliases E. SILVERMASTER , NATHAN GREGORY MASTERS, NATHAN MASTERS and SERGE
KOMOV for subject, SILVERMASTER; to add the following names of subjects to
the title: ANATOLI BCRISOVICH GROMQV, alias “AL"; EDWARD J. FITZGERALD;

HARQOLD GLASSER; BELA GOLD with alias BILL GOLD; SONIA S, GOLD; JOSEPH B. GREGG;

.- . MAURICE HALPERIN with allas MAURICE HALPERN; ALGER HISS with alias EUGENE HISS;
. IRVING KAPLAN; Major DUNCAN C. LEE; SOLOMON A. LISCHINSKY with aliases
SOL LESCHINSKY, SOL LESHINSKY; HARRY 5. MAGDOFF with alias HENRY MAGDOFF;
ROBERT TALBOTT MILIFR III with alias BOB MILIER; WILLARD Z. PARK; BERNARD
REDMONT; RUTH RIFKIN with aliases RUTH RIVKIN, RUTH REID; ALLAN R. ROSENBERG;
HAZEN SISE with aliases HAZEN SIZE; HELEN TENNEY; MARY W. PRICE; HARRY
DEXTER WHITE; Major CHARLES KADES; SOL ADLER; LAUCHLIN BERNARD CURRIE with
aliases LOCHLIN CURRIE,LOUCHLIN CURRIE; MICHAEIL GREENBERG with aliases
MENAHEN GREENBERG, MICHAEL GIBSON; JULIUS JOSEPH JOSEPH with alias J. JULIUS
JOSEPH; CEORCE PERAZICH;VWILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON; WILLIAM H. TAYLOR;
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aleo to reflect the full name of subjec’, GEORGE SILV] MAN ae ABRAHAM -
GEORGE SILVERMAN; to reflect the alias Mrs, NATHAN Y SILVERMASTER

for qubject HELEN SILVERMASTER; to reflect the fulX neme of CHARLES KRAMER

and fpe alias CHARLES KRIVITSKY for subdject CHAR KRAMER and to reflect

the full name of eubject WHEELER as DONALD NIVIN ELER . .

e

AT VASHINGTON, D. C.

Inasmuch as investigation in this case has been conducted by
a number of Agents, the names of those Agents have not necessarily in
all instances been Bet out in the details of this report. Wherever the
nemes of the Agents conducting surveillances were omitted, the names of
those Agents are maintained in separate surveillance logs as to each
subjJect in the Washington Field Office.
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WFO 100-17L93

WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON égt A

11 Tauxemont Road, Alexandria, Virginia

Telephone: Temple 5668 1

Zmployment: U. 3, Naval Intelligence
{Now in Germaqg)

According to informati recelved from ELIZABETH TERRILL
BINT1EY, she was introduced to WILLIAMREMINGTON some “ETIHETR LOL2 and’
stated she determined REMINGTON was born ini New Jersey, went to one of
the larger collepes and emerged as an economist. Prior to 1942, he was
employed with a consumers cooperative organization in MNew York City and
at the time she knew him, he was employed by the War Productien Beard
handl ing consumers! problems, BENTLEY stated that RZMINGTON subsequently
was transferred to the Aircraft Division of the Viar Production Board

amd for a short time held a job as a civilian employee in the Air Corps
in the Pentagon Building, Washington, D. C. However, because of some
trouble ensuing in the Air Corps, he quit and returned to the ¥Har
Production Bodrd in the Fall of 1943 and was at that time assigned to

the Priorities Division of the War Production Board, BENTLZY stated

that REMINGTON was a dues-paying Communist Party member and that on her
vigits to him in Washington she would attempt to obtain nis regular dues.
She would usually meet REMINGTON in a restaurant located at Constitution
Avenue near Fifth Street amd would also meet him at the dellon Art iluseum
and in other places in that vicinity.(UJ)

A check of the indices of the Washington Field Division
indicates that the personnel file of REMINGTON at the personnel office,
Office for Emergency Management, indicated he was born in New York City
October 25, 1917; that he attended Kenilworth RElementary School, Ridge-
wood, New Jersey; that he attended Benjamin Franklin Junior High School
from 1928 to 1931; and that he graduated from Ridgewood lligh School in
193k. In June, 1939, RE2INGTON received an A.B. Degree from Darimouth
College, Hanover, New Hampshire, In 1940 he received an K.A, Degree.
from Columbia University and has dlmost completed requirements for his
Ph, D. Degree from Columbia University in New York City. The file re- .
flected he was a member of Phi Beta Kappa fraternity and was an American
citizen. Previous employment was listed as follows:

September, 1936, to iay, 1937 Tennessee Valley Authority, Knoxville,

Tennessee .
April, 1937, to August, 1937 Vorkers Education Committee, Knoxville
. . ) Tennessee
May, 1940, to July 15, 1941  Junier Economist, National Resources § . -

- Planning Board, #ashington, D. C. ' /}
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In 1942the file revealed he was employed as Associate
Irdustrial Economist in the Consumers Division of the Cffice for zZmergency
tlanagement at a salary of $3200 per year.

It was further indicated that REMINGTON was, reported to
have been active in the organization and activities of theNgmerican
Peace jobilization, known as thevAmerican Peoples Hobilization since
“the Gérman Invasion of Russia in'December, A9LL. "Inférmants had advised
that REMINGTON admitted he and his wife, ANNNRZMINGTON, were members
of the American Peace tlobilization but withdrdw when they understood
the trend of the organization. ANN REMINGTON was executive secretary
of the Washington Peace iobilization which was affiliated with the
American Peace Mobilization, RIMINGTON in a sworn statement advised
that he had been 2 member of the American Peace lobilization and had

attended meetings, was sympathetic with and did research for théﬁégerican“ﬁ_

Youth Congress., He advised that he terminated all affiliations with
that organization in the Fall of 1939.

The records of Local Draft Board 8, 1422 H Street, N, 4,,
were searched by Special ~gent W. ALBERT STEWART, JR., and the following
information was obtained concerning WILLIAM WALTER RENINGTON:

Order number 4348, Present cccupation, Ensign in U. S,
Naval Reserve. The file indicated that REMINGTON was commissioned in
the U. 5, Naval Reserve as of 3September 4, 19lL, as an dnsign. He
entered the Navy oriental language school at the University of Colorado,
Boulder, Colorado, on April 3, 19hh, and completed a course in the study
of the Russian language, REMINGTON is presently on duiy with Naval
Intelligence on 4 foreign assignment.

The file indicated he was born Octoéber 17, 1317, at
New York sity, that he was married June 23, 1939, to ANN REINGTCH, and
thay have two children, a son, BRUCE, born idarch 15, 1542, and another
child born April 1, 19Lh. The file indicated he resides in his own
home at 11 Tauxemont Road, R.F.D. 1, Alexandria, Virginia. He borrowed
$5000 through the F. W. Berens, Inc., 1£27 K Street, N. i., for the
construction of this home.

The file further indicated that the former employment
of WILLIAJL WALTER RelINGTON is as follows:

November, 1540, to December, 1941 By Tauxemont Houses, Inc., 35 a
director on a commission basis,

Hay, 1940, to June, 1941 By the National Hesources Planni
’ Board as assistant to the Assistaht
Director at a salary of #2600 per year
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July, 1941, to February, 1942 By the OPA as Assistant to the Director
at a salary of ,3200.

February, 1942, to October, 1943 By the War Production Board as Assistant
to the Directer at a salary of $3800.

October, 19h3, to &pril, 15h4 By the Var Production Board as Assistant
to the Director of Orders and Hegula-
tions Bureau at a salary of JLFOO,

On Nevember 19, 1945, a spot surveillance of 11 Tauxemont
Road, R.F.D. 1, Alexandria, Virginia, was made by Special Agent W. ALBERT
STEZWLRT, JR., at which time a blue Plymouth sedan was cbserved to be-
parked in front of 11 Tauxemont Read bearing New Jersey li§ense BC~836,
which was subsequently determined to be register=d to LILLIfN .

REMINGTON, 8362 Ridgewood ivenue, Ridgewood, New Jersey, th g of
FRED C. REMINGTON, alleged the father of WILLIAM Wil TER REMIIZTON.

A search of the Navy records for WILLIAM W. REIIRGION
was made by Special Agent HOVARD P. SELLERS which disclosed thath
REMINGTON was born October 25, 1917, at 161 Vest flst Street, Mew York
City, and maintained in the Navy record his birth certificate number
5155€, New York City Bureau of Vital Statistics. The records indicated
that the subject's wife, ANNA MOOSLHEMINGTCON, resides at R.F.D. 1,
Alexandria, Virginia, with the subjéct!s two children, BRUCE RR2UINGTON,
born Harch 3, 1942, and GALEYN REMINGION, born April 8, 194k, . ,The
records disclosed that the subject's father, FREDERICK CLEIZNT* REINGTON,
and mother, LILLIAN SUTHEHLAND, reside at 83¢ East Ridgewood Avenue,
Ridgewood, New Jersey. REMINGTON was commissioned as an Snsign I-v
(s, U.3.N.R.) on August 19, 19Ll, and placed on duty with the Office
of Naval Intelligence.

Contained in his Navy record was 2 long statement written
by RIHINGTON in which he states that a partial review of his personal
history vould reveal only certain facts which might result in his
application being rejected on the grounds that he night be too anti-
Russian; and a partial review of only certazin other facts might make
him appear to be pro-Russian. The statement explains why he joined
certain organizations such as the

F%{Knoxville florkers Education Committee
24Aid to China
Y Sanctions Against Italy
vAmerican Federation of Government Zmployees .
‘ American Youth Cengress.
- wr'Cooperative Bookshop
American Peace Mobilization
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and various other cooperative consumer organizations. He stated his
position with the JWar Production Board was a great responsibility and
that he was trusted with the most secret categories of military informa-~
tion, including many aspects of the Marhattan project. lis explanation
for joining these various organrizations seems to be that being a member
of most of them, he was able to purchase consumer goods ab a much lower
price than would have been possible ordinarily. He also stated he had
been thoroughly investigated hy the ¥BI, ONI, and the Civil Service
Commission before being accepted for his position,

Gn August 23, 19hL, the subject was ordered to Navy Train-
ing School in oriental languages located at the University of Golorado,
Boulder, Colorado, as a studenbt in the Russian language.

By L T e Tl v "l T ST T I i Sl UL Lt L ol vt T OO I L

On March 20, 1945, the Honorable LiC T, CROILEY,
Administrator, Foreign Zconomic Administration, wrote the Secretary
of the lNavy asking that the subject be placed on inactive status in order
- that he might accept a position with ir, THOMAS €. BLAI3DELL, J3.,

Chief of the iission for Zconomic affairs in London, Zngland. RZUINGTON
placed application for transfer to inactive status with the Navy Depart-
ment on April L, 19LS, which application was refused on April 23, 19LS.
ifr. CROUWIEY was notified of the refusal by the Secrstary of the Navy
on May 15, 1945. On July 13, 1945, subject was ordered to temporary
duty at london, Zngland, with the London representative of the Foreign

; Zconomic Administration for a period of three to five months. He :
apparently was on duty with this Administration until September 2k, -
1945, at which time he was ordered to duty with the Commander of the '
Naval Forces and the SU3NO in Berlin, Germany, and is presently on
duty with this organization.
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RE: WILLIAM V. REMINGTON
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Will ascertain when WILLIAM W, REMINGTON returns from his foreign !

assignment, at which time a physical aurvsillance will be placec :

on him to report his contacts and astivities, if deemed mdvisable, i

in connection with the present investiga t1on. £
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kN, GREGORY SILVERDASTER, wés, ETAL SHARACTER OFTRTET CHAGE - R

- _GYNOPSIB OF FACTS:

/F"‘ﬁ ‘e,

g - Signed statement ef ELIZABETH TERRILL Bi FTL“f,
‘"* ’£ %_&WQ‘A dated lisveuber 30, 1945, set I‘crt}n P
L5 e -- , L ~ WY )
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‘have been advised that 1 d. it have teo make any statement and that this

Wy imadiate family arc aTivo born and aame of my faniiy trace their

" Italy on an exchange fellowship and while thoro studied at the University

RO N2 ferr v ol
Y - coard .._.'_}_:}"‘,. .'..‘ _::. it A

NY 65-14603 - . Y : -_—

"New York,, Hew York
November- 30, 1945

- TR

*1, RLIve4. ¥ TORRILL BENTLEY, meke the fcllowing voluntary
statement to Jpsdini Ageuts Trhomas Gv Spencer and Joseph M. Kelly when
{ know to be Special Agercr of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. I

statement may be used against mg in eourt, No threats or promises have
béen made to induce me to give this stetement.

-

4 ~ . i
"1 was born in New Milford, Cemnecticut on Jrpuary:l, 1908, -

ancostry in this country te 16204 Before going to college I resided at
various periods in New lMilford, Ithacs, and Rochester, How York, I was
graduated froa Vassar College in 1930 with an A.B, degrco, Subsequent

to boing graduated I tuught at tho Foxcroft School, Middleburg, Virginia.:

"1; the Fall of 1932 I moved to Now York City where I snrolled
6t Columbia Univorsity for my Mastur's Degrecs ~In 1635 and 193¢ 1 wms in

of Floronce. I returnod to the United States in July of 1934 and in tho
Fall of that yoar repevod my studies at Columbia Universitys, It was in
this year that I reooived my Master's Dogreos

 "During tho Fall of 1934 whilo I was at Columbiz I met ono
IER FUHR, noo MEZKIRK, who was living in tho samo housa that I was, and
aftor T got to know hor sho took mo te various ofiuirs ond cventually I
dotermined sho was ongnagod in tho Camunist movomont. Shortly ofter
meoting Migs FUHR sho invitod me:to mako a. talk to the mombers of tho
Aporican Lecguo Against War and Fascisnm ab Toachors Colloge in Wow York
City., I mado @ spooch boforo this.group cund at this time outlined to
thom somo oxporicncos, thet I had oxporiencoed while I was studying in
1toly. It wos at this time that I'mot Profossor JAMES MENDENHALL, whom
I boliovo woa o mombor of tho Losgue Agoinet War and-Prscism. I subsce
quently dotormined that both LEE FUHR and Profossor JAES MENDENHALL
waoro mombors of the Cammunist Party ond wore aotive in the Communist mavo-
qant in tho Unitod States at this timoy

_ ®In pbout January of 1935 I went to the City O0ffico of the
AMERICAII LEAGUE AGAINST WAR LND F.iSCISM which was losatoed as I reecall
on 4th Avenuo somo pluco botwoon 17th and 18th Stract, whero I npeigticd:
this group in rosoarch muttors particularly cancorning Itnlian mattcgs.

. ) ) .o - . . s
. Y pogall that somotime in March, 1935 I bocame a roguls -
ber of tha Communist Party and I wes sponsored by Professor JAHES Fo R
A,11. and Miss LEE FUHR, I registored with.the Communist Party '
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Nof ELIZLBETN SHERMAN and the .t wng my knmaowm Porty name during the tljnc
that T wiE A mombur of this organization. I was o omémber of Uuit I,
Pirlem Soction. « -

Poaiutiine wronind the end of March, 1835 I ohiuined through
Miss CALLLIN of tho SOLUMBIL PLACRENT BUREAU, o position with the
HU'S ERLIEF BURELU o an investigator. This Bureau was lociited at
150th Streot and /mstordam /venuos T worked as nn investigator for
this organization until about tho cnd of July, 1935, While I was do-
ing rosaarch work for tha City office of tho LMERICAN LELGUE ACGLINHST
W i ND FLSCISM I mot PLULINE ROGERS, who I lator lecyr »d was the
or.7ifa of EDDIE ROYCE, Miss ROGERS was tho Exacutivo Scerctary of
the JHERICLH LELGSUR AGLINST WaR D F;;Sl...ISh; chd I 1atur learnod a
member of the Canmunist Purty,

i ftor I bocamo o mombor of the Communist Porty PLULINE ROGERS
approached mo nnd wantud to know if I was desirous of working in Italion
enti-Fascistrwork., Sho indicatod thot my seojourn in studying in It:ly
would be very important in this work cnd I ..grucd to holp hor, 4t this
tima sho -introduced -me to JULIET STU.RT POYNTZ GLAZER. :ftor I mot JULIET
sho indicated to mo that sho was intorcsted in doing ruscvarch work in
Italian Fascist mattors and asked me for assistanco in this work in view
of tho faet that sho did not lnow anything about tho Italimn longunge. 1
loarned that JULIBT had eppronched othor individuzls on the Columbia cra~
. pus somowhat along tho samo line as hor appronch to me. In JULIET's con~
. vorsationa with mo sho was always rather vaguo ns to what hor rcal purpese
~wos and I undorstand that this was the somo condition that cxisted writh
othor pooplo shu nppronchod on tho campus. I nover a~tuslly determined
) vhat' her ronl mission or purpose wes. Howover, it is my opinion thut she
¥as - nttmnpting to rooruit peoplo I‘or undorground work in Italy.

"During tho time .I W assocmtod with JULIZT from March until
" Jung of 1935 sho rosidod o West T4th Stroet, onc houso East of Rivorside
Drivo. I rceall thot on tno visit I mndo to JULIET's housc I obsorved o
gzentloman in her apartment end ~ftor A short conversation I lcft Howe
cver, o short time thoreaftor I again mot JULIET at which timoe she was
again accompaniod by this individual and 21} thro¢ of us had dinner to-
gathor, I last saw JULIGT in thoe latter part of Juno, 1435, Sometimo
about & yoar latur I gaw hor on a stroot car aftor which 1 lost track of
her. Somotime in 1937 tho Mew York papers ¢nmo out with a story conc.on-
ing tho disappearancv of JULIET GL.ZER and thors was some indicatweom that
she hed boon kidnappod by UKVD agents, The nowspapurs carricd tho s$en;
_ shat SCHACHNE EPSTEIN, a praninont Buropoan, hpd beon involved i hofgdise |
* appoaranco, I do know, hoivevor, that sho has nover boen heard of sigeo,
in this rognrd, I ncnt;mod JULIE’I."a diaappuc.ranco tc GOLOS uho in.f'o od
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“me that she had been tliquidated'.

YI0UTS 2408, hich I do not think is his trus sams, was ar or- _
grarizer of ths Favlas Soctica of the Communist Party in 1935. During the i
tims that T kuew oUL.¥Y (LAZ2ER-I explained some of bev activities to 5:.38
srice ne indicated tc me that JULIBT was probably a Geraen jigent. In con- .Y
o ascticn with LOUIS S4iSS! present whersabouts I recall that 548S svas an
. associate of MLRO/NTGHIO and in 1537 SiASS moved to the State of Oregon.
L 1 do not recall his present whereabouts but I do recall that he either "
- aulicted or was drafted into the .rmed Forces during Horld War Il. !

“"During 1935 vihile I was a member of the (oacunist Party, I also
pacanoe acquainted with VARIAN EOUSE, who originally is from Yernont, and
Mr. and Mre. WILLI. FINCKLEY, who'l beliewa resids in Virginia at tho pre-
S sont time, IM.RIAN HOUSE and Mr. &nd iirs. HINCKLEY wers members of the Can-
s munist Party in Unit I, Harlem Section. It is my recolluction that JULIET
GLLZER approached the KINCKLEY's and MiRLW HOUSE during tho time that she
was concernifig horsolf with tho Italion movemont. I wizh to state that
 ¥rs. HOUSE and Mr, and Mrs, WILLL.J! HIECKLEY have no strasction as for as
I know with JLCOB GOLOS or any of the other individuzls ~hom I suspect to
have bean involved in Russian ospionage matters.

.
Y
2

Migain roferring to the disappodrance of JULIET GLOLZER, I recall
that JACOB GOLOS 4nformod me that she was doad and that sho hed taen a
Gorman jgent. GOLOS told me that thoy have an wiusual cxpression in his
circles, that whon thoy kill sameona they rofor to it as: “that so and
80 is playiwg pinochlof, :

. "In tho Fall of 1935 I docldod to roturn i~ Columbia to study

" Sociology and in ordor to.do this it was ncoossary for.me to mako an ap-

S plication for & loon. I studiod for two months beforo I was informed by

e 7 , the Columbls officiuls that my loon had not boon opproved. It was thero-
'y fore nocessary for mo to discontinué my studios. .t the timo of my dis-
continuanco I luarned through tho officials of Columbia that the Itxlien

” Dopartment hod veteud my locn, I approvichod BIGCHGI.RI, who wns tho head

e  of tho Italian Dopurtment, and he indicatod tht ho had nothing to do with

e disapproving my loan and indicutod ho would have cpprovud this loan had he ,
}.‘_’.‘3‘ . becn approochod. Ho indicntoed that somo othor profussor had cpparuntly é
CE discpproved this loan during his cbsonce. 48 rosult I wrote on urticlo I
S . for tho Columbia 'Spuetutor? which appdured in tho Octouor, 1935 issuo,. y
i L8 & rosult of tho appuarsnece of this artiole in thu 'Spoetrtor lek- WO S -‘-"‘;;‘“;i
SR ) approached by CLIFFORD le,,70Y, who suggostod that.I vrite an erticlg for Fa
hEL 'Tho Notiont.. I did not accopt his offor, : ;
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_ YFrom November, 1535 until June, 1936 I studjivd scvernl courscs
ut Columbia and also had odd jobs of tramslating and pthor misccllonoous
positions during this puriod. ~During this poriod I held soveral positions.
with “ho Communist Part- such as Finoncial Secreterr, Héucaticnal Dirocctor,
Crgeatzor, and othor miscollanoous jobs. I was still ~t that tine o membeT
of ta. larlom Scetion.. - . - ~

PR
A

"In Juno of 1936 I roceived n call fram Miss CilluK at the Coluns
bia Plocomont Burosu, who offured me e job at tho (JTTORC CXP. I obtzined
this job which was that of a.counsulior, Thie comp wus ot Napanoch, How -
York. ~nd the comp itself wns a summor camp for tho children of Sovict
v iorals renging in yoars from cbout two to fiftewt. irs mrjority of tho

o childrcn at tho camp spoko Russicn and as far a2s I could soc it wes just a
- summer comp for childrem. Howover, I do roeall that thess children wero

T N Ay P23yt N IR

————
[Py

';:’ givon duily spooches vhich could or could not havo dboen of a political
. naturc. Agein I ostato that all of theso spocchos were made in Russimn,

) which I do not understoand, ’
" "In jugust of 1935 I ruturnod to New York ounid most of this month
o was spont &t tho British Consulate offico. I wish ©v ztate thet in Scptome
el ber, 1930 I was in an accident in London which resulted in o low suit in

o vhich I wns o porty in intorost. My rouason for sponding this month at the
British Consulnte was in an offort to culminate this cetion,

2  "Somotimo in thu, Spring of 1936 I was spprouchcd by DEATRICE CAR-
TR _LIN, who wns ot thent timo cmployed in tho City office of the [JERIC.N LELGUE
2 AGATEST W.R [ND FASCISM., BELTRICE told mo sho wne dosirous of sceuring my
nreS . . sorvicos to nssist a foroigner who wns coéming to tho Upitod States in the
2%y . near futuro, in spoaking-English and taking care ¢ semo of his business
g - affairs. Sho approoched mo scveral times thore~ftur concorning this mat-
= tor and oventuzlly in Novunbor of 1936 I was introcuced to JOSEFH ECKHALRT
51;1’ by BELIRICE CARLIN}_/Et'ﬂpponra.that BCKHART is tho individunl sho udd in -
™y mind. ECKHRT is n Lithuaiinn, zbout 5§ years of- ago, 5111"%, broad shoule
N dors, bald hoad, woars glassos, and is s vory natly drossor. I wish to
. state that this individunl has n striking ruscmblenco to LOUIS BUCH.LTER, .

alias LEPKS. During tho timg that I knew him ho rosidod ot tho Hotel ;
: ~ Maroy on 96th Stroct in Hew. Yorks I rocnll that I only sow ECKILRT on

*ﬂ.f two oceasions and my boliof is thnk in Docembor of 1336 ho returned to
Russia. Howaver, ho agnin appearod in Now York in Mareh or [pril of 1937
at which timo ho took up his rusidonco first at tho Prrbizon Plozg and

B e . . i I $3i% !
VR . subsequently at tho Windermuro Hetds Tho last, timo I saw BCREZAT vee in i
EAR Jonuery of 1938 at vhich time ho indicatod he was ngnin loaving tho Fnited .1
. t  States.. Ho did not mention to me vhat country ho was destined to. & 7
“:_.a.A .- . . [ "‘ ) B ‘_‘ B ‘- ! .
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"During tho time that I knew ECKH.RT he appoarcd to be o lthi,- ¥
timato individual registorod in hotels undor his propor nme and cungaged
in somo purchnsing mission.. Howuvor, I learnod from JuCOB GOLOS that

" ECKM.RT was in fact on HKVD Agont and that one of his plrposos for cam-
ing to this country was to purchisc nirplonos that wero to be shipped 0o -
Spoin vin Moxico,

_
.
[
H
;
ot e e

.- : "During. tho yooar of 1937 I wins cmployed at lMacy's Dgprrtment

. Storc as well ~s thoir summer camp 2t Bloomingdburg, Mcw York. I 2lso
hnd othor temporary jobs in publieity work, T wus alse cmployed at”
COSULIERS T¥IQh. During this pcorioed I nlso worked for DEWEY!s Publicity
Compaign.

"During the year of 1937 I was still n momber of tho Communist
Porty ond was fnirly activo in promoting tho Commmist cause. I reeall
that at about the timo ECKH/RT loft tho Unitod States in Janucry of 1938
S ho intorducod mw to ono MLACEL!. I lator lcarned however, from obscrv-
-:'?"'-_- ing 'ILRCEL*st drivert's liconso that his nome wos WJ e This
" individunl is a Polish Jow who wn2s borm in Germany znd is doscrided o8
about 40 yenrs -of ago, 8!1%, 180 1lbs,, prominent stomach, 'nd loexicon in
LW appoaranco. I roeall that on ono ocensien ho informed me that he hed
P spont cbout ten yenrs in Paris snd spoko flucnt Freonch and Gormon cnd
i had a lnowlodgo of English, Russion, Polish, and Yiddish.  During one of
. my oonvorsations with him ho. implicd that ho wos o momber of an organizae-
. tion .ond that this orgonizetion was similar to tho Catholic Church oxecopt
. that if you left tho Catholic Church you only lost your soul, Ho 2lso :
..~ mndo roforence in ono of his conversations to tho RUBIN ROBIVSOX offair :
-, which wea publicizod in tho Now York papers in eround Hovember or Decems
bor of 1937. ‘I gained tho impression from ECKELRT that ENDELMAN was in
; - soamo woy oporating for ECKH.LRT in this, country. It wes also my impros-
W3, sion thot ENDEULYN wns in somo woy connootod with tho Russian Espionago
8ya1~om but WS probably o 'am:\ll i‘ry'

)

o "I wish to atuto th».t in Hov:..-mbe:"ﬁ‘ 1444 I was rcoquestod by
1J.CK' ono of my oontnots, whom I will doal with at longth loter on in
this statomont, to furnish a cmplote biography of my porsounl history i &
‘ . ~nd bysinuss nnd Compunist and other nssocintions. In this biography e
i - I did not rofor to ECKHAT and EIDDLMAY by namo byt cnllod them tJORG e e
and fMLRCEL® & 1¢pr.ront1y this-blography was giva: by J.LK to '.L? who 7 - ’}‘-’."
18 my proscnt contnot nnd who will bo discugsoed lator on,- In Docambdr - =7

_-; revme— Sof 1644 17L! thon quostioned mo goncurning (JOB' and FARCEL! vhal 1 My
t . murticvnod and heo roquosted thoir 1dontitius. I indicated to him the
" . truo namos, that is ENDEIMAN and ECKiZRT. ‘'Lt informod me thot he }
- those poople and indicatod that thoy woro presontly in the United St:
. Ho thon told me *If you ovor run into thom run liko hollf, Ho &id i
‘olabornto furthor with rogrrd to thoao Mdividunla' prosc,nt locntion oy

t.'hozr present aotivitioa. .




»
Sy
'
¥
]
.
.
s
LA ’
A
W]

w

L T
. 13
PR s

K - o . . r
. ' ) ’ - 3 - .
e . - . -‘ R . - . . - R
J . 1 B
) LI 0 . -4, 078 y - “ g . .

W1 Lo : . .
N . - o . :

r oy

NY 68-14603 - ‘ . & G0,

- . ] : . . ,l i

"I now rocall that MICILEL ENDELMAY lcft tho United Statds in

sbout May of 19384 A4t the time he loft he grve mu the numo of a onfe in '
P~ris whore I could writo to him, Howovor, tho namo of this cofe does
not como back to my memory nt tho mements In-connection with EIDESLILX

I rceall that somotimo after his duparture I rceccived somo pcstc"rds {ron

him gignod 'M' from Hondayo, which is locatod on tho Spanish bordurs

. - s
Pl s oy st ol

P
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"fn nbout Juno of 1938 thu Columbin Placument Burcou adked

mo if I would like to work for an Italian library. I indicated my do- )
siro mad thoy made on appointment for me. 48 o result I had an inter-. Y
viow with UGO VENIERQ D'LIMUNZIO: I was cmployed and I lator doternmined o
that my place of cmployment wes the Itnlien Library of hformation at .

. . 585 liadison Avonuo, I continucd my.omployment with this organization
. until April of 1939, During my cmploymant T did rescerch work, sceruvtars
1el work, and othor jobs that had to bo dono in connection with this werk.

' 4
1
"L
:
k
3

s T ascortaincd through tho officizl corrospoudonco of this organization ‘
that’ they wore ns a muttor of frot o part of the Propugnnde MHinistry of 3
. tho Itnlircw Governmonts I also rocall that in sbout Sceptumbor of 1539 ]

DUFRUNZIO was quito irritatod over the faot that hy hnd te registor 4,
with tho Stato Department. This s I reowll was in connuction with thoe . 2
. . rogistration of ageats of forciga principals nnd other registritions ’
. that organizations of this- typo had to contund with,
- - - Y
M1 nlso dutermined while T wis thus cmployed thet DL UHZIO - B 4
- wes an coronautical ungineer. I clso found vut that he was the Vice '
AR  Prosidont of the BELLINCA AIRCRIFT CORPORATIAN. While I was ginployod
‘"ot the Library, I reecall that lr. BELLANC/, would come iato DYiiiUNZIO's
offico and on many of thuso ocoasions DNATUIZIO would eriticize him
.- end would give him ordors, I would dofinitoly state thot from. the ‘ob-
- sorvations I mado botwoon DY ZI0 end BELLIJCL thet D'INMULZI0 wa
) ~ dociding the polioy aud othcr mattox‘s in connuctlon with tho BELLANCL
pe ot _COrporﬂtion. T W .

‘u._{ W L A 4 A

T L facall th 1: dul‘ing tha t.’mo I W05 cnployod at tho. Itnlian
455 Lidbrery of Infornaticm apd up until Janunary, 1939, DUGNTATIZIO rosid dod

T upstelrs ovor JUCCA's Rostaurcat at 49th Stroot in Tow York City aad I
MR nlgo know thit he roocived eablograms fram abroad at ZUCCA's. DIIRTNZIO
Ll " wag o porsenAl fricnd of MAYOR FICRESLLO H. Li. GUARDL, snd T lmow that oce

- ce.sitmally thoy hed dinnor togothor, ~Thie friondship resultod from thoir
4L flying cxporicncog in Vorld Tlar Iy DUNSUGZIC was o Captain in the Ital izn
o et Aiir Forco ot the ermo timo L4 GU...RDIA, v.ms in the [meriean air Feweo Sto-
timed on the Itnlien Bordon . . :

"Durmg ny mnpluymout with the Italim Libr“y of qu ormot
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" dividual and it wns ot this time that I reforroed to ECKHLRT and’ in

- tagt with, BROWN indicated that ho know ECKHLRT and snid thot

L o CFron

: ‘ . ‘?; (}f)
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Mihat would indichte that this was happonings I do reccll hcwcvcrf that

aumorous Ttolinng would come or call at the Itelicn Library of Informnticn
and indiento that thoy hod messngos from homo or other mystcerious nnounce-

moihs i '

%t tha time I commenced ry employment with the Ttalish Library
of Information I becamo dotachod from my proevious Comaunist organizativn
and aftor that I was not associated vith any unit or part of the Conmuanist
orgenizaticn. f4 short timu after I ws omployod with tho Itnlizn Librory
of Information T ronlized, tho possibility of abtudning aformetion for the
Conmunist mevomont At tho Librarye Thorcupen, I went to PULINN ROGERS.
She had by this timo bocome o Camunist orgenizer for a Wost Side Scetien
{n tho Waterfroant Soction, Sho gave B a lottor of introduction to ir.
F. BROTE who st thnt timo oporatud vn the 9th floor of tho Comaunist Porty
Hondguortors. This individual to my knowlodge at loast a yuar ago was '
cmployod os an cditor of !L!Unita dul Popolo?, 1 explaincd te Mr,. BROT
ot this timo I had obscrved o quantity of ~nti-Communist litoroturc which
was printed iii Italy but which was being dissominated by tho Italian Li-
brary of Infornation. MNr. EROV stated thoy were desircus of sccing this
litorature und detormining its contents. 48 a rosult of this whonever 1

' oame across any anti-Comnunist material or anti-Jewish matorial that I

founéd at tha Italimn Livrery of Informntion, I made it my business to get
e original or a copy of this te kr. BROW.

9 continuod to bring this material te Er;_BROWH through the

Summor of 1938, BROWM did not mppunr to be particulurly interosted in

ey of this matérial cthur than that which effucted the Jncrican Comrmun~
istz and I wag of tho opinion that some of -this material would be advin-

“. tageous to the Italian Undergyound, L3 o rosult of this I beeom to cor-
- pospond with 'MARCEL! (MICHLEL ENDEIMAN) in Paris and indiccted whore I

was prosontly unployod. I received eomg currospondency from TLRCEL! )
the tepor of which indicated he di¢. not upderstond what I had in mind.
I wish to stato I diQ not gond any of this matorizl to tILRCELY,

- "

"I wish to gtato-that at this timo I was in contnet with one -

.-NUHZIO who was thon cctive in tho Italian Labor Muvemont. TUNZI0, viho

also ie o Comaunist, was introducod to mo. by BRGHi, Sumo of the matorial
I obtained nt tho Italien Libpory of Information I gave to NUKZIO in viow
of the fact that it porttined to tho Itelian Labor Novemont mora than it
did to BROM's activitics, NUWZIC, howovoer, turned ocut tc bo o vory un-
roligble individual and very ofton fo{lod to keep hls appeintaunts.

iftor & sorics of nogloctod mootings by WUNZIO I.cauplainad to Bro
indicatoed thrt I was dosirous of hoving gontuct with a moro rolizh

that this wes tho typoe of porewm’ I probobly should have boon pub i

1)

attumpt to do somothing for mge vl ,. . %
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me to a man he called TIM or TIMY who was nt that time sitting in an

o automobile outsido of the cafeteria, (I later learned thut this individual
was JACOB GOLCS). Wo all proceedsd in GOLOS' automobile to a subway en- -
trance where BROWN made his departure end GOLOS and T proceeded to a res-
taurant where we had dinner,: In 'an initial coanversation I explainod to
GCLOS that I was cmployed Ry the Italian Library of Information, that I
wag o membor of tho Communist Party and other informaiien ubout my back-
ground. During this conversation GOLOS interrogatud me at length concern-
ing my knowledge of ECKHART ond DiDBLIAM as well as JULIET, as well as my
background with the Camunist Party.- GCLOS statod thot ECKUART ond F9DEL-
MAN were troitors to the Communist Movement.

»

. I
"I rocall that after my originnl meuting with SOLCS I coascd to

goet any corrospondence from EIDELMAN.. As a mattor of fact S0LOS instrucked

. me that I was no longor to corrcapond with ENDELIAY . At the conclusion of

" my first mooting with GOLOS it was my impression that he was overly cautious |
and did not trust me, He did tell mo however, that I should obtain whatever
information I could pick up at tho Italian Library.- He gave mo @ tolephone
number where he could bo reached and I gave him my telephons number. He
told mo that in tho ovent I obtnincd materisl that I thought was of impor-
tanco that I was to call him at ‘this telephone numbur at whichk time ho
would arrangoe for a meoting placss He instructed me thit whon I telophonod
him if a womon answored I was £o roquest this purson to have TIIHY call me
at my telephono number a% a spocific time, He said if s man answerod the

. tolephonoe I was to hang up immedintely. I subssquently lusrnod that this

'fi-l' tolophono was ia fuct tho telophono of JACOB GOLCS rnd he appurently gnve -

‘ me, thls mfornmtim to keop ha.s 1dontity n.nd whorcs.bouts n scerot “ron moe

A

W

' - “Scmut:.mc- in tho Pnll of "1839, as I roca.ll GOLOS told mc ubout
] .an Individunl by tho nume of GELFAID or HELFAND, who I subscquontly loarnod
;.- _through GOLOS and 'JACK' was 3 Russian diplomot who flod Burops with 550,000
"{W . in cash and came to tho United Statos. Golos. told me ho wunt to Hobokon,
UivAC Mew Jorsey whoro tho ship on which GELFAND was a passengor was to dock ond
R that they feollowod GELFAND vhen ho got off tho bont to New Yori City, whera.
“ 1/ they lost him on Cannl Strecot. It apposrs that they got tho liconsa numbor
,i of tho ¢ar in which GELFAND wns trovoling but [or somo ruason got the numbor
A5, mixed up and hnd some difficulty in idontifying tho owmor of this car, How-
4. ovor, it was later determinod that thoe car in which GELPAID wos travoling
A ;m, L bolongod to a dentist who had m offico irn East l .C‘f iork, Broo! ’lyn, I ro= .
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..1 . dantlstls of.{‘lco and conducted o survcill’.nco of thls cstablisiment in
hopo that this dontmt would load hin }o t.'nc whoz'g,su’ooma of GELFAID,
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I later learned from GOLOS that GELFAID was living on the
Seuth side of Tiest 72nd Street in the second apartment house from Rivere
side Drive in iew York City., Scmotime later 'JACK' told me they had
followed this individual for sametime but oventually lost track of him,
end ho is now believed to bo residing some place in tho state of Virginia.

Mpprom the time I first mot GOLOS until I completed my employment
with tho Itelian Library of Information, I continued to give GOLOS miscel-
lanocous matcrial concorning Communist, anti-Communist, and othor forms of .
literaturo that camo intoe my possession while I was gt the Italian Library
of Information. I also wish to stato. that at ne timc during thisg poried I
just montionod did GOLOS glve mo any gpucilio instructions as to any spesi-
fic type of information that I was to obtain for him,

"1 do rceall that samotime in Novembor of 1938 GOLOS told mo he-
krnow a man named JAFFE who was an onomy of the Underground Movement end
who was living at tho Hotol Paris in Kow York City at that time. Hc said
thoy wantcd somganu to gut hold of him bocauso ho wes suscoptible to womun,
I said I did not went to havo anything to do with him. Then GCLOS droppod
the matter. It was not until 'JACK' camec along and ‘started nsking quostions
that I know who hc was. In nbout Octobor or Novembor, 1944 'JACK! asked me
if GOLOS ovor montioned JAFFE, I told him GOLOS had, VJACK! askod me if T
had hoanrd tho complote story and wher I told him I had not ho gaid it was a
vory intorosting story. He said JAFFE was sn Intcrnaticaal Agoent who hod
smaggled diamonds from somo country and hed also smuggled matoricls out of
Russia. Thore was somo conversation jindicating JAFFE was in som¢ nonner
mixed up with RICHARD H. WALDO. 1JACK? seid JAFFE lookced somcthing like
m@o. : ) ’ o . .

N "puring ono of my first mootings with GOLOS ho told mo I should
not att.md any moetings or tako any part in the Communist Party activitios,”
but that he would bring ma litorature to koop up my politicnl oducationg’
GOLOS told mo that he had boen’activo in tho Cammunist Party Program in
Dotroit or Chicago prior to coming to Hew York, but indicated he was not
officinlly connocted with tho Party in Now York City. . : \

" Im Moroh, 1939 I loft my cmploymont at the Italian Librery of
Information Bocnuse thiy diseevored I had publishod an anti-Foseist articlo
in tho "Columbiz Spcetatoer®, the Columbin University paper. Subsoquent to
my loaving tho Italian Libriry of Informction I wvarkaed for sovoral months
at various odd jobs, o of which X racall was for a very short poriod with )
4Cuo® magazino. During this timo I epant my ovunings doing rosearch work i ;
for JACOB GOLOS¢ This consistod, as I rocall, principally in doing somp v T

L

during this timo that I wes introduced by GOLOS ‘to LEOPOLO ARENAL and !

hlart

e
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Ywifo HOLEMA. GOLOS told mo that LEOPOLO was o high-ranking licxiczn fune-
tionary and teok mu to dinnur with LEOPOLO and his wifo on swor 1 ocen-
sions. During ono of thoso, dinnor ongagoments, I lcurnced th SOPCLC s

" brothor, whoso first nemy I cannot ricull, married ROSE .rulElu‘.L and that
ROSE was living somo placy in Brooklys, Hew York with her two children, .
but that hor husbund wns in Moxico. GOLOS informod mo that LE0POLO in
Moxico would sund camunications to ROSE ARENAL in Brooklyn, ord instruc-
ted me te obtain theso letturs from hor ond deliver thum to him. I reenll
thot from that time until about Novombor of 193¢ I would communiciic with
ROSE AREHAL ubout onoe 2 weok and in the ovent she hid mny maturial from
Moxico for GOLO§ I would go to hor rosidenes, which I recall was on Prosi-
sent or Carroll Stroct in Brooklyn and obinin this material. My recollue-
‘tion is that I got sbout tun of thusc 1ctturs from ROSE n8UaL, I reecll
‘thet whon I reccived those lottors from ROSE AREMIL they word nol opuncd
but borce the roturn nddross of LEQPOLO w}nch was an 1‘46.16 “tion these lot-
tors wore to bo doliverod to GOLOS. T wish to stnte that I nover oponed
any of those lottors and GOLOS novor indicatod to me whit the coatonts of
thuse lott\.rs werce. Lt the time of the murder of TROTSKY's chn uffc,ur,
which wos _attributed te LEOPOLO nid cmothur Houxican wnriist, T consed to
receive ony conmunicitions from RCSE (RENLL.

T

"7t wag at nbout this timu, sosetime in the Suwater of 1839, that
I was instructed by GOLOS thnt 1 would receive mnil from Canndn ot ay nd-
-dress nt 18 Grove Stroot, Now York City, GOLCS told me that if T rcesived
any lettor from Canade it would be for him and I wns to deliver it to him.
. T roeall that I rocuvived mnil fraw Canade at -bout this timc, cbout oxca
a wook, Thuso lottors kept coming fran Cannda over o period of ibout six
months, I subsoquently loarned that some of the lutters that wore scut
from Conada that I dclivered -to f‘OLOS, cuao from cither TR BUCK or FRED
ROSE. I mm. not cort:in, whioh ono. D

»

¢
L
¥
.

R "L rocall that during this samu period I racvived cxbla.grm.; from
Dy, WINSTON BURDETT,. GOLOS informod me thit ho had boen in comumication with

s BURDETT but ho had told BURDEIT to or.blo mo whonover ho chongod his addross,

. BURDETT at this timu was truvoling-in Europo and I rumumber I recoived
o sevorzl eablugroms from him indieating his prusent loention., I turncd
g e thoso c1blograms over to f‘OLOS a8 por instruotiona. )

i - ’ - "In ubout the first p'u:t of Sygtrnbcrh1939 GOLLS informcd wmo

oo thrt it would bo benaficinl 4f I could-obtrinnJob™rs sucrut~ry to

“owe  RICEARD H. '.LDO, thu prusidunt ond owonor of leClurc's Syndicate?™ GOLOS
_ ‘ cxpleinod to me that W,LIDQ wns suspocteud of balng connccted 1 saas
;. ... with tho Gormans ond that they were socking information concarning hi

Tw o ¢ activities, A4e a rosult, I wont to KeCluro's nnd did obtain ~ positiff
‘ _, a8 sccratary to RICHIRD WJDO. After T hnd ipformod GOLOS of my succpss ’
”"‘:.jj. B . -. STy 5 : ',.’r‘ S " '?‘ -nll-t K
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"in gotting this job, ho instructed mu thit I was to vatch WIDOQ ne iclosu-
ly as Dossible to doturmine tho poople who viere contacting L IDC as sicll as
a list of the individuals he wns corrcsponding with -wd in tclephonic com-
munication with, and as a mattor of fret cverything I could possitly lenunm
cbout his dnily habits nnd his contacts, I continued ny omploymont os TLIDO's
scerotary until about Fobrunry, 1940 and during this timoe I obkoined 2s much
information ns I could concerning:the puople YLIDO mot anud the poople with
_vhom ho was in communication. I turned all this wmatorinl over to GCLCS.
GOLOS did not sovam plensad at the inform-tion I was gotting ~nd indicated
that so far all the informntion I hod obtnined for him wns of ano voaluc. He
: ¢id, howuver, scom interested in the fact that I learned thet TIDC ~nd '
WENDELL WILLKIE communicetod with cnch other. I roenll that those commuai-
cations moroly concernud articlos thot W.IDO or VILIKIE might oxchange con-
ceorning tho currcnt political situntion or dinncr or lunchcon wiigigamonts.
Whilo I was omployod ot MeClure's Syndieate, GOLOS told me ho wos interested
S in onc PERTIN.X who wns cmployed by Browvm Bros., Harrimon & Comprny, brokors
ot . In Wall Stroot, Mow York City., I wns nevoer oble to determine the rclationw
. ship botweun PERTDL;X and T%1DC.
“During tho timo I wns working for TL,LDO, 5CLOS woitod to lmow
if I wontod somo thontre tickots ns GOLOS indic~ted he was in the publicity
ficld ot this time ~nd wns sble to obtain thum for me. T rocall tht anag
day he handed me two prssos and T uoticed whnt 1 thought was 'GOLD! written
o ono of thu stubs. Uhon I obscrved this I told him he must haye given me
) tho wrong tickets as these ticksts hed the name 'GOLD! on thom, He boenmo
-t gquito alearmed wnen I noticod this -nd grebbed the tickots out of my hand,
A ave me two othur tickets; nnd left in & hurry. ibout o zmonth Iater whon
o I was tnlking to GOLOS, wham I wish to stato I lmow up to this time only
ST - as 'TBEY?!, tho subjudt of his promincnec in the publicity ficld e~me up. -,
PR ¥Whon this subjoct came up, hoe indiented to me that I kagw hia nomo by this /‘
A times, I told him that I did not and ho reenllod the tickot episode when /
- . the nomo 'GOLD! appucrcd. I thon askod him if his namc wus GOLD and ho '
. told mv his nmmo wrns J.COB GOLOS, He thon oxplained to me ho wis tha /

. ' B
RPN Ry R

e e s

: ©  GOLOS who was in. churge of WORLO-TOURISTS-INC. I wish to state that at

RN this time I had no indiceion of FWhOY "s5rt of work TORLD TOURISTS wins do-
A - ing, nor did I hevo nny roason to know ho was conncctod with cspionago or
1, ony othor Rusaian n.ct;ivities, oxcupt his conncction w:.th tho Cammunist Party.

. ’ : "ehilo I wns still anloyod by u.’.I.DO, GOLOS told e he was boing

o inveagtigatod and wag suspoctod of boing a Russian gont, Ho told no at

o this timo that I should no longor eall him et WORID TCURISTS, Ti¥C., cnd

' memme - L should not’”oeome npywhore noar the office boenuso of this investiwation, ;
o Ho informed me he wantod to bo suro thet. I di¢ not boeomo involved in

\. investigntion. - I rocall that ‘subsuguent to his telling ne this, ho 4 to }
3{; SR mal..o numerous, trips to w-shington m cunnoction with o Grend Jury acifon 5315
cqﬂ‘ ) . P ¥
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"that wis the outgrowth of this investigntion. Lt about this time I. 2ls0
rueall thot GOLOS started.to go to thu dowmtowm hoxdquerters of thu Com-
nuist Porty, He ilse indicrtod to mu that although he wris mot 2 Turction-
nry of tho movement nt ths présont timo boeausu of his underground vork,
ho had held n high office provicusly and it vwes through thit menis that
“ho know ~11 of thu prosont 'big shots! of tho organizetion,

"In February, 1940 I dlscontinued my cmploymant with HeCLURE's
Syndieats and betweun that poriod cnd Juno, 1940 I had sbout four cr five
difforunt ompleyors. During all this poried I continuod my asscciation .
. with GOLOS during o gront many of my icisurc hours and did much rescorch
for him. This resenrch consistod in obtaining biographierl dote on in-
dividunls who woro coming up for oloction - or othor nocplo in whom GOLOS
might bo intorested. Thoso pursons woro usunlly individuals of sonmo
political pruminonce, I Aalso rocall that I mnde o study of thu Finnish
relicf situition. GOLOS uxpliinud te mo that nll of the biographical data
S 1 had obtained on thoso viricus persous wore to bg used for Communist.
. publicotions..such ns thu YNow Mosscs¥, the ¥Daily Verker¥ mnd other
periodicals. '

e . " about Uny of 1940 GOLOS introduced mo to ona 4LBE BROTIILX,

. fﬁk who 2t that time resided in Nnssauw County, New Yerk, and whe was cmployod

W at tho Republic Btecl Coamprny in Now Yort, M.Y¥., as I roonli, os o ongincor.

Aftor I met this individunl ho teld me ho wantod no te heve some blucpriants

. copicd tnd give tho copioa to GOLOS, I roctll thet from corly Swwmer of

s 1940 wtil somotino in tho FAll of 1940 I mct 4BE approximatply ton timos.
. - Bamotimos GOLOS would mout LBE to obicin thoso blucprints but whenevoer
GOLOS could not mrko thoso appointmonts I would do it. Mpost of thése movt«

_ inge took plnce in frout of the losler Safo Compony at 32nd Stroct and

S 5th ivenuo, Now York Citys (BE would meat me nnd wo would usunlly go to

_wt- - . dinner anéd during tho courso of tho moal or later in tho ovening he would

o turn ovor to mo thoso bluoprints, "I do not knew how many scparcte prints

e there wore ne thoy would ocmo in ‘en onvelopo. T rumembor th~t on a groat:
o nunbor of ocensions tho prints that he gave me weru copics that [BE had
37+ modo, Howover, on soveral ceongions it would be nodessary for mo to take
o the erigiunls wné have copioes mede, whiok I would give to GOLOS nnd I

PR would roturn tho originals to LBE ot some futuro dato, ABE ncvor told mo

“a”j. that it was imporutive that I havo thuse oopied ond tho crigincls returnod
o to him in tho immoAiato futuro, | Co '

.- " "gomotimo during thoso happonings I lo-urnoed from cithurwBE or

a ' GOLOS thot these bluoprints woru of comméreinl kettles, which I wncdegstand [
o  to be sumo typy of ‘6 eommereial vate Howwver, I annct sure of this Modue- T
T tiom. Yhonover I hnd to have copios mado I would t-ko thom to ono off the i
!5?1 numoroug storcs thit do this work em Cortlendt Stroct, Now York Cityg 1. 4
Llawee © connot pooall the uamos of any of thoso shops, Yy Y
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_ "Along toward the Fall of 1940 GQLOS told me he was becoming |
somewhat discouraged in his dealings with ABE and told me he was going ’
1o turn him over Lo scmeone elsss I never did learn fron GOLOS or any-
oae else to whom GOLCS directed ABE, :

"I pecall that GOLOS received a suspended sentence as & result
of the investigation that had been conducted in connection with TORLD
TOURISTS, TNCi Sometime in the Fall of 1940 GOLOS siarted to oxplain
to me his idea of having e Amerlcan corporation that would be abls to
handle all tourists, shipping and other matters betwcen the United States
and Rugsia, He did state, howevor, that his connection with WORLD TOUR-
ISTS would probably prevent him fraa carrying out this plan.

~ along about tho smme timo GOLOS teld me he had talked the wholeo
_ mattor over with EARL BROFDER. 1 later learned that BROVDER had talied
.+ tho moatter over with LEM EARRIS, IEM FARRIS in turn introduced JOEN Hy¢
REYNOLDS to BROWDER. Then BROWDER talked the mattar ovor with REYNOLDS.,
BROWDER then introduced REYNOLDS ta 6OLOY ond they discussod the mattoer
furthor. As a-result of these negotiations tho U, S. SERVICE AND SUIFFIRG
OORPORATICN, 212 5th Avenus, Now York City, was formud.- At tho tiig of
the forming of this caupany, ¥15,000 wus supplicd, I boliove at this time,
by EARL BROVDER. 5,000 was supplied by JOHI H., REYNOLDS. Basiczlly tho
purposd of the forming of this company was to ship ponckagos to Russia.
As o mattor of fact, however, VIORLD TOURISTS ncts &s tho receiving agunt
for this company and thon U, S. SERVICE AND SHIPPIFG CORPORATICK acts as
} tho bookkeeping npent for all thuso transactions. In conneetion with the
- forming of thig compeny it wos nocossary for the U, S, SCRVICE AuD SHIPPING
. ' CORPORSTION to doposit with the State Bank of lioscow to the credit of the
DK U.S.8.R, Travel Company Intourists $10,000. The U, 8, SHRVICE LKD SHIPPING
CORP, waos pormitiod to draw against thoso funds and at tho proscnt timo
.thoro is o balanco of §2,800 ;in)tho" Stato Bmk of Moscow.

- "Somodimo nround Deoambor of 1940 GOLOS was undor investigotion
by tho DIES CRMITTEE. "I reeall that it vms somotime in this month that
2300 GOLOS came to.my apartment at 58 Barrow Struot, Now York City, with o
: large packago. He eald ho had o 1ot of matorinl that ho should not have
orownd nnd sinco I wns tho only ono he lmow who had a fireploace he asked
N if it would bo all right if ho dostroyed tho matorinl in my firoplaco.
L Ao opened the package and storted to burn the motorial in my firoplacce.
I obsorved n gront smount of this matorial sonsletad of lctters and pim-
phlots in Russimn, I rocall apocifically thut mmong this matcrial woro
epproximataly 30 or 40 Amorioan passports, . T rcoall thot theso were the
rogular type Andr{can pussports cnd 1 had proviously had throc of tHUh
. mysolf. GOLOS cxplainud thcso ‘peesports wioro loft with him by peoplo
..+ . who had gono to fight in Spain; - I would bo unablo to state from vhat
" ' . . - L4 B .
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*guw whether thedo poséporte wore fictitious of gonuine. Howevor, they,
appoarad to mo to bo gohuine imorican passports. I alse ree~ll definitcly
thnt ho burned a small folder that tppoared to Le cithor an idontificction
cord or orofeptinls: His photogrtph wras on ono sidu of the flnp with his
signature and on the othor sido was somothing in Russinn, and in the middle
thure nppeared tho lottors QGPU in bold type. Although I did not have o
thoroti;h knowlodgo of thu Russion language, I head studiced this lrnpungo for
~haut onc month and wns sble ko clsthLulsh the various luttcrs_of ﬂ:e /.
alphabot, ~nd I nm guitu surce that I recogaieed these lotters te b GGPU.

I asked him what this folder wns and hs informod me thet theso wire his
ercdentinle whiich he uscd in Russiz rnd his roplivs indicrtod thet he was
connuetod in somu mennor with the Soviet Socret Polico., For sowctino

prior to this I hnd rnovm GOLCS was iu conbanet with thue Russians boenuse

of his visits to tho Consulato for pussports and visas. Howewer, upon
secing thoso crodentials and uponh hoaring the roemarks thet he mode in
connuctian with them, I wes dofinitoly swre that ho was in some way con-
nected with Ryssion Intelligonco,.

WA thia time GOLOS oaéplnincd the sctup of thc Russinn Inbellie-
gence orgraigation to mo, th.t is, the foreign branch of tihnt orginiza-
tion. Ho s~ia the forcign branch was composcd of threcg branches that
woero abroad, tho Mjlitiry-Naval, the Politieal, and tho Geacra}. He did
not say to whieh branch ho bolangcd.

»
"In ahout Lprll 1541, the U, 8, BLRVICE 4D SHIPPIYG CORPORATIGH
started businuvss with offlcos nt 212 Fifth Jvonuo, YNew York City, .t this
time REYHOLDS was tho President ond ITrunsurer, I wa the Viec Prosidont
- ond Secretnry, cnd MK SPLCTOR was Jssistont Tronsurery SPECTOR was for- .
e _morly associnted vith tho JMTPORG TR.DING CORPORTIGH nnd, although I know 1}
R ho is A Cawmunist, I have no infofmation that would irndientc ho is involwved '
E in any othur netivitivs, it this. timo GOLOS wng running WORLD TOURISTS, nic.,)
nnd, &8 a matter of fact, grently cesistod REYNOLDS in tho trqns“ctlon of tho Y
.U, 8. SERVIC nND uPIPaIYG CORPORQ$ION nffnirs,

“In Hnrch, 1941, GOLOS ccnnlwlnud to ms of boing wvery 111 and,
- aftur consulting vith acveral doobers, it wne dotermined ho had : % hoart
condition and harduning of tho artorlus\

"t about this tinu ho informud mo ho was VLrj inturusted in tha :
erticles thut WiLTER LIPIRUN tmaa wr:.tmg and the friands he hod, -nd any !
information he might bo in posscgsion of . Ho also iuformed mo hoﬁvﬂs

acquainted with ono MLRY WATKINS FRICE who ot thrt timc was tho scerc nry F ,F

of W.LTER LIPPLN, Ho informed mo MiRY PRICE had agrcod to furnish ifm ¥

all tho inform~tion sho could obtain gonoorning thu type of motericl § *ff

i LIPPIu.H Woo wr:.tirfg end other: mfom'.tion _ooucerning LIPPHLLTYs aetivipios. L3
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"o then dnformod me ho would intreduce me to M.ARY PRICE. .t odout that
timo wo wwnt to Schrafft's ot 13th Stropt end Bth Lwenug, YNow York City,
vhore he introducod mo to ViRY PRICEs it this timo I was introducod to
1o.RY PRICE as HELEM. GOLOS wns knovm to LY PRICE as JOEM. ILRY PRICH
was furnished my corrdet namo and addrosss She was told thnt £his nomo £
and addroses would surve ne a cover fnd tho.party to whon corraspondence T
wis dirgotod would forward it to FSLEN i€ it borc M'LRY PRICE's roturn nomo !
rnd nddrossy Inp the lotters she would writs, G PRICE wrould explain
whon she would arrive in Hew York ~nd whorce she vould sthys She: world
gty with onc of her sisters or brothurs In ¥ow York Citys It viis then
arrangod that we would got together overy two viegks and that e Trould
altornnto; ono timo I would go to Viashington nnd the next tine sho would : i
£0 to Now Yorky Sho furnished mo vith her Wnshington address ond tele-
phone numbor =nd I ruexil that o short time thorenfter I vent to ¥nshing-
ton, D. C» and mot her in her hanoa I ree-ll thnt she lived on Olive
Lvonua in Guorgetowa in Washington, ot this timo. On tho cceasicn of this
first visit sho gove mo 2 large wnvelope which I Ynow containced copizs of
lotters which twore correspondcnco botwoon LIPRLI and people he wos come
municating withs I gnve this onvelope to GOLOS.

"I pognll thnt about two wouks aftor this fiwst moobing, MaRY
PRICE informod mo sha would be in Now York City on 2 ecrtnin day. Sheo
did comc to Hew York City -md I then tclephonod her aid mads; on oppeint-
mont for her to sco GOLOS, Subsequently, however, on tho oce~siocas of

MLRY PRICB's visits to Mow York I would accompmny GOLOS when they ret

and sho would turn ovur tho materinl to him,

H#This arrmngonont continuod with hardly any intcrruption until
Docombor, 1942 whon M.RY PRICE boenme quito i1l aad cwmo to Now York City.
In ipril; 1043 shu returncd to LIPRILX's omployment and the pussagoe of in-
formation continued as proviously until Junoe, 1943 when sho rosigned her

s oWt T . - Lo .o -

position with LIPPMN, - . 'l ey
. f-'—"_. _‘-. ,.-‘f.h. ;.:( - . . A . -_ - . _
"In nbout ipril op Uay, 1941 COLOS introduood mo to ROBERT_LILLER. -

who operztod tho Latineimerjean Yows<Sorvico - 'Hemisphoro', snd his wifc.
Subscquent to this introduction GOLOS ingtructeod mo to make n orrxigement

. whoreby Ifwas %0 mout MILLER overy &wo wooks for dinncr at about tho time

tho publicntion -t Homisphore! camo out. ut thoso dinaor cngrpenouts [ITILLER -
would furnish me copios of thomisphero! which I would give to GOLOS. Briof-
1y, MILLER is thc son of 2 prominent Mow England physici-m who wont to los-
sow ng a corregpondunt, of onc of tho Baltimory, Harylead, Nowsp ke Tthilo
thoro ho mot nnd marriod. JENNY LEVY, on auoriern girl vho was worxing gffor
the Moscow Daily Nows. apparontly while ho was in Moseow ho bucomu I
trinctod with tho Communist philosophy and subscquontly rcturnod to t
United Status ond somatime lator gtartod the latin-.moricm YWows Sorv
y . . . L. - L , LT

-
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"‘Hemisphere‘. Appnrently this business lost money over a period of time
ané re o result he nttempted to obtain A job in the Governmen% sarvice.

He wios successiul in obtaining employnent with the Office of the Coordinn-
tor of Intor-hmericnn iffnirs, and moved to Washington, D. €. ~nd brought
soie of the files of the 'Hemisphere’ to Vashingtan. EILLR informed me
his files had contained moterirls supplied by Communists in South Jnericn
but thit he had destroyed =ll this meterinl prior to bringing his files

to Woshington.

#ibout the time MILLER moved to Tashington I was sceingilally

PRICT in that city and when I went Lo Weshington I was instructed Ly
GOLOS to #lso ses BOB MILLER for rny information he mizht ba ~ble to

“ hand out. I did sec MILLER on mmy trips to Tinshington wma he furnish-
ed me with pcmphlets ond other information th:t he had obtained through
hig officinl connection with the CL.A. 1 eannot recall definitely what
these documonts cont~ained but it is my recollcotion that they were ot
longt rostricted nrticles such ag might be prnssod by tho Goverament
agoneies ~nd Which wero not for public consumption., I 'm un:tblc to ro-
¢n1l whether any of these doounents were stmpeds ‘Rustrictod' or
1Confidentizl? but I am rether doubtful whothor they hnd nny such strmp.
MTLLER told mo that in his cnpneity at the CILy, he had ocoision to sco
roports writton by ONI, 6-2, 035 nnd thoe FBI concerning Intin-iicricon
mattors. : ' .

R L B L
i 5% -
Sit-anys, B S R ARG
g - . r 1 . = &

R
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fhuring my ipitinl contacts with MILLER in Vashingbton ho would

. . hond mo o typovritten summary of some of thu inform-tion sppeoring in

o the GiI, G-2, 0SS, and F.3.I. filus. This mntorinl always concurncd Com-

. - munist or Russinn sctivitius in Latin Jmorice, iflowover, as timc went on

s MILLZR becamo somowhat alarmod over handing mo thoso typewritton notes

i and would merely verbally inform me of tho matorial that he lind obsorved
in tho abovo mentionod Governmant roports,

T 4 wyILLER's sssocintion-vrith tho CIih coascd somotime about

...~ MNovombor, 1943 nnd ho informed ma at thit time thut he wis sttompting

: to looto himsclf in the State Dopartment, I 1nst saw MILLUR in about

Docembor, 1844, at which timo ho was craployed {n the Stnto Deporiment,

L He wag omploycd nt thnt timo 2as on oditorial writer for = Stato Depords-

7477 mont nows publiention that wins to be scat to all State Departiaent offi-

. . . einls in tho various countrics to apprisc thun of tho currunt hopponings
throughout the world, This information wns to bu patherad from the

.emmme coblos being sont inte the oot of Governmont by tho warious StolGe-

Dopurtmont eamployocus throughout -the world, This mittor I undorstand i

E was to be of o strictly confidontinl ncture und classifiod as top su

o and not for public consumption. 1 wish to stabo, howevor, that from

foot . time UILLER obtalnod his position with tho State Dopartmunt he has n

. givon me any informntion whatscovors

~
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- Wgomatine in the middle of April, 1941, the U, §, SERVICE [JD .
SHIPFING CORPOR,LTION st.rted operntions at 212 Fifth ivenue, New York City. -

NIn June, 1041, JOHH REYNOLDS becrue an officer in WORLD TOURISTS
THCORPOILTED. This was ocensioned by the illness of GOLOS, who found it
impracticable to continue all hig work with HORLD TOURISTS,

"The following is my recollection of events occurring imnedintely
subsequent to Germanyt!s invasion of Russia on Juns 22, 1541 ns they relate
to the anctivities of Mr. and Mrs. SILVERM.STER, ELRL BROWDER ~nd GOLOS:

. "Semetime in august, 1941, GOLOS informed me thnt he had hod
several meetings with a representative of o Russ jan group in Washington,
D. C, He indicnted, however, that due to his ill henlth, he would not
be nble to go to Washington to soe these pscple ~nd suggested that 1 make
a trip to Washington ~nd moct trs. HELEN WITTE SILVERMASTER ot her home
and became friendly with her.
-t

"is a result, I went to Washington and nctunlly met Iirs. SILVER-
MASTER on the basis of nrrangesents for that meeting mide by HATILE GREGORY
SILVERL.STER and GOLOS while SILVERL.STER was in Now York City conferring
with GOLOS. It is to be noted ot this point that SILVERUSTER subgaquently
told me that upon Gormeny's ‘invesion of Russia, ho wns dosirous of londing
] active nid to Russin and for that purposse made o trip to Wuw Tork City, con~
cr ferred with &AL BROVDER and requested the latter to put lLim in gontact vith
- somemme who might transmit information he obtainvd to Russica

"o the ocaision of my initial visit to SILVERILISTER's hone in
Woshington, D, C,., arrangements for which were explained hereinbefors,
Mrs. SILVERMASTER tronted me in' o very ecareful, cugoy mannor, and te my
" mind indicated.a dofinite distrust of me. Sho wog the only porson pro-
sent ot this time and our visit lasted approximntoly one wnd ono-half
hours. GShe did mention thet she cnd hor husbind had known BROTDER for
samo time, but thoe convursantion wma almost vholly of a porsoncl, social
naturc and includod ne ramiuwks by hor of thoir proscat or ‘contemplated
activitics on behalf of Russiums Upon my leaving hor homo, no definito
St arrangencnts wora medo for subscquent moetings, nnd it ig my rocollicction
.. .. that such mcetings would bo arrangud botwoen GREGORY SILVERIL,STER and GOLOS,

. "7 roturnod to How York and discussod my visit with GOLOS nnd
informed him that I had beon trcatod in n rathor suspicious mannor ~nd
that Mrs. SILVERU,STER abviously hdd hur doubts nbout my sinccrity rnd
the purposc of my visit. 1 lator lotrmod fram GOLOS that SILVERILSTER
approximtoly two wooks lntor, omo to Now York and told GQLOS his wif
hed ramarked to him thnt sho thought I might bo connceted with the r.Bg.
s wems S 0%er bolling mo ‘this, GOLOS raprinj.;ndc.d mo for orosting such on imprck-

sion of distrusts L . e | . .
S | 'éé"_*é‘zf/alf"lfgc
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wpproximatoly two weoks aftur my initinl visit to the SILVERe-
M.STER hame, I made cnother trip to thoir residence in TWashington. I.had
boen told by GOLOS that I could cxpoct to be givon somo materinl by tho
SILVERIL.STERS to bu brought by mo to GOLOS in New York. at this time it
is my rcoollcotion that SILVERM.STER wus umployud in tho FiAL SECURITY
. quhINISTR“TIE:. Unitod Stntos Depertment of agriculturc. His wifo wies une-

~

cmployod ondV@ILLLM LUDWIG VLIMLN wae omployud in tho Treasury Depe rinent,
My only inforfration at this ¥imo concerning tho nnturc of the wwitten
matorial that I was to obtain wrs that it came fram Unitcd Stoates Govern-
ment sourcus. I think it wns at this timo that I was formnlly introduced
to WILLLM LIDWIG UU}L’;NS )

5“1“9:‘ bnokground purposcs, 1 'H‘J.Sh to state thnt ULL/ W originally
cama from o woalthy fomily in Missouri, I thinkSt. Louis, It appocrs that

nt an early ago, begnuso of some fomily difficultiecs, he left hone ~nd wat

to Hgw York City, nnd subscquently socurod n cloricnl positien in 2 govern-
meat opoacy in Tashington, D, €y, ~ftur which h¢ nade the ncquaintinec of

the SILVERM.STER f~mily; ond, it is my rucollcction, the SILVIRIV.STERS
rocognized hig" potentialitivs nnd facilitntod his obtuining o job in the
Unitcd Statos Troesury Deportment., By the time of my initinl visit to 2
the SILVERMASTER rosidonco, ULLMLN <me llvmg in the SILVIRILSTER rosidenca,

. "NTHAN  GREGORY SILVERMASTER is of Russian Jowish oxtraction
N and woe born in the Ukroing, I boliove, sometimo nround 1900. 4Lt on carly
"~ . oage his family migratod to China where hu staycd until about 20 yoars of

agos SILVERMASTER then como to tho United States and scttled in California

) and attendod ono of thu larger universitios, I think, {n or nonr Son Fran-
usen - oiscde Ko rocoived o Ph.D, dogreo and subsoquently taught for a pericd of
Wil Aﬂbout ton yonrs for & Catholis collego sqnewhcrc in Crleornlﬂ
.l . ; : \ Lo

: ”Ho SubSQqueutly was cmployod by thae Stato of Cnlifernis in con-~

- .. noction with thoir.Division of Labor or tho Californin State Labor Rola-
i tiong Board, tho oxnot name ‘of ‘which 1 do not roczll, It is further to bo

..+ notod that during his ook ly yoors in' China ho was odusatod in British
gchools nnd Bpocks English parfcectly with n British seeent cnd ho also,
though = very young boy, bocomo involved with ocortain Russicn revolutione
o arics thun in China, nnd his 80rVicQs woru utilizad in smuggling litora-
n turc in thoir bohalf, ’ .

f-" '

"Durmg the 'longshormcn's striko on tho Tost Covst in 1934 whcn
'*+ . BROTDER was boing sought by the Vigilantos, ho wes hidden by tho SILVER-
resme WOSTERS in thoir homos, I om unable to stnte whothor there had boeE™freviocus
acqualntanco botwoon the SILVLRMN.LITERS end BRTDER or not, but aftcr tRat
e tmo thoy Woro vory closa frimds- ' :




vTIz‘.shi.ngton, D. C. where he took & position in the FARM SECURITY [OMNINI-

_ Unitud Statos Deprrtmont of Agriculture from 1935 until 1942, ot which

but gho was not perticularly suxicus in view of her first marital ex-

- nover hold any employment with tho United Statos Governmoent; nlthough she

_voraation had with me by tho SILVLREJ“ST RS and. by verious romorLs mado - -

. 041 Company Officisl, GOLQS Inform¢d ma that this was tho. individual o
- had boon mocting, but whoso: idontity ho’ hod not kmown until ho sow th
.. nowspapor photograph,

: 5???

. > E a tf‘“"‘) . . . "-:-1’;
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UIn 1935, SILVERIASTER and his wifo moved from Califomis o 2

STR.OIIQH, arrangenonts for which, ‘1 undorstand, had been modo by some
person vwhan-ho had mot during his labor work in Colifornian. It is my
understonding that ho romeined with tho FARM SECURITY “D"II FISTRLTICT, -

e, g, L TAIN R - PHLA)

timo ho boec~wmo associatod with tho Board of Economic Warfars, and after .
a fow months ruturnod to the Departmont of fgriculture, and thon shifted
in thoe summer of 1544 to tho SURPLUS PROPERTY DIVISIQH of the United .
Statss Troesury Depoertmont, which last-nomod position was sccured for
him by H.RRY WHITE, presont jssistant Scercvtory of the Treasury. 1t is
my impression that\L UCHLIN IZ probably had somothing to do with

his socuring the BO.RD OF ECOHG=EIC nm?..RE position he héld,

-

e oy

-
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"HELBM SILVL-RMJ;STLR, wifo of NTHWN GREGCRY SILVERMASTER, is L

- approximatcly 42 or A3 yeoars of ngo and was born in Thito Russina, tho i

daughtor of . a Banltic Baron. Shortly after tho Russian Rovelution, she
waent to China whoro sho marriecd a Thite Russinn by wham she had o son, ,
«NATOLE, Thi% son who usus his fathorts family name was, o the last : -
of my knowlodgo, in tho United States Novy, nnd I cm unsble %o reeall h
the family name, Sho camo to the United States with hor husband and
establishod rosidencg in California, and shortly thoreaftor she cnd hor
husbrnd separnted cnd sho beewme nequaintod with SILVDRIULSTIR with vhom
shs subscequontly lived as man ond wife. Hec was desirous of merrying her,

periance, but aftor sho scourod a divorco, whioh took threc or four yocars,
she finally mnarried SILVERM.STER. To the boust of my knowledge, she has

hae dane considersblo voluntary work, such as wngaging in Red Cross acti-
Vitlcﬂo
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by thom in my presonoo. :" _»., ,
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‘"Tho abovo outlined mfomﬁtion eano to my knowludgoe from con- g
E

i

"In connootion with tho disposxtion or matarial I I‘OCulVQd from
tho SILVERU.STERS and turncd ovor to GOLO3, I wns informod by GOLOS that
he turnod ‘this matorial over to a Russlan echtact,, Previous to my asso-
ciation with tho SILVERMLSTER group, GOLOS had boun mooting somc¢ Rusaian.
Ho informod mo that ho hnd obsorved an individuclts photograph in a nows-
papor and I rooall,that the nrmo undod in MENY, . It is ny rccoll%@,&on
that the pruss oarricd tho photograph in oomwction with a story that
this individual had boon approhonded on a charge. of bribing a Standard® o ’

. This .mdrndun.l is not the poraon to whom G
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fiurncd ovor tho SILVER L,STER metorial, but a contect to whom GOLOS hed

was o pormanont pesidunt of the United Statos and haé appurently been in
this country for many youors. . I nover was oble to loarn in what p'lrt of
Now York Clty,ho rosidod, ol

probably turncd over other information prxor to tho appearcnce .of tho é
SILVDRILSTER crowd in this plcturo. ' {:
g

"It appocrs thnt ﬂftcr this individunl wns arrcsted, GOLOS ob- X

" tnined omothor contnct to whom he dolivercd his matorial., I later learned §
this individunl was known ae 'CH ' RLIE', that ho was a dontist, and that ho Cr !ﬁ
had had o gall bladder operation. 1 also wish to stato thht in onc of my 5.
lator mectirge with 1J.CK' T lenrned from 'JACK' that 'CHLALIZT wms dos- 'l;.l
cribed os follows: about 55 yoars old; 515" tall, weighing 160 pounds; %
stockily built, having drrk hats, dark cyes,and 2 svarthy comploxion, and i o
boing of Russian Jowish nationalitye. «ftor I had beon givon this deserip- b
tion by 'JiCK', I rocnalled that I accidontly saw GOLOS at onc time with an {
individual who answorcd the description of the person doscribed to me by 7y
'J.CK'. It is to be notod furthor that I loarncd from 'JiCX' thot 'CHLRLIES -,

o B
Ak

"t about the time tho SILVERMLSTER GROUP crmu {ato this picturo, :

_ GOLOS informcd mo that bacauss of his ill hoalth, it would probably be wisc B
: for mu to have o contact to turn thoe STLVERILSTER material ovwer to in cose :
' samothing happunoed to him, Ho made arrangements for mu to meet¥ nn indivi- 8%
durl in e drug store on 9th Lwvenuc somswhere in the fiftics, .ew York City. %

This contact whom I Imew only as 'JOEN' had a photogroph of mou and when he )

mot mo ho wes to tell mo that 'CHLRLIE! scnt him, In this manner I wms to
. . kunow that this wns tho contact that GOLOS had selacted for mo. I met this
g individual *JOHN' about ton timos. Thoso muctings wore ¢ither pro~crranged
7t by mysclf or arranged by GOLOS, ‘I rocnll this individunl as being in his
"+ middlo or lato twenties, full and slondor with very blond hair, bluo cyos
- and typioally slavie appoaranco., Ho hod nn omaciatod laook, From ramarks
_ modo by him, 1% was obvious. to mo that he bad juet arrived in tho United
_ Statos o.nd ho apoko vory poor limn.tod Engliph. .

o, "
AT

Ur - heanl | Ag®

o "Qn tho oconsion of my sOcond visit to tho SILVERIL,STER rosidence

~ in Thsghington,; D. C., I wns givan by soncone thoro o small wnscaled onvol opo

. which I would stato contained. probably ton.or twelvo shocts with typing thoro-
on. I hnd not boon instriuoted by GOLOS not to road any matorial that might N i
bo turned ovor o me, nor wrs I so instrustad by tho SILVIR.I,STERS, oxcopt {H1 £
that thu lattor group socmed sanowhat roluotant to give mo such material, e 3
Upon my arrivnl in New York Citys I immodintoly handod to GOLOS thie- cnvelopo. -

R Ho did not inform mo to whon ho vwag geing to give this onvelopc but sipply 1

a thanked mo for bringing it to himy Visits of a similar nature werc m
. < mo at approximate two-wock intorvals thoroaftor and on thosc oceasion

SR tho SILVERI.STER GROUP hnd matcricd for mo to bring buck to GOLOS, I K

,:%N.“'“- " take it ond handlo it in tho meanor doscribod abovc. On thoso ocox

,,1-.&5' {4 /04~ ;z:zo
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"ould take dovm to Washington for delivery to tho SILVERIL.STIRS va rlous
Camunist and Russix:m litorature accured by mo from GOLOS.

"'ﬂy travoling oxpon5us on nll trips nt thu behest of SULOS to

"Tashington wore paid by him and I alwnys oxocutod a simple roceint upon

being roimbursed. - ,\lso during this porlod. upon instructions from GCLOS,

I colloot;od Communiat Pnrty ducs from persons both in tho Hew Yori cron

cnd in Tlzshington and rumittod such oolloctions to GOLOS, vho told e e
took thom downtown to tho Communist Party hoadquartors. e would lotcr
furnish mo roceipts from tho Party ovidcncmg payment by these persons of
thoir Party’ duos,

"For o poricd of approximatcely six months subscguent to Lugusi,
1941, when I bogon the visits to tho SILVER'L.STER home, the only indivi-
duals I know of my own knowlodge who woro cotually cngngod in sccuring
datz for GOLOS to be tranmsmittod through me wore ULLMAN and SILVERIYSTER,
Somotimo in tho early part of 1942, I ronlizod from ramarks modo by thaosc
two mon that gthers in tho group 'wore involved! in a smllvr monnor, but
T wag 8till not roceived in thoir fullest.confidenco and did not learn the
idontity of theso porsons for sonc considrable time. The volimio of mntor-
ial being dulivervd by mo from ULIMWMN 2nd SILVERMASTER to GOLOS stendily
increascd. iftor GOLOS! hunlth becamo inerccsingly worse, ho told me that
ho wanted mo to bogin rouding such moterial mysolf.’ It is my rucollection
ot this timo that this matoriel which still was din the form of Typevritton
notations made by ULLILN cnd HELRN SILVERMLATER consisted of data of an ox-
tromely varied naturce cnd appearcd to bo seourod by them both through their
hoaring discugsions among governmont oi‘hbmls and vnmployecs ns well us:
through thoir ronding of various documonts and.ritings.y This notoriel

© ineludod, for instnbce, romarks vhich may have indicated the policy of

the Unitod Stitos Covernmont with rospoct to both domestie and foroign
fssuos of almost ovory dosceription ond wos notually o motlcy hodgeopodge
of intolligonoo" -1 rooall _tha-'b__GOLOS ahart'wi_':eri:ed the informatian as
'politieali R N e ORI U :

R IPRCEY " ‘ :... A..—e -
- - - !."‘ "" .

0 cm:noction with tho information th"ut SILVIRL,STER was gather-

' i*l[“, I lonrnod that vhon SILVERLLSTER started th gathor this infermation he
obtrinod someo. of it on his own initiative and later learned that on SILVIR- -

HL.STERYs trips.‘to How York City whore ho mot GOLOS, GOLOS would instruct

- kim as to tho type of information ho wae -interosted in recoiving. SILVER.

M.STER and ULLMH wore collooting datn which in thoir opinicn’would bde of .
valuo to Russia in addition to.that speooifically roquostod by GCI(S ontho
o¢ensims of tho mony visits of SILVERLUSTER to Nouw York City. /1 no

- rotoivod any information indiceting that compensation in any ferm wos pa-
" ing recoived by either SILVERM/STER or ULLIUM or by porsons who loter rme
.. intn thci.r pioturo I‘or such sorvicoa o8 I nm dogcrlbing;.‘) :
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" pirst would cansist of probably two or threuo rolls, GOLOS would como te

|
Y 65-14603 _ -4 7 '
" |

“Sometime in-194%, however, GOLOS began to give me verbal instruc-

tions for the guidance of SILVERMASTER and his group relative to the natire

of the information desired and still later, probebly in the last part ef.
1942, he began to give me typewritten instructions in Russian furnished him
by 'CUARLIE' to be taken by me %o STILVERMASTER. My lmowledge of Russien
was insufficient for me to gein an accurate idea of the type of infarmation

colled for by the written instruction.

v _
8‘"By the £all of 1042 ULLHAU and SILVERMASTER bogan te bring to

+he SILVERMASTER residonce documents which they apparently had sccured {rom

govornmont files to which they had access. ULLIAJl provided himself with a

camera, 1 believe to have been a Contax, and beceme proficicat in document

photography, Also at this time ho end SILVERASTER bepan to dictate to me

various types of information. I rucall they would rofresh tholir rocollac-
tio prior to dictation from small ‘piceces of papor they wonlé take out of

thgir various pockets as though they had jotted dovn brieof notaticna dur- )

ing the day. ULLMAN photographed the documents winich ho and SILVLIIASTE
brought to the SILVLRMASTER residence, which photographs wore taken an
microfilm, most of which was suppiled by GOLOS, who obtained it from his
nontacts. About this tine ULLLWN built an vnlarging mochino which he gave
to mo and T took it to my apurtmont at 68 Burrow Street, kew York City.

‘0n only, ono occasion, sometime in 1944, did I peraonally witncss the photo-
graphing at the SILVERHMASTILR residence, but I kmow from thoir canversatioms
and remarks that such work was sarried on in the basement of the rosidence
and that thoro wes in the basenont o more or lcss permoncnt photographic
sotup, thet is, o holdor for the camers and a dovicoe for hoiding docuncnts
securcly shile baing photographed.‘g“ '

. . - -
.. E"mhen I would roturn to Naw York City with thc film, which at

‘my apartmcnt at 58 Barrow Streot, yhore ho would runz the £ilm through
= vigwor suppliod to mo by ULLIANY  Ho appsrontly did this in order to

- koop himsolf currontly appriscd.of tho infermation being sooured and

would always take tho. film-from tho ‘apartmont whon he.left.
2. . ° --_"‘l-,;l' . : . .

"In addition to tho film which I would doliver to GOLCS, I also

N bogan to reeoive from SILVERMASTER ozrbon ¢opies of documonta usually lot-

torg from goyumm.ental amployocs, usually Troasury empleycos cutsido tho
Unitod States, roporting on tonditions whera thoy happen to bo located.
- B ?‘ R P B .

: 7 "Fith rospoot to the distatiom which ULLIAM and SIL DiheSTER gave
mo in Washington, B, C., 1 would tronscribo suoh dietatiom upon my rpturn
o Now York City en a typewrit.r in my officu.and doliver tho trone
C#0 GOLOS,S . - o LTS e )
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' , I
Cé“‘}‘ﬁth furthor rospoct to the naturo of the documents buing photo-
graphed diring this peried, I rocall that during SILVERILSTER'S cmploymunt
in tho BOALRD OF ECOHQIIC ThRF.LAE, he occasionally brought to his rogideaco
what appoarcd to bo camplote filos, and ~lthough theso had usunlly been /%’
photographod by the time I arfived injWashingben to collzet the material, =
I rocollaet that sonvtimo I would sed $¥% wreivo at his hono with sush files -
~nd obscrve him and GLIMN legking ovur the contunts therwof cnd deciding
which should bo photographed, % is my rucolloction thot SILVERL.STER wus

in tho Europo-Aifrica divieian of tho Dourd of Bocnmic ¥arinra.

-

. {"I do not reecll definitoly, but I beliovs somciing i the faldl
of 1942 ULIIVJI's' induction scomod ditinunt nd T reeall thiere was consider-
ablc discussion on tho part of SILVERL.STLR end himsclf zs to which brench
of sorvico would soum most advantagoous, I rucnll they ronpidly dismissed
any thought of his enturiag the Navy or Marinc Corps bucsusc they thought
both braonches were arti-Somitic. They then roalized ho could not meet the
physical ruguiroments to b6 commissionod dircetly so it was docided that
ho would nwcit baing drafted and attempt to by assignued to the alr Jorps.
.1 reeall that bo did enter the army o8 o privato, was subsoquently praonoted
to bo a sorgotnt, wes.recommcndod for Officors! Cahdidate School, cad wus
Y accopted and thereafter commissioned o Socond Lioutenant in the 4ir Force..
" Ho lator was promotod to First Licutonant and was a Coptnin The loast time
o { saw him. I rcocll that SILVERIUSTER was most onxious that ULLILY be 23—
; signod to the Pontogon Building zad furthur that through GECRGE SILVIRMGN
R ho was in fact ossigned to the Pentagon. ifter ULIXLH wus assigned to the
43l - Pontagen Building ho resumcd his residenco with the SILVARL.STER f:'xmilz_._j

C g"Wit‘n rospeot to GEORGE SILVERILYI, ho is approximntoly forty-{ive
yoars old; is Jowish, is a ‘graduate of Harvard University and is acknowlod-
ged to bo o brilliant mnthomaticion and statisticiun, It is my rocolloction
. that ho went to Washingten, Di €. in the carly 1930%a and was cmployed by
. tho Railread Rotirement Bonrd, I rm ungblg o state vhen or under what x/
e oircumstancos he bocamo noguaintod with the SILVERMLSTERS and ULLILN, ox-
Sl eopt that ho may hove met ‘the. lattér in Washington as ho ond ULLILH wero

. ‘both membura of tho samo Camumist Party unit thoro. I do reecll, howover,
.. that SILVERILLN bocano friondly with those puople andvwas rt their hano vary -
e often ond aftor his boing agsigned ‘to the Pontagon Building ns o civilian '

S i spcoialist of somo kind, ho bogan to bring documents %o tho SILVERILSIER
s wome thorcsQ I saw him on ano, occasion, but hod nover formally met him.
oy Trith rospctt to the documonts brought by him to thy SILVERL.STER rosidonco,
A ‘ho in fact dld not kmow thoy worc photographed. ¥From rumarks I hosrd thero
oy I boliovo it was his imprassion that SILVERIL\STER would simply -reed tho
g N docunonts ovar, sammi% thom moro or luss to memory. ané then verbally gove
et e the contents thoreof to E4RL BROTDER., With rospoct to tho ultimate Bustina-’

. iu 1 tion of thaso documents I am'of tho positive opinton that although JELVERLI
. 1 may have hoard of GOLOS, he had no knowledge thot such matorial was fn fact
g boing retoived by ' :
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("Durmg tho period runniug from tho latter part of 1942 through
tha early”part of 1943, I becamo owarc through remarks modo by SILVERILSTZR,
hiz wifo fnd ULLMAN, that HARRY WHITE, omployod in the United Strtes Troa- .
sury Department, wns supplying thom information consisting of documents
prosumably obininoed by him in tho course of his dutics in tho Tressury Do-
partniont, I rocall dofinitoly having sven somc documonts at tho SILVER-
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HASTER ‘rosidonco, which documuntc .worse dolivo;od thoro by ULLZN or SILVER-

1N, both of whom woro roouiving matorial from WHITE. 4s to tho nature of
such writton materinl being suppliod by "HITE, I ¢~n only doscribe it as

" consisting of reports of a variod nature ccncerning the financicl aotivie
tics of tho Unitod Statos Govornment, particulnrly as thoy rolated to
foroign commitmontsy nlso various. memoranda and reports from other govern-
montnl departmonts and sgoncies. Those docuwnonts had usually becn roduced
to photogrrphs by the time I sow thom, but on occasion I would sco tho
or:.gmal documonts thonaolvesj

¢ “In oonneotion with tho activitios of HARRY THITE, it was appar-
cnt. 4o mo’ from convorsations I hoard in the SILVERMLSTER home, that ano of
_ hie most waluablec nssote so far as the group was concorned was his ability
. to plage in the Troasury Department, those individuwnls whom tho group was
anxious to have nssigned thero. Lnong individunls in this catogory were
VLN, vzw and SORYA GOLD. -
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"I havo novcr met nor have I soen H4RRY VHITE, and the informatiom

eoncornmg him a8 rolatod above ozme to me from lir. md Mrs. SILVERMISTER
mnd ULIMAM, I recall also that WHITE was. rogarded ns a valuablo adjunet bo-
.enuso of his closc rolntionship with formor Soerctary of the Treasury HENRY

tim. for tho USSR in fmancio.l ma.ttors.
T 7"’“"Duri.ng this swmo poriod I bocamo awaro “of tho frxct that LiUCHLIN
_ CURRIE was friemdly with the SILVERMASTERS and was perticulerly friondly

. with GEORGE SILVERMAN., To tho bost of .my rocolloction, CURRIE did not sup- -
ply SILVERMIN or. the SILVERMASTERS, with any documants, but usod te inform
SILVERMLN orally on various mattora, .3.5 o ¢xemplo of tho infornation
_orally furnishod SILVEEuﬁ, I .rooall oo occnszon whon CURRIE informod him
that tho Unitod Status was on tho vergo of broakmg tho Sowict codo, I
roeall that CURRIE wns & gocial gucst an opcpeion at the SILVERH.STER -
nomo, although novar whon I wis-presont as I howve newor met him, nnd tho
anly signifioant jnformation ctmoorning him I prosontly rooall is that

4

-

. aftor GOLOS' doath thoro was a discussion botwoon SILVER'.STER and 'BILL?
:-wd-- as to the advisability of introducing CURRIE and HARRY THITE dircefI¥ to -

tho Russian ooritnet. SILVERMASTER montioned this moattor “to mo, tnd in
“dicated ho was'not in favor of it -nd ns far as 1 know such mootings wiko
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. MORGRNTHAU JR., and was fclt to be iIn o position to sceuro fa.vord.blo considora-
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"1 peeall further that during this same poriod mention wos made

of SOL DIER, who was a United States Troosury Department rouprosontotive
in Chungking, China, I recall swoing at the SILVERMASTER home off'icicl
. lottors written by 4DIER from Chungking to tho Troasury Departmont in Wosh-
ington. Presumably thoso letters found thuir way to tho SILVERILLSTERS
through H.RRY WHITE. T recall SILVERMLSTER charasotoerizod ADLER a8 an op-
portunist, but indicnted thoy would like to place him in scmo stratogic
: location in the United States Govormacnt. I do roeall that UDLER wos &
Canmunisgt Perty membor boccuso ‘his duos woro among theso ccllectod by
: SILVERMASTER and turned over to mos .
. o ’
P " Winothor individual about vhem I hoard during this period wos
" VILLIaN. TAYLOR, provicusly montionod hergin as having boon plnced in the
Treasury Departmont by EARRY UHITE. My rceollection is that ho wos also
sent as o Treasury Dupnrtment reproscntative to China end was later sent
to Lisbep, Pertugal for the Forcig Beonomie Administration. He nlso wis
a Communist Party member who paid his duos to the SILVERMLSTERS, During
tho inturim ¥otwoen his return from Chinn and his dopearture te Lisbon,
ho wos in the Troasury Depertment in Wnshington end wns supplying SILVER-
M.STER with writton and oral informaticn sccured by him in that dopartment.
In additicn, he preparcd a roport on conditions in China which he mode.
available prbably to SILVEIMIN but possibly to SILVERMLSTER. I rocall
el having scon this report ameng the date given to mo for delivery te tho
L Rugsians, e ’ o

*

"#1 algo rcoall that abeut this time I lenrned that IRVING KuPLAN, .
who wos. eannotted with tho WAR PRCODUCTIGN BO,LHD, was giving infomotion R J
. that he obtained through thix agaicy to GEORGE SILVERHAN, Through SILVER~
© MLSTBR I learnod tho information from tho Tar Production Beard was comuing L
from IWI through SILVERN, KAPLY was nlso o ducs paying Com- =
ca munist Party mombor. I nover mot KLPL/N ond havo no cther information.
.47 conccrning him except that he at me time wos nssocintod with the FERLO
‘3300 Groups, Tho lnst I heard fie-was. cobnocted with the FOREIGN ECONQGHIC
S LDMINISTRATIOH, . ° .7 - 0 M. e Ve s

e e g bt . . -~ .
s ER S . . e "”

', "Roforring ngain to WILLILN ILUDWIG ULLMAW ond GEORGE SILVERMGN, .
Jino T recall thot obout late in the summor of 1943.c stoadily incronsing volumg - o
230 of materinl-was obtained by thoso dndividuals which was subsoquontly phota- . b
T zraphod and turned over to mo, I.nlso rocell that about thisg time ULLMAN Vo
¥ consed dovoloping the photogriphs ho took and gave me tho undevelcped noga- CE
cg=  tivos.which I turned over to GOLOS. apparently tho r.cson for tHYY vus 2k
“Iv ' that tho number of rolls was incronsing to such on oxtent that ULLLIR did o j
5
]
l
.
l
f

PO not have the time or opportunity to dovelop them, . Therefere, I did
##4 0 havo tho veoasion to motually scg what was cd the negatives, Howevil,
during this timo I did have mony conversatione with ULLLN and Hr,
" Mrse SILVERLSTER, and’I found wub frox thoso canvorsations that
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Maaterial that ULIZAN ond SILVGRMAN. were obtaining and photographing includ-
ed data on the following: aireralft production figures, allocation and de-
ployment of aircraft, results. of testing of aireraft, roporis on the effi-
ciency of particuler types of airplones, technological davelouments in air-
aroft manufacture, statistics regarding high cctane aviation gasoline, per-
smal dnta concerning important Air Force officers, opinions of aireraft
sarsonnel on other nations,' Army gossip, all pertinent developrents concern-
iag the pleanning, construction and actusl completion of the B~29, and pre-
posed movements of these planes when they wore comploted, data concerning
the approximate schodule date of D Day, coples of directives issued by
$oneral MARSHALL, and informotion concoerning production, zllocation wnd
jevclopment of tunks, guns and motorizod equipment. ilmost overy sanceiv--
. able type of information relating to the 4ir Forces® part in tho war was
includeds 4 oconsidorable volume of this matorial was brought to the SILVER-
-5ASTER home in its original form, thoteis, the documents thumselves. How~
evor, on some matters ULLMAN would copy-down figurss and muke such othor
notations 18 wore noccssary for him to huve'a reuecord of the desired dota.

L T S

- -

%1t is to be noted that during this entirc poriod GDCRGE SILVER-
14l was r eivitian employoo .of the Ver Depirtmont,. alse stibioned in tho
Pontagon Building, assignod to thé USAAF, snd I am unablo to sinte define -
itoly widch information was supplivd by him and which by ULULM. This A
situntion rumainod from tho timo of ULLEAN's original assigmiint ta the
Pontagon Building wntil tho timo I oocsed rolations with thoe SILVERLSTER
.groups in Soptombor, 1944, and tho volumc of matorial consistontly incroased,

1.

,*

[E
-
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o E R novor .know cxactly to0 which unit or divisien of the 4ir Forco S
: ULIMAN sm8 assiginod. Howovor, I do rocell that sane montion wns mads of
Major Ki.DES, who worked with Ganeral HILIRING. I also know that lajor
R.DES and ULRMLN wore friondly chdithat I'DES told ULLIUN o groat many
things that ho found out through talking to tho Gonersl. I om sure, hov-
CE evor, that Major KADES had no comupction whatsoovor with mny of the opurn-
el tiong on tho part of ULLMLY or tho SILVERMASTER orowd, ond if cny informne

WSt 4 % e oms R

8 tion wes attributed to.KIDES,. 1t waa inngcaptly dmo on tho part of mnzs;j

T e . ) . b "y ;I;’"‘-._,;'k R -

4T _ .®T pconll that somotimo in tho summor .or fall of 1543 tho SILVER-
e 4,,STERS belioved it dosirable to have somoono placed as & scerotory to

. H.\RRY WHITE, in ordor to fneilitatd tho obtnining of information from his
L~ 7 affice. &8 a rosult, HELEN SYILVERKALSTER wont to oano of the Cammunist funo-
ot tionaries in Woshington and vms givon tho nomo of SONY, GOLD, Bvortunlly
o Wess— GENY. GOLD through arrangoments with HARRY WHITE, obtained o positfon ps
;see o erono of tho sccrctarios in his deportmont, 48 e rosult of this amployr nt,
. 8Yi. GOLD obtninod documonts from-his offico vhich sho copicd cnd turl-d
%57 U her notos over to EELEN SILVERLSTERs I do not rocall specifically, mt
Wt 4t i my roocollection that tho informetion which SQY, GOLD obtainod gen-

, i - -garned prineipully. tho Tronsury Bopcrimont!s opinions nd resauonditions _
e ond rosamondations concorning epplications for lomwns mnde by the Chineso BN 1
Y R O T PR M 27 . é : 5 Z ‘/ 2- '202 0
. Lo -'.:' e .‘r:g-. - . - a s
A ?P,_"-‘ 63 ‘;l"af:{cs“‘!'}- . “'l‘.i". L. L L ¥ :
_ LS A g _r.“.‘.x_q;_ﬁ—x;\h?;;:;f_ PR T T T T

N N T A R T o e N P Y




f';".- - s T AT

2y M . »
. \

":A‘;:" ' - - . : . . {1“}'{}.
coL xy - ?‘)

' : s W . .
WY 65-14603 o S ——

!

“and Fronch govermments. I also reenll that somo of this informotion con-
cornod political:information concorning DE GAULLE, which found its vy

into WEITE's offico. I undors»mld SCRY.. GOLD is no longer unplO‘?OD. by the
Treosury Dopartmont, .

g
i
i

- o e
ULt |

¥

' "I also rocall thit in about the spring of 1944, BILL GOLD, the
.husband of SONY. GOLD, came into tho picturc. BILL obtained o position
in the FOREIGN ECONQMIC ADMINISTRLTION and necording to the comwrsations
I had with the SILVERIL.STERS and ULIZLM, I dotcrmined that BILL hod beon
supplying this groups with what thoy indieated was cxccllent informotion p
cogarding tho goings on in tho Fhie .6 & matter of fuct during one of my
" conversations at the SILVERM.STER home, either GREGORY SILVERILSETER or
VLIMAN made tho remark that BILL had donc such a good job that they were
thinking of supplying hin with a camera so thzt he could do his ovm phote-
graphing at hqm'o: L8 far ne I know BILL GOLD is still omploycd with the FIi.

PP
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"In fupthor connoetion with tho SILVERL.STER family, I luow that
e I“‘LEN'B son by her first marringo, AH.TOLE, wont to sanc southern university 1
ond was indiented as a ronarkablp physieists Ho vms rnised as a good Com-
"‘J, . :munist cnd-ho on occasion would come to Hew York and duliver me material
i thet had been gotton together in the SILVERLSTER Hono. WLIWTOLE, howove

: was drafted into the lavy samotimo in 1844 or thereabouts, and os far as f
I itaow ho is still in thet branch of the servico. It is my rocollection

o that ho wrs assigned to oNHavel Training Stntion near Chlcnbo, Illincis, LI
TR prob'xbly tho Groot Lakos Naval Training Statien. : _ ‘ 3

- "Until opproximately Janunry or rebrmry 1942, the individuals
doseribed abovo wure thoe only persons wham I was soutacting on instruc-
’ 'tims i‘rcm GOLOS o on my own: m:.tia.tlvo.

- tm Jonuary 1942, to 'tho best of my recollaction, 1 was tokon - :
by GCLOS to the home of ALBERT KiHN, on East.9th Stroct botwoen Fifth _\
ivonue ond Univorsjity Plc.co, Now York Clty. I roeall having hetrd his
aomo prcncusly, but had novepr met him boforc nor did I know a groat deal o
cbout him, I loarned that ho was o duos paying Communist Party menbor at .

iy tho time I mot him and in foot on o coupla of occasions I ‘oolloctod his
EaP party ducs fran him although ho g working thh a Jowish burcou of tho .
-*z‘ , hrty in Now York,. . : o, ¢ )
L f,ftor tho ftbovo-descri‘ood maoting, ho bugnn to supply GOLOCS por=- N
o rieme. §012lly and aleo through mo with copias of !'Tho Hour', 2 avws publication N
e for nowspapers, on odition mnde availablo ‘to GOLOS mnd miscollznoous Infor- L
£t " motion tokon by him Prom tho filos of tho Lnti-Dofwmation Lougus, andfpiso ;
©at . fnformation concurning tho Ukrodnisn Nationalist Movement. Tt wes mygime {
5+ -prossion thot this lattor drta intorostod GOLOS tho mest, but 1 do nol bo- '

m r. itaw K:Jﬂl was rug’xrdod by GCLOS as N purticuln.r valucblo adjunct of-his
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"grotip. Tho association of mysclf and KAHY terminated tho following spring,
tho spring of 1943, at which timo KiHN bognn to devoeto himself tlmost oxelu-
sively to writing books =nd my last contact with him wns approximctely that

time. I recnll nothing further of apparcut significrnco concorning ILHY ot
this tlmo. : .

"I am unable to stata of my own knouledgo if KAHT lmew the oven-
tual dispesition made by GOLOS of the matorial turned over to him by WU,
but it would appear obvious. that ho must have suspocted very stroagly why
GOLO3 wns intorestod in such data. I do roenll that KubN acted very mys-
toriously on tho ceczsicns I mot him, but of course have nc knowledgo of

.what transpired at the mectings botweun KGN ond SCLOS whon I was not prusont.

"It was also nbout this time sither latc 1941 cor carly 1942 that
GCLCS informed mo he wms in possossion of some very iupertwt informotion
which he showad to me. This motorinl concerned the Ukrainion Hationclists
and I subscquently loirned from GOLGS thet he was secwring this matoricl
Prom TENCH, whoso {irst namo I do not know, but who at tho timc wos oo of

thot the informetion TKACH wos supplying to GOLOS was actunlly cbtained by
TKACH from onc STERLNKGUSKI. I subscquently loorned thot some of the ine
formation obtained by STERIMNKOWSKI was attributod to .LJYR FELYPENKO, =2
Russien Orthodox pricst of the Ukrainimn ¥ationnl Chureh, vhe I lorew ot
that timec was residing nt the Bristol Hotol, Hew York City. T subscauently
loarncd fram GOLCS thnt STEPLNKCAISKI wns put in touch with ona of GOLOS!
contacts 26 an investigater, but bocnusc of the limited poy he received

for his ondoavors ho ceasod his activitios with this contnet and cventually
i sound up as an invostigntor for the [nti-Defumation Longuc. I wish te stato

x.‘'-  that I havo novor boon formally introduced cither o TK,CH or SIEPUTKOUSKI |

A5y ) and am not awnro oi‘ thulr prosont o.ctwitios. - ' !
L. e : s . .

A : : ;mothor 1ndiV1duafL of vhau I boetmo awmru during the swaor

AN ) months of 1942 wne ono SPIV.K, whoso first nomo I boliovw is JOil, - +l-

o though I nover mot or saw this porson’ I know that he was o writor by pros

fossion and clso did comsidorablo investigating both in connoetica srith
his vritings nnd on speeifio roquost of GOLOS, who pnid him his traveling

e, oxponscs, plus some compunantiona’ I roeall ho truvelod cunsiderably on
N iastructioneg frou GOLOS and would mako invostigations in particular areas
2 at GOLOS!' roquost, .t tho same timo articles by him wore apponring in

the Now iinssos, although ho was not a Communist Purty moambur, 3Tith refer-
——— enco to theso trips SPIV.K made on instructions from GOLCS, I rcoedl
T SPIV.X went to Haexico and (alifornia to condust somoe investigation ¢
carning the Japncgse, and also that he made ¢ trip to Toxas in ecanc

: ‘with securing information conocrning former Congrossmon !L.RTIN DIDS.@ I

T '.boliovo his asscvolation with OOLOS continued wntil the lottorts doxtl in

B ) nvrmbar 1943, ond the only furthor inform’xtion. I rocall concorninmg SPIVAX
5 PR .
Lot -‘ ) N . .: : S ..).. - P .:.-’; N "i,,.'." 5 I - )
T = éé—' /‘"é ;/{9_2 ,.(,) o

i S

o,

-?ft&f-‘:f# &J\".x.-h&&y n_ui'ht -t )r J Y L ‘—?A!LG' ‘w.\.i

r tho oditors of tho Ukrainisn Daily Nows. I subscquently leorned firoan GOLOS \

sar-wr bt sl f 7 P A g Syl iy
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s - How York Office’ of tho Scclal, Soggrg‘.ty Boqrd and romeined in Keow York

1

-3 ) §
¥
frelates to an occasion after GOLOS! death when 'BILL', GOLOS' first duc-
cessor, asked me if I knew SPIVAK and would be able to return some material
of his which BILL was holding for SPIVAK. 1 recall tellinz RILL thet I had
never met SPIVAK and did net care to undertake the return of such material
to himl '

\

"ylso, about this time in about the first part of 1942, T recall
that sn individual whom ] remember as LEON, whose name I believe to be
LEON ERLICH, ceme into the picture. GOLOS informsed me this 3individual was
a writer for technicel megazines specializing in airplanes., I also learned
fran GOLOS thet he commissloned ERLICH to write a series of articles setting
forth statistical information regarding airplancs and paid him 525 as I re-
sall for each of these articles turned over te GOLOS, I do not recall that
this individual was & Communist or a dues-paying Cowmmist Party member. 1
temomber he contacted GOLOS over a period of only avout two months. It is
my recollection thet at the¢ time he was contacting CCLOS he ves residing
sano place an Central Park Uost, Wew York City, but I have no kanowledgo of

'
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his present address or occupation. . _é
: . ;

L "] now recall that soms time in July or August, 1942 I was ro- §
‘questsd by GOLOS to go to Washington, D. C and meke contact with z
(J. JULIUS JOSEPH, who at that time was employed by the SOCIAL SECURITY p
BOARD in Washington, From my tonversations with GOLOS, I recall that 3
some time previously this individual hed come to Hew York City and made 2
contact with the Commupist Party headquarters downtovn, and appareatly 3
the Communist Party headgquarters recognized his potentialitics and inform- . ﬂ
od GOLOS of this person's identity. GOLOS told mo I should memorize & b
parttcular number, which number was takon from a dollar bill or sone other @
‘donamination of currcnoy; go to Washington, end moet JOSEFH und obtain o
* from him whatevor information he had, I wos to furnish tho number from ¥
this bill to JOSEPH to ostablish my ddentity, - | 3%
R - - . - EE TR S s . } . Ll

. 7 %GOLO8 gavo mae tho rosidonco nddross of JOSEFH in Washington, X
*vhich I recall waé nt thut time in-a now scction of the Northwost sectiom §
of Washlugton, Whon I arrived thoro, ho had apparently badn expecting mo .
R

-
o

-
A R T TR s E N 7 LY,

for approximatoly two months ‘and had a fairly large amount of Information
.avaiting po. . I rocall this information conosrned maturial thit would be

of valuo to individuals concornod vith labor relations and other matters

in tho labor fiold., I rocall that GOLOS was not particul<rly cnthused ovor
the type of information that JOSEPH ‘was supplyings It is my opinion that
the information ho wns supplying would probubly be of groat wnlue to tho
- Gomunist Party in their labor movoment-but probably would not ba of much S
_value to anyono elso,. . O Ty ' : v
t, - : 3

- P

" . M\bout Christmas time of 1942 JOSIPH wus' transforrod to the
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"for approximatcly six months. During his stay in Hew York City, I hag
ocoasional mouvtings with JOSEPH in lienhattan ot places mutually agrecd upon
and he centinucd to supply the smmo typo of informrtion from the Soclal
Sjcurity Board. It is my rccollicction that ho moved back to Yashington
somo timo in the spring of 1943 whorc ho continuod his umployment with tho
2ocinl Sceurity Board. I continucd to contact him at intervals aftor ho .
had returnod to Weshington,

"y reeall that JOSEPH was drafted into tho Army in 19243 and

GOLOS suggustcd nt that timo that ho attempt to bo assignced to the 0SS.

About a wock nfter his induction he was assignud to 0SS end I reeall

thet at the buginning of his sorvice in 0SS although he wes in theo

Jrpanoso Division, hu v working in tho Library of Congress und was

~not givon frue necuss Lo ~1l 0SS files inasmuch as o sceurity nd loyalty

; invostigntion of samu kind conocrning him was under way at that time., Ho
St w8 able, however, ovon ot this timo to furnish somo information concorn=-
ing gonornl sgtivitics of 088, perticularly ae they relatod to the Rus-
- ginn Division of the 085, =nd I reeall GCLOS attachod much signific: cc
. to such data. . .

B R e A0 T el

TN T

PP N e M

miftor approximatoly n yoor had elapsed I roeall JOSEFRH wirs
. sumaoned to o conforcncu of 0SS officinle and I believe this mocting
Tk nlso was attondod by FBI and Army Cour.tor-Intullizonce porsonnel, e
F . told mo ho was informed at this confurounce thnt the pruvious distrust
'{;. or suspizion of him had boon n mistoke and thit it wes o ense of having
,*;;. coiufuscd him with somo other individunl by the srmc frnily noac, ~nd
ogett o from that time on ho nppirently cnjoyed much more confidence on tho
L part of his. asscoiotos. S oo

DR RN T

Tre

. e . ea

e © " Mgetor this ovent.ocourrod, ho was uble to supply mo with cone
"{' . .sidcrablo matorial rolating to tho wprk of the Japuneso and Russicn Divi-
e * gions of 08S. It is my ro¢olloction’ thrt ho made availablo to mo mritton g
v raports which:I beliove wore corbon ‘copics of the netual roports but I am i
L minblo to stato positivoly if thoro woro cny labols on such rcports indi- C
Al cating thoy wore confidential, rostricted, or gscerot; nor do I recnll tho _

Ko, contonts spocifically of such ruporis extopt that somo of them dealt with e
the administrative organization of;thoso two divisions of CS3, ) T

e

3 Upy associntion with (JOSEPH oontinued until Decumbor, 19¢4 and up .
AR wntil that time ho continuud to supply mo with thls somo type of informatiocn, e
.“T" - g T . o ) : - T—. B ;
;ﬁf‘ - .+ - "With rofuronog to any imowlodgo or suspicion on tho part o JOSEPH . i
A% ‘ a8 to the truc identity of GOLOS nnd tho disposition ho wag modeing of gnatorials {E;
e /given him by mo and rocoived by me fran JOSEFH I have no positive inffgrmation = . 2,':
RRE that ho was in fact awaro of GOLOSt fdontity or of what use GOLOS indp of e
i

‘such matorinl, I rcenll that JOSEPH!s wifo h~d loft him samotimo i 1943 -
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- "I bolicvo ghortly aftor thoy romoved to Washington, snd sho had 5on0 to
tho West Coost whero sho oncountered, somo newspapor ‘people who kmew GOLOS!
truc identity. I rocell she was on the Wost Const at tho time of GOLOS!
fonth end tho discussion botwrcen her and thoss newspaper people vms pre-
cipitated by tho news of GOLOSY death, At o lator timo she told n¢ sho
knew who GOLOS was, Howuvor, I do not know if sho over informed JOSEPH
with whoan sho had offueted n roconcllzntion.
&

"My last informntion conesrning JOSCPH is that in Decomber, 1944,
he vias a Pirst liocutenant still assipgned to 0SS and rosiding at thot time
at 2921 Lincoln Rond, Nerthenst, Washingten, D, €, In uddition, I reenll
thet ho end his wifo, BELLA, worc both ducs~paying Comaunist Pardy meabers
md in fact on occusions I COllGCqu thoir Party ducs from thom,

B "As proviously montioncd, JOSEPH continued to suppl;r ne with ina 3
formation subscquont to GOLOS! doath rnd I relatod such infornotion en to é

tho waricus succossors of GOLOS cbout whom meru explenstory dotalils \4111

bo ineludod huromaftur. {

;¥

P "1a addition, I.recall that whilo JOSIPH was stationed in the *,
\/ Library of Congross with 088, ho apporontly cccupled o dosk next to ﬂ
PAUL BARAN, who was in tho Russian Soctian «0fi10S83 cond thurgby wos oblo '"-:

to sccure sumo information concepning that. division's wbrke I vory ;

surs, hawover, that BLRAN wos totally wdaware of JOSEPH's netivitics %

with regord to tho work of BI;Ru"s dlvislon. . J%
"inothor individunl with whom I bocwme zequaintud in the lat- 3

tor part of 1642 wes MURICE BALBERIN, I bocraie acguainted with him g

: through arrangoments made for such nooting by GOLOS and from what I later oo

" lecrned, it appesrs thet HALPERIN, who ot une time was professor of ramance o
) longuages ot Oklahoma University, had como to Vashington, D, €. after somo g
trouble at Oklehoma Univorsitysnnd, tcgothor with o formor colleague of 3

his nt Oklahann University, TILLARD PiRK, vho taught anthropoloegy thore, ' ;2
. x hed indicated to BRUCE MINTON of tho *Now Mnssest that thoy dosired to be 5

placed in cmtnct with smm Canmunist.‘ in tho East. N

"I nlso lmmod thxt during his atay in " okl b, HULPSiT had
hoen & Coamunist Party member but upor his arrival in Washington had op- AR
parcntly tcmporarily lost contact. " H,LPIRIN was omployod by CSS in the . 5
iotin-imerienn Division of tho Rosoarch and Jnclysis branch rnd PLRX wns SRR

P in tho Political Saction of tho Oﬁ‘ico of the Coordiuctor of Intir- T
e~ ,.;nuricﬂn .J‘faira, ' e, ’"é

‘ <

"MINTON npparcntly communicated to GQLOS tho desiru of ILLFRERIN = £

" und P.BK to mako a Communist cohtact in this svetion and my subsequenyf REL
e o0%ing .n.th them wos o. rcsult of arrangomonts made by GOLOS. ., ;
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. over, to sco HLLPERIN until Deocombor, 1944 cnd during that porioed ho
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UMy first mesting with HALPERIN was in Washington, D, C. at
PABK!'s residence, which I recall was over the District 1ine in Yary=-
land and on this occasion I discussed with them the work they swere
doing. On thisz occasion I told HALPERIN and PARK that BRUCE MINTOU
wd sent me to ses them and they were pleased to make the contact,
Tt was arrenged that I would collect Communist Party dues from HAL-
JZRIN, and it is to be noted that PARK was not a Party member clthough
1 know he did occasionally make contributions to the Party.

.
a N

o e

"] did not ask them for any information coming to their at- :
tention in the course of their governmental duties snd recall that 5
some few weeks later GCOLOS made ons of his very infrecuent trips to S
tfashington, met HALPERIN and PARK ‘at the home of MARY PRICE, and appar-
atly made arrangements with them on that occasion to be supplied by
them with certain infommotion to whlch they had sccgss in their respoc-
tive offices.

e A e s

"Although I was in the PRICE homs at this time, I was not in ‘
their immediate presence during their conversation, having been told by it
GOLOS to teke M.RY PRICE into the bedroom and occupy her attention while .
GOLCS and the men had their disoussion.

_"After this meeting HALPBRIN and PARK began to supply 30LOS
with various information and made it aveilable to him by giving it to
MARY PRICE, from whom I would take it on my trips to Washington, This

: arrangement continued tor a few months, at which time MARY PRICE becume

ill and their information omme directly to me from then, P
"¥ith respoct to the type of information being made available- B
by HALPERIN and PARK, it is my recollection that P/RK was ablo to supply Lo
anly throw-aways and rather inconseguential data from the CIiL and the R
contributions were not of much values HALLPERIN, however, delivercd te '
MLRY PRICE ond later to mysolf mimoographed bulletins and ruports pro-
pured by 088 on a varioty of topios and also suppliod oxcorpts from
State Dopartment oablez to which he. dvidontly had access. HLEZRINts
contributions were grotofully. yeceived by GOLOS, - *rho eppoarcd to attach

coensiderablo mportmxco to “them, ,"f:_'

B

;
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PiRK'e activitios on beha_lr‘or GOLOS ondod, to the bost of
my knowledge, oarly in 1943, but his contributions, as praviously
rharactorizod, had boon meager and inmconsequentirl, 1 continuod; Mo

. .
. Ja

LS B R
—

had continuously given mo information as doscribed above,

it

”
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"HALPERIN liko the other persons whom I had boen contacting
in Tlashington, D. C, for GOLOS mnde occnsionnl trips to New York City
whore GOLOS and mysolf would teko him to dinner or a show. On thoso
2ccasions in ¥pw York City HALLPERIN and GOLOS usod to discuss somg of
the work IMLPERIN was doing for him but ot no timo did I notice cuy
indicrtion on HILPERIN's part indicating knowledge by him of the truo
identity of GOLOS, It is to bo explained that at the time L LPERIN's
scrvices were enlistced, ho like tho cthors, with the excuption of the
SILVERSASTER group, was told that such information th:t thoy suppliod
was boing transmitted to E4RL BROMDER and I hove no knowladgo i he
imow or suspected rny contrary or further disposition of such material,

) ".8 meationed above, my last mocting with ELPIRIY ocourred
in 1944, ot which time he wns 8till cmploycd by the 085, The only |
other information I prosently rueall concorning HIPERIN is that some
timo oarly in 1945 'J.CK!', the Russinn contect at th~t time, toldunc

¥ that HLLPERIN hnd beon necuscd By General WILLLAM DOVCOVIY of being o
Sovict agentTand that aftor this cccusation had been leveled a2t hinm,
according to JCK, HALPERIN had failud to appear twe or threc times
to mecot his contact. . '

".nothur individual with whom I bocame ncquiinted during the
lattor part of 1942 wns Major DUNC.H LEE, My first knowledgs of him
came from a romark by MLRY PRICE at tho timc vhen she was in Hew York
in 1942 that she was sttending o party in New York City givon by DUN~

© QL LEE, o friend of hor s:.stu:, MILDRED. . -

" rocallcd that at that timo LEE, who was o law graduate of

. -’-oithor Yaleo or Harvard, was associatod with Goneral DAUOVAN's law firm

in Now York. By way of buckground 1ED was born in China, tho son of .
an :moricoan missionary, wnd is a-dgséondent of Gonural ROBERT B, LIE,
cnd T nlso recall that ho. nttondcd aithor Oxford or Cambridgo University
in Englond vhore ho bocome’ noquu:mtcd with hig wifo, ISHBEL, who wos a

T s Scotish girl, I rocnllod that.-whilo in Mow York practicing law, LEB had

"bocoro idontifiod with various org*muations -intorcsbed in the Far East
such a8 the INSTITUTE OF PACIFIC RELATIONS, nnd it wos probably through
his getivitics in this rogard th’tt ho mo% MILDRED PRICE.

"in 1942 !LRY PRICE 'nontlonod ‘to GOLOS tht LED was going to
Tashington, D, C., with Gonoral DONOVAN ix 0.8.8, and sho askod GGLOS
if ho waroe intoruvsted inm LEE, GOLOS repliod that of course he uns

-dclogo.ted MuRY to handlo him. M.RY .did procccd to t-ko earce of LED
was given an army cammission diructly upon e¢ntering 0,.8,.8,, but his
tributions woro not particularly voluminous or valuablo snd GOLOS do
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it would bo bottor if I worc te meot LEE and determing cxactly the naturc
of his dutivs and the typo of inform-tion coming to his attention in 0Ss.
Swecordingly, through arrrngomonts mode by MARY PRICE, I mot LEE in Heshing-
. ton snd he told me ho was in rn ndvisory capeeity to Genural DOHCVLE, and
it was opparent that ho wms cognizont of most of tho materinl dirccted to

senorcl DQIOVLits attontion,

M1y is my improssion that ab this timo LEE, who had been o Com-
munist Party member in Now York City, wasa of tho impressiom thot the in-
formetion ho had boen giving M.RY PRICE wias boing dolivorcd to ElRL 3ROWDER

. wut in subsoquont sonvorsntions
’ 1ator ae hnving beon mado by LEE, I believe that nftor avhile ho realized
thet such information was nctunlly destined for Pussisn Intclligoncc.

" " ftor my initinl meoting with LEE, he begen to supply me rith

! 08S information of un wiriod naturc., Thoso dnta worae zluwnys given oy him
K orally, and ho would nover furaish anything in writing ror vrould ho gllow
mg to m-ke notus of the information he give no. T reenlled that his in-
formntion included focts an various phasecs of snti-Sovi.i work by CS§, its
nctivitice in varbous Buropunn countrius with rospoct to uncovering Russizn
netivitics, tho location of 088 personncl in forsign countriocs, wnd tho
noturc of thoir activitios. GOLOS attrched grout significcnce to such in-
o formation inasruch 28 it cppoirod to concorn most dircctly activitics of
R * ghe United Statos Govormmont as thoy conoorncd Russin., Por instance, I re-
w7 gall his mentioning 0SS ngonts being parachuted into Hungary and Tugoslavia
' and poace manouvirings going on botween the sotallito ixis notions .through
. % .. . tho medlum of 088 ropresentatives in Swedon and Sritzerl-md. The quantity
Y270 of information furnished by LERE wes nover particul-rly great, but it wes
g all of a naturo to intorest tho Russinns groatly end his produotion was
Rc a o quhlity bnais, rathor then quontity. " - ' - -

I
‘ ~+

L o

L "1 continuud to soo’lZE at interwals in Washington, D. C.; mcot-
ing him fotr awhile at his Washington rosidenco but thoroafter meeting him
. on tho strouts thore ss ho indiccted ho no lengor dosirod to havo mo  ap-
A pear ot his office, For oceasional poriods of timo LEEwould bo cbsent from
o fiashington on trips outside tho country but whun ho was in Yeshington 1

P would sco him in thc mrmnor doscribod abovo, My anssocintion with him con-
R  tinucd until approximatoly Dooombor 1044 ot which timo ho had just boon
agsignod to tho Japaneso Divisiom of 08§ and hold tho rrnk of major.

e’ . . . .

' “‘M fFor tho most part LEE scomod ta be supplying informafla wirigh
S in his judgment would bo of vilue, ond it wes on jnfroguent occasiong that 1
s 1, at tho roquest of GOLCS, roguostod -him to obtaln informntion on sgecific
2 mattors, Te tho best of my wmowludge GOLCS mot LEZ only & couple © times
i both in Washingtos, wnd I do not bolicve that LEEZ wns awaro of tho tfuc iden-
. -tity of GOLOS nlthough it may woll bo thnt ho may have gubsogquentlyiocon ap-

and from remerks vhich éame to my attontion -

- .
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"The name by which LEE was known to the Russians was 'PAT', 'His
wife, ISHBEL, had also been a Communist Party member in lew York City, and
I recall that at the time she was considering seeking United States citizene
ship she was somewhat apprehensive that an investigation of her past activie
ties might reveal hec Party affiliation and would reflect upon her husband,

~ On most of the ocgasions I visited him at his home and on the street 1%
would be arranged that I would meet him alone and the only other person

. prasent wma his wife, " ' :

WIEF impressed me as a rather weak individual who was improssed
with being a descendent of General LEE, and most of the times I saw him he i
. wig nervous and emotionally upset. He was extremely epprehensive cbout the B
' possibility of being under FBI surveillance ag ho explained to me he was in
a really vulnerable position as the F3I =2nd the 08§ at that time, according .
to him, were both seeking to have control of all United States intelligence ' £
activities and that in furthorance of their cYeim, the FBI would very much e 2
.+ like to place 0SS porsonncl in an embarrassing position, He wentioned many !
times that he did not like thu work he was engaged in, that is, the colleecs !
tion of informftion for me, and he appesred to me te bo troubled with a . ;
sovore oponflict of ideas, X subsequently learned frem 'JACK®, who was one k
;. .- of my Russion contaots, that DUNCAN LEE had indicated to bthoe person whe téck s
¢, . him over after I coasud my activities that ho did not dosirc to contioue his 2
vy T contacts with tho Russian aspioaago setup sny furthor. I also lesrned at *i
<%, . this timo that DUNCAN LEE et that time wont to China, and T an wnable to state .ok
-t " whother ‘he continucd his oontacts with the Russians aftcr this tinc. . R
s 1Y ’ - -
Wabout this timo, somotime in 1242, I rueall that one VILADINIR R
KAZAKEVICH, a formor professor ot Cornell University, was. a somevhat fre- o
_; quent visitor to GOLOS! officc, This individyal, who was not to my imovl odge '
2200 p member of the Communist Party but who hod Communist leoanings, was ot that
' timo barely meking a living toaching the Russinn language and giving lectures’ i
R ond writing oxcerpts for Comminist publicatlons; VLADIMIR was not to my knows .
Y- . lodge oonnooted with any govermment agency nor did he havoe any source for obw :
' taining information ond as for as X know was morely a friend of long standing D
of GOLOS,. I do reenll; hgwevery thet at. seme previous time he had sauo -in- ) Q
¢ - formation concorning Trotskyites which he furnishe? GOLOSy b

bt Sl e b 8 PIRE B

LR “anothor i{ndividun} who I rocall was in dontact with GOLOS about }
i this time in 1842 ‘was ono 4; LANDY who wgs n fungtionary ‘of the Communist S b
- Porty who oporatod from tho ninth floor ef tho C¥dmmunist Porty Hoadquartors
©i ° In Now York Citys It is my rocollection that this individual probibly was »
== jdontificd with detormining the identitios of al} Trotskyites in tH3 Undtoed AT
~«% . Stotes and in Mexfco and phgsibly §outh Ameriday . It is my rocollcotiorg that B ,!
“ats GOLOS rolicd upon LANDY for ail tha information ho neceded in comnoctiofwith {

" dotermining the identities, logotions and agtivitios of Trotskyites, g Fu J
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) ®Another individual about whom I heard, probably.in the latter part
of 1942, was PETER RHODES.” I.recsll GOLOS mentioned to ma that he knaw an in-
dividual by this name who, so for .as I ever learned, was ‘& newspaperrian and S

" writer by profession, although I em unable to state definitely that he was con= R
nected with any one publication, I do remember & ome of his material appeared
in 'PM?, but it is my impressiocn he was & free-lance writer. With respect to
his background, ‘I learned that he had been born in the Fhillipine Islands, .and
there seemed to be some question about his nationality and citizonship inasmuch
as his father was reputedly a Gorman citizen, There was also information te
the effect that his mother, who in fact wies a British intelligence apent, had
killed the father during World War I, and theroafter rearsd PETER hersclf.

T am uncble to state what type of information, if any, was being supplied to
GOLOS by RECDSS, but ia is my impression that GOLOS definitoly was intercsted
in RHODES like he was in other personsg in the newspaper end vriting field, and

o

- I}
[
L gl g, i‘?{k

oo

S I recall thet after protracted difficulties in 1943, RHEODES finally was able Fi
R to get to England in sohe oapacity with +the United States Govornmont, the ox- : ‘é
; act nature of which I never knew, It was my further understanding that he g 3

s

thoreafter proceedod to Egypt whore he cngaged in somo sort of broadeasting
‘work’ for this Govermnmont - olither broadeasiing pro-allied propaganda or possibly
e monitoring enomy broadeasts. I lator learncd that he had subscquently gonc to
S Italy. e - : : s :
"plthough I nover mot-RHODES porsonally, I did moot his vife, who is
a Bolgion he met in Bolgium, and ‘a8 late as the oarly months of 1945 she wns
still rosiding at 40 Monroa Stroot, Knieckorbeckor Viilago, New York City, I
~ =t - rpeoall thot eftur I had hoard of RIODES frem GOLOS, Yirs, RHODES oczasionally
A would cammunicate with GOLOS through my hamo tolephone, but I have no knowledge
Lo of the naturo of guch contacts, I have no knowlodge or suspicior that she por-
. sonally was ongnged in any activitics for GOLOS, ond hor oscasional contacts
with him wero probobly in conncction with her husband's wheroabouts outside tho
United Statos, Sho and her husband woro Caamunists %o tho best of my belief,
1 loarnod somo timg after GULOS domth that Mrs. RHCDES beoame owero of tho truc
e idontity of GOLOB, My buasis' for that stotomont is that somotimo after his
I donth I wos convorsing with-hur, and’although sho. did not- state it diroetly,
. sho gavo pq_the:§?fini§ofimp;u§sion that sho  ¥now who ho really was.
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IR PSanotimo in carly 1945 JACK.roquostod me to-got in touch with Iirs,
W REODES cnd detormine tho prosent whoreabouts of hur husbrad, 'I recail telo-

“ . phoning her, identifying mysclf, and indicating %o hor T was dosirous of talke
. ing with hor, but she curtly informod me sho was Loo busy to sco mo, ond it ,
ot vos obvious sho did not wont to moot mo. I necordingly reported that situation .
te JACK, who csked mo to pross hor for a mocting, but I doclincd, _Somctimo in - '
tho summer of 1945 AL likowise roquosted we to arrange & masbing with e,
e+ RHCDES for tha purpose of having hor ‘husbond moot some now Russinn eon
%t . ¥ doolinoed again for the roason ﬁpat‘sho hod made it spporunt to mo prilously
.77 - that sho did not dare to have any funthor sgsooistion withme, o

J)

£
&

TR raih

hy "\"“,‘.&"N:'.'h"&

2]

ot

»
;=

e L T o 3 A A .
5 . e a2y




T
r
H

. ' S5 -~ - P Y
o 75 S -
L ' ﬁ ;_-‘1§
) la,.’\. :_-::

F) '.."‘:’)‘) 2

- NY 65-14603 ' i . — . i

o PR !'. o s :ﬁe

"It is my imprussion that the Russians, in tho porons’ of :LL}' at- W

tach somc considerablo importance to PETER RMODES, beecruso cven on mestings
subscquent to that just doscribed, ‘ho continuud to requost mo to ettonpt to .
arrange a mooting. I nover was able to get a vory specific idoa of why RIMIS .
apparently was rogarded as valusblo. RHODES is o rotheor woll-liown vritor in
Now York, ond I havo no knowlodge of any orgenizations or groups with which ho
vias idontifiod, -

LT
s TR

s Tl o A I AT A

"Approximately six months boforc the death of GCLOS in Hovembur, 943, .
he roquestod mo to bogin soccing LOUIS BUDENZ, formerly aditer of the ‘Daily :
Worker!, I, of courac, had known of BUDENZ prior to that timec, but I had nover .
mot him, although I kmew he and GOLOS wore rather woll nequaintud., GOLOS took
mo o BUDENZ, indicatod to the latter that he mad I were cssociated, and it vas
informally arranged thnt BUDEKZ would supply information to me¢ in the manner he
formerly had to GOLOS dircetly, Occrsionally thereafter BUDERZ would telepheno
GOLO8, indieating he had some information for him, and I would thon see BUDENZ.
After GOLOS! doath, BUDENZ oceasionally tclephonud'me dircetly, but I would sco
him. With rospost to the type of informctlon being supplicd by BUDENZ, to my
rocollection it was all furnishod orally by him, -nd I remombor that BULBNZ was
socuring & good doal of information froam LOUIS ADAIEC, tho author.

A e L

"1 don't lmow if ADAMIC was actually in Government sorvice at this
timd, but ho obviously was woll informcd of 0S8 activitics in Tugoslavia, and ¥
I roeall a good dorl of the information supplied by BUDENZ wnich criginated ‘
with 4DAMIC concorning internal troubles in Yugeslavis, s well s CSS acti-
"vitios in that country., In addition, BUDENZ wos able to learn from ADAMTIC
" pbout the notivitios of various Yugosluvian groups -in the United States, and
#i,.  passed on such information to me. I rucall ‘also that BUDEWZ ocensionally was
W ablo to supply specific informotion nbout eoriain United States Govurnment
 offioinls or cmployess who might bo sont to Lurops, purticularly Yugeslavia
and Turkoy. . Tho contributions mado by BUDENZ wory not rogarded by GOLOS as
particularly signifitant, cnd it 'is my improssien thnt GCLOS felt BUDENZ

e
A B e o gt e e T
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Sl could bo much more usoful and productive than ho actually vms, It is my _ AR
e "~ rocolloction that my last meeting with BUDENZ occurrod somctimo in 1544, os o &;ﬁ
AN I hed boen. told by JaCK, my Russian contact at that timo, to drop BUDENZ, ‘ -
Ao I have never mot or had any contact with LOUIS ADAMIC, vho so far as I know o
a0 . was not o Commmist, although I do, roocall that ho had some contact with o

. A. LANDY, described hereinbofore.

"With respoct to. HELEN TEMMEY, my first informntion concorning her
. eamo from GOLOS, who informud me gometime, as I reenll, in 1942 that he wos
" wmw— boing supplied by hor with certein material to which shu hud accese~in tho

course of hor dutics with a short wave unit of 0SS in New York City. am
not exactly sure of tho naturc of this outfit excopt I kuou if it wer 't
U+ actually oan 0SS divielon it at loast wms sponsorcd by 088 and had to viith
Y77 - procuroment of porsons to be omployed outside the Unitoed States by 05 1
ARENE yeoall that this concorn wos intarosted in porsons of almoest overy ndtionality
. ond HELEN TENNEYYs work npparont_.ly_‘e.?n‘sisgo.d' for the most part of compiling

i1 t-!‘i_

':,3;- [




Ld
=

¥
B

s

ek .'E;

.
Fa
© e

:‘r ::{ (-‘)r i
32

A
LanlE |

NY 65-14603

1
-

bl
L P e ¢ et b

01 e_am.:-;*wmym‘mwn'\‘f:::'x.‘ﬁ Ll ol £ - il VL P ]

gl

]

"biographical datn oouserning peysons -whom 0SS wg considering omployinge A
Such dota was turhed over %o GOLOS by HELEN TENFEY cnd I reenll having soon
sono of this typo of metorinl. I reoall furthor that ono MARYS BLCW wua in
charge of this unit in New York Cityy .

-:‘-‘vt'-r

v dme

_ "By way of background with rospcot o HELEN TEIT'EY, I lonrnod that -
sho was tho daughtor of wonlthy paronts who had separctod while she was rather
" young, that sho had boen roarod by hor mothor and narriod when she wag very
young, subsoquently wng divorced, and as far bock ns the oarly thirtics had
bocano ossociatod in same fashion in this country with Communistic individuzls,
particulerly samo Spanish Camunists. .

e IRk s Rl

. "gemotimd lator in 1942 it is ay rocollection that tho short wave
unit of 0SS doscribod above was disbandod and thoreaftor I belicve HELER TERNEY
was amployed by 'Cue Mugnzine' in Now York. GOLGS thun got the iden that she

o

perheps could socurc o position with 0SS in Tiaghington and I rcenll that sho f
did procoud to Washington, Probobly in tho latce summer of 1543, os I recall, R
sho took over fram MLKY PRICE that apartment the latter hnd boen cccupying, the L
addross of which I boliove is 2038 1 Stroet, Horthwest, Wnshington, D. C. Sho “

-3

did in fact seourg a position with 0SS in Washington and it s hovcd by GOLOS

that she could be assignoed %o the Latin imericon Division, inasmuch o8 MAURICE

HALPERIN was alroady ostablishod in that division and could of coursc facili-

toto hor work for QOLOS. Sho was not, howaver, assigned to this division but-

) . rothor to a thush hush! Spsnish Division vhure she saw ruports being subnittod
ol © to 088 in Washington from its agonts in Spain,

e A b ae e RN S

Mt first HELSN TENﬁEY simply made it hor business to rcad as much

B of this matorial &g sho could ond cithor memorizo it or nake notntions thereof .,i
e “in ordor that she could typo up rathor comprohonsive reports of it =t her home. K.
o lator, howovor, sho was able o supply writton material in the form of USS ro- .

P . ports and mamorzndn which I recall heving suun ~nd furthor rocall that such A

T writton matorial included notations as to thu dissuminition to bo mado of it L

. as woll os tho verious 0S8 officianls wh-so attontion wns te be dircetod to it. §
L It is my furthor rocolloction that, somo of this mictsrial wms laboled !Scorctt - 3
: tnd soae of it tConfidontialle - o - - o l . #:.%

"ypon GOLOS'! doath in Novemboer, 1843, I procoodod to Washington and “.

- not HELEN TENNEY for tho first' timo; although I had considercble informntion "
« -1 . sonecrning hor activities, I oxplained tho ronson for my visit wns tho fact i
e that GOLOS had dicd and that I sms taking over his dutiuvs and accordingly would 5
S racceive fran HELEW TENNEY such information in tho mamner she had boon supplying z

R G~oLOS in tho past. This of courso was zgroonblo to hor mnd I thyggaftor conting 7Y
= vod to sco HELEN TENIEY on my poriodic visits to iaushington nnd she djd continue e
e o supply mo with information coming to hor attontion in conncction wjh hep 44-5

Lt 088 dutics. = ' c e N 3 ,;45?
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"7 reeall that probably in early 1944 as a result of a conflict be-
tween CARLTON HAYES, United States Ambasvador te Spain, and 0SS, the functions
of the latter egency in Spain were considerably curtailed and therealter HELEW
TENCEY was not able to supply me with the quality and guantity of infcrmation
previously furnished by her. I recsll also et this time that HELEN TERLEY'S
duties began to include some work in connection with an 058 broadcast moniter-
ing station somewhere an Long Island; that she had access to 053 Qiyests pre-
pared in connection with her monitorihg activities and made thea available to
me, &She was able to supply a considerable quantity of written data reflecting
the amctivitius of 088 personael in virtually all sections and all countries of
the world, and I recall that these data were prepared by ditto machine and as
proviously montioned indicated the persons in 088 who werv 40 see these coples,
as woll as other governmentel agencics %o whom those reports vwore directed.

"During the time I was contacting HELEN TEMNEY in Washingvon ghe was
residing alone at the addross mentioued above. I rocull having soon her ocet-
s-ionally in Mow York City when she would malke visits to her mother, who I bu-
liove is Mrs. MABEL A. TEWWEY, 160 East 52 Strect, Now York City. I do noct
boliove she wag acquaintod with nor avare of the activitiss of any of tha in-
dividuals identIfied in the SILVERIASTER group, nor did she lmow Hajor DUHCAXN
LEE, orf as for as 1 know, any mombars of tho PERLO groupe

R .
. "My last mocting with FELEN TEWNEY occurrsd in December, 1644, when
S T sow her in Washington and told her thut I would no lenger bo functioning in

e mannor I had end gave hor song specious renson why 1 wias ceasing ny setivi-
. tlase I told hor thut semoone clso viould replaco me and I subscquently lazmed,
.o - T belleve from JACK, that shu had in fact boon comtacted subssquent to my broak-

ing off rolgtions with here

RN ) ®jith rospsct to HELEN TEINEY's knowlcdge of thu actual ramifications.
v of tha work-she was doing for GOLOS, myself -nd tho others, it is my opinion
v that sho did not ¥mow the truo iduntity of GoLOS; however, I cm of the opihion

thet sho may woll have knowm or at least strangly suspeotod that data being
supplied by her eventually wont to the Russions, boesnuso sho had had consider-
anle oxporionco buck in the 1930's working with the Spanish Comnunists and at
¢t time I know had mnilod various matorial to Russia at their bohest.

_ "with respoct to scoupousation, 1 roosll thnt on probably my last

- mocting with hor in Wnshinglton in Doecombor, 1544, I mentioncd to hor that I
‘.. ¢imld lot her have $50,00, inasmuch os shu had romarked on pruvious mectings -
R $a-t she was Cinoncizlly pressoed sad untble to afford a mw.id. She readily

o ascepted the §50.00, which I told hor she could regard ss a loan or ia any
prvse=- gthor wny shu gaw fit, end th roaftasr I mentioncd to JACK that 1 .had.advinced
Cia hur 550.00. Ho inquirod if sho wore hard pressod finamoinlly ond I to}d him
* 7. . aho had mentloned thut she was not porticulirly prosporous.. Ho s3id grongo-
t 'ﬁﬁnys should bg made to pay hor rogularly $50,00 pér month,
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"Ouring the timo that both GOLOS and myself were dealing with %
HOLEN TEMNEY I reoall that shu was knowm to the Russions meroly as 'l:uLEN 1 B
192
A
: "In connoction with HELEW TENFEY, as stated above, shu was in- 1%
trodusod to GOLGS by GRACE GRANICH who was, I bolicve, in tho editorial E
department of INTERCOUTINENT METS, which is located somowhore in Heow York __;'g
_ City, T am unnble to state whother GRANICH furnished wany information te ‘t‘
GOLOS but do know, howovor, that 1t was through GRANICH that GOLGS mat and ‘,
inow EELEN TLWHEY, $
"
. * &
SAnother individusl who I lmow wns collceting informution for :
GOLOS was RUTH RIVKIN. By wny of background, RUTIH RIVKIN canus from a e
wwelthy Jowish fomily in YNow York City and was cmployad with onc of tho 3
Jewish reliof orgonizations in How York City, She wms o duvs piying ¢

© . Communist member rnd wns associated with the BOOK AND MAGAZINE GUILD
in connection with her Coamunistic operctions, Sho was o fricnd of
: IOLEE TENNEY an@ I roeall that both HELEN and RUTH attondod the same
~ prop schaol samowhare in Now York Clty,

P TR - L1 L VI A O r

Mfhon RUTH first went to Washington sho obtained a job with
0.7.'.R.A«y Which wns the predecessor of tho UHITED NATICGHS RELIDF
AND REHABILITATICHN ADHINISTRATIGH. Tho OFFRA vmg disbanded it the timo
the UNRRA wms orghnized nnd sho continucd on with the UNRR4. RIVKIN
was turning ovor the informution she obtained to HBLEN TENIEY at the .
timo HELEN TEMVEY arrived in Wnshingten, D, C., ~nd whon T would go R
to Tashington I would pick this matorial up in tho rogular course of T
my ‘colloction, "I reenll that I mot RUTH RIVKIN en onc or two occasions ;

“whon I visitod Washington, D. C. Tho matorinl thnt tho RIVKIN woman .
. was producing we.s not of much importnnce ond consisted chicfly in doter- R
“+  mining what tho policy of tho UNRRA was at. that timo nnd giving briof
i1 - digosts of whaf happenedat tha Wrious conventiona of UNARA th~t she
"7 astondod during the courss of her’official dutics,. I do-rocall that a

¥ groot denl of inform-tion wus regarding. the question of moving tho dzs-—

-J‘lccod persons in Buropo at thit time,” In Decumber of 1944 whon 1

- omscd my operntiens I indicntod vither at this timg .or shortly preovious
] tn HELEN thot it would probebly bo o good idoa.to stop obtuining infore
2. mtion from RUTH. At the timo I oozsed my activitios in Docombor of R
£ © 1744 I do not buliovo that sho wus nctively ongngod in furnishing in- "
Parmatlon to anyona. . o . i,
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"gometime toward the latter part of 1942 or in esrly 1943 I F;

learned that one CEDRIC BELFRAGE was contecting GOLOS and turning over
certain information. I learned throupgh GOLOS that BELFRAGE was connec
British Intellirence in the United States end operated out of a "covarly
some ploce in the Rockefeller Center., I ulso recnll that BELFRAGE was ;
daoed to GOTLOS by either ESRL BROWDER or ¥V, J. JEROME, During the cou '

Y sttt 2T

. my conneotion with GOLOS, I found out that BELFR.GE had supplied GOLOS'Jith 8 1%

report apparently emanating from Secotland Yord, which was more or lessppf & . E

trectise on espionage agents. This work dealt with the type of peoplet no s

might be employed for this sort of work, the precautions thut should b$ taken 1:?

to sllude or identify whether or not a person vias being followed, I a}jo re- 5

_eall that in this erticle was o contribution by some promincnt burglordf§in P

P England, who epperently made the following information uvailable s & | wri- ':;
RS otic pgesture, This contribution concerned the technique of surreptitirisly b,
e opening safes, doors, locks, and gaining admittance to most any type offbuild- X
Pl ing or office equipment, ; This document wos o cerbon copy and was appzpdntly 3
e extracted by BELFRAGE from some British file, BELFRAGE 2lso contribut 1
J%- - {nformation rfegarding British polioy &s it concerned the riiddle Cast af L
o Russia, ond other information that spporently emsnated from his connceiiion '%
‘5. - with, probably, high ranking British officials in the United States, i 5
W, ' o . : ’ : H 3
M - ' "After GOLOS died, I, of course, not having ever met BELFRAGE: had j
oo no occasion to contact him further. However, when my Russian sontact, BILL, 3
417 ' appeared in the pleture, ho nsked me to sontrot BELFRAGE and to obtain from §
L him the information that he had previously been supplying to GOLOS. I told :
S him that I did not know BELFRAGE ond, thercfore, would not be cble to get ,,#’“”2;;
e hold of him, BILL then told me to go to BARL JROWDER and find out through s
'7a¥.0  BROWDER whoro BELFR.CE was loeated ond attempt to make.contact with hims g
CAE As o result of this I nctunlly did go to sce BROYDER and BROWDER informed i 4
"% .mo, 'He is out of 'the racket now; let him st.y out of $t.' T subsequenbtly” R

informod. BILL that I was unable fo reach DELFRAGE.

L 7‘"ﬁhen‘BILL beaséd?tdfcoptact‘me aﬁd iy next Russian contaot, JL.CK,
' Yegan séeing mo, he too raquested me to-attompt to plck up BELFRAGE again,

n$:§ ' end he also suggested.thnv 1 might be able -to accomplish this by secing 1

DR 3RGJDER and fitding out wicro -BELFRLGE was located ond wvhat he was they .
GEdeimge g o R 0T |
. ; . T e . ! _;‘_x_:i 't}\"- : I , L

"f wish to strtu that I-did not ngain go to BROWDER concerning

’ BELFRACE, but do rcoull that -y .CK kopt insisting that I moke sopgattempt
L. ¢o looate BELFRAGE and to obtain whatevaer informatlon hg’yns then ablg to ﬁ?ﬁ—t
give. I do not reenll that my-next Russion contast, .L, made eny ovegturcs S

¢} in attcmpting to have me locatc BELFR..GE, bub 1 do reeall thot in thofSpring
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"of 1945 I met JEROME on the street und ho inquired if I was still intorested

in stcing BELFR.\GE. I was noncommittal in my reply and JEROME voluntecrod
that I probably should be intcrested in BELFR.GE inasmuch as he wus bagk
with British Intelligence ot that time, ws far os I wans able to determine
from GOLOS, BELFR.GE was not a memboer of the Communist Party. 1 also rceall
that BELFR.GE was knovn to the Russians as BENJ.MIN. e

“In connoction with V. J, JOROME, I wish to statc that JEROIE was
2 friend of long standing of: GOLOS, JERQME, I know, is identified with the
Communist Party movemont in the United States and is aleeding Communist
figuro in New York Communist eircles, and I bolieve 1s on thc Nationsl Com-
mittee. With the cxoeption of his introducing BELFR.GE to GOLOS, I know of
no ether activities that JIROME was cngaged in as- it concerns thls matter,

Howover, . I do wish to state that GULOS and JEROME saw each other frequently.

"inother individual who I recall wus supplying informetion at -
this time, which was from the Summer and Fall of 1943 until .mugust 1344 or
Scptembor 1944, was MICH.EL GRIENBURG (or BERG). My first information
donoerning this individual oeme from cither GOLOS or MILDRED PRICE, who indi~
eated to. me that GREENBURG was associated in some cupseity in Jashlngton
with LWUCHLIN CURRIE. It is my rccollcetien that GREENBURG, who is o native

" of BEngland, had probably become mssocicted with CURRIE when the latter was

one of the so-called anonymous asgsistants to the President, ond continued
closc to him when he assumed dutics with'the Forcign Economic /dministration.
GREENBURG, who whe cducuted in Englend and I believe, in addition, t2ok
further work at Harvard, and who is reputedly brilliant, was not particulorly

- valuoble although he did furnish considerable information, principally con-
.ocrning Chinas It is to bo noted that his position was not particularly
., - strotogio incsmuch s CURRIE himsclf wes actively assisting in passing on
- ; information coming to him in “the’ goursc of his duties, I ncver met

GREENBURG, nor, so far us I know, ‘did GOLOS, but his infermation was passed

oy him to MIRY PRICE, from.whom I received it. It is ny reeollcction that
. his scrvices were unlisted when MIIDRED PRICE sugzested to GOLOS thot he

might be of uze and therc: ftcr appropriate orrangoments wrare offected by
MILI'RED so that CREDNBURG would rclay information to M'RY. GREENBURG!s
t.etivitics, to tho best ef iy r¢eolleotion, continucd probably until Septem-
ber. 1944, ot which time NNRY, &t my suggostion, had dropped him. I

believe MRY PRICE at one time mentioned to me that GRREENBURG was o
Commnist in England. I heve no spocifie knowledpe of his Communist

Party activitics in the United Statos cxcept I do rcooll 14 RY PRICE!s
cttempts occasionally e colleet Communist Porty ducs from him, "™
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"In connection with my'dssheiation with MILDRED PRICE, whd inciden-
tally, is now Hrs. HRROLD COY, I rcecll first mecting her in cbhout June
1943, I, of course, knew ILRY PRICE prior to this time and, as I have stated
above, wns in gquite closc contnot with hor, I know that she had ~ sister
MILDRED, but-it was not until the summer of 1943 when L.RY went to Mexico,
that she introduccd me to MILDRED. 48 a result I hed contoots viith MILDRED
U PRICE in dotermining the whercobouts ond other notivitices conocrning M.RY,
i who was in Mexieo nt the time. .lso at this time MILDRED was employed by
o CHIM.. .ID COUNCIL of Hew York City, and GOLOS told mo that she probably
L would be in position to turn over information that might prove to be of seme .
value, ond he requested me to solicit her nssistonce in this mutter, I _ !
talked to MILDRED PRICE about ebtuining infermstion and, on GOLOS' instruce 4
tions, told her that ERL BRGJDER was the person who was desiring this : gﬁ'
information. ..8 o matter of frot I did shor the information thet MILDRED B
: gave me to BROTDER, but it eventually wont to GOLOS and, of coursc, I do i E
‘{ not know what happencd to it after ho reoeived it, The information that T
HILDRED PRICE obtained wus not of grect importanec and could be classed as
political information which she obtzained through her ¥nowledge of '
Chincse activitics in the United Stntes as well as information that she ﬂ
obtained from her oorrcspondenec with such persons as Mademe Sun Yat-sen . 1
and other individusls who were active both in China and the United Stotes
in.conncotion with the CHIN. .JID COUNCIL. I last recccived information
from MILDRED PRICE in November 1944 and nlthough I have scen her- several times .

L sinea thoat time 1 have not reccived any information nor heve I been astively
‘v a7 ngsociated with her‘. T

. - L
s N oo .
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. ".pproximitcly a year prior to GOLOS! death I recall his receiving
Yo telephone oalls ocoasionally from one N.POLI, whom I subscquently learned .
35,. to be assooiated with LRTKINO PICTURES, the Russian film distributing organie
;ﬁ:; zation, I sow this person on probubly.two ogcaslons, both of them heing ‘
" showings by LRTKINO of Russicn films, but do not reoall over having
o . formally met him, and tho times I:.saw himnwarc'striot}y routine oxhibitions
o by /BTKINO, GOLOS acoompaniod me and N.POLI prosumebly nocepted me becausa
' , I was in his ocompany, I never was tble to asoertuin the real reason why
GCLOS wos interceted in M.POLI, who is on Itolion, nor do I know thet -
R NLPOLY was supplying GOLOS with' any information. I do know, of coursc, from
e my oxpericnoe in dealing vith various Russicns, that thero must have been
" o good reason for the assooiution between GOLOS nnd N.POLI, Roughly six
% . months beforo GOLOS! death, he told me ho was turning N.POLI ovor to some
¢+ other Russian contact, I reeall nothing further at this time of apparent
il Tsignificance soncorning N.POLI, I.do recall that one tirme o weddng &
" versary party wes given for Mr, ond Mrs, E.RL BROFVDER and GOLOS arranchd
. with N POLI for the showing of two or thros Russion films,

T B
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"During the time I wos cssocinted with GOLOS I very often sow
HERNEY SCHUSTER and his wife conme jnto the office, where they talked with
GOLOS. I knew at this time that SCIUSTER was cbnnected with the Finotnec
Division of the Communist Perty District ond 6lso recalled that his Party
nomo wos CHESTER. 411 during my association with GOLOS I mercly knew
SCHUSTER os o soelal acquaintance of GOLOS. However, late in the Spring
of 1944, 1 mot SCHUSTER on tho strect end he had a long conversatlon with
ma. He asked me how CREGG SILVERM.STER was and, when I appearod not to
know him, he mode & remark to indioste that ho woe femiliar with SILVER-
M.STER and othcr persons who wero doing the seme typc of work as SILVER-
W.STER, .8 0 matter of fact he told nme thet he hod been somewhat irritated
ovor tht monner in vwhich some of the Communist Porty members had been
taken avay from the Porty and subsequently rcturncd to the Party in an
cxtremely nervous statc. He indioated that some of these pcople noeded
psychiatrie trcotment as o resuld of the cctivitios they hod engeged in
gince leaving the Communist Purty. He voluntcercd that althouph he did not
like to do it, he would eocoperate in giving me pcople.in the Corrunist Party
who he thought were of sufficicntly strong character to stond the type of
work that they would have to engage in. I wish to state thot 1 have not
scen SCHUSTZR since this last mentioned mecting and have no further inforna-
tion 2s to any cotivities thot hé might be cngaged in at the prescnt timcs

" nother individual who wos supplying GOLOS with information was

- JOSEPH GREGG, GREGG is of Lithuanian Jowish parontage, was born in the
Unitcd Statcs, left home at an early age, and troveled consideraobly through-

. out tho oountry deing odd jobs until the borly thirtios when he beeano 2

" Communist Porty mombor. I remember that e attended City College of Yew
York for a couple of ycars ond -loter, ot the outbrenk of the war in Spain,

" went to that sountry and drove @ truck for the Loyalists throughout the
duration of tho wor. He' subgequently returncd to the United Stotcs and

~ gventuelly wound up with BB MILLER who ot that time was opersting 'The

..Remispheret, 0 nows servioo publicatian, - {nformadion oonoerning both BOB
MILLER and §The Hemisphere! have been rclated heroin nbove, . IThe Hemisphers?
went out of existence the latter port of 1941 as’l reaall, and BO3 MILLER |
went to Hashington, whers ho obtelncd d poaition with the CLu., Subsequently,

about a year later, GREGG wes-dble to gat a job with the CIii as en nssistant
to MILLER, - R T : .

-
h

. Thile he was still employed in Washington he onme to New York,
where GOLOS mode his noquainttnee ‘and ot this timo introduced me to him
when we were hoving dinner at Child's Reataurant, _Lpparcntly'GBLog hod
previously arranged for CREGG to obtain whotever information he could in '

_his official onpacity with the O, ond turn it ovgr to me as ho 1n :
. instructed me 4o ¢orbaat GREGG,?hgn'I{mndg my,periodioc trips to Was
. foo e S ’ ‘
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%1 pirst went to sce GREGG in Uashington somctime the carly part of 1942 ond - %:
continucd to contact him until Dccember 1944. During the tinme thot T was %
contooting GREGG he turncd over to mc information that he had obtained fronm &

perusal of ONI, G2, and FBI reports. The matcrial thet he obtained included L8

information reportcd by ONI as to suspccted Communistic ond Russion cetivitices
in latin Lmeoriea; for instanec, there would be information that o certadn
Russian book storo might be cngeged in Russian csplontgc. The G2 ond FBI
reports werc along the same genmeral lines. ’

;s I have previously statcd, BOB MILLER wis nlso furnishing mc writh
“aporoximotcly the same type of informstion, but GREGG was not swarce that Mll-
LER was sccing me and also furnishing me writh information thot he obtained
from the Cle.. &8 I hove proviously stuted, MILLER went from the CL.i to the
Stote Depertment, howover, GREGG continued his employment with CLU, and con-
tinucd to furnish me with this type of information until I ceased sccing him
in Dccerber 1944, ' ’

L U € e ST R T

"1 connection with GREGG's setivitics, I rconll GOLOS, shertly be-
forc he dicd, obtained a Ledon comera from the Russians, which he turned over
£5 GREGG with instructions that he was to photogreph the most importont
documente thot come into his possossion while he was employed by CLia. It
13 my rccolleetion that GOLOS gave this aamera to GREGG at o time when
OREGC was in Now York City., GREGG had been informed that the information
he was supplying was in fact going to E.RL BRODER and I recall that on
one oocasion when GREGG was in New York I actually intreduced hinm to
CT BROYDER and they had o long conversation concerning Letin mericon metters
. generally. However, in the Spring of 1945, J.CK, who was my Russian contact
st that timo, %old me that GREGG, who incidently, was known to the Russicns
as GREEN, was beooming highly suspicious as to the ultimate dostination of
the information ke was providing, /pperontly GREGG had beeorme somewhat
G alarmod in possing on this information and felt that, if this infornmation
P . wae going dircetly to tho Rusgions, ho, 68 nn .merlean, wWes doing somc=
o thing ho should not bo'doing, Howover, his Russisn contaot was sble to
RN convince GREGG that as a good Cormunist he was perforning n service that ony

other good Comrmnist would perform end ‘sucoceded in convineing GREGG to con=

timuc with his nctivitics,, JiCK subscquently told me that thoy were ©
considering using GREGG as a dourior or linison mon in ashingbonm, D.C. .
on behalf of the Russians, 'I-wish to statc that GREGG wos known . .
£o me 08 o dues paying member-ond on.tho oceasions of my visits to | ’ .
) " fiashington, I obtailnod his Communist Porty dues - from him 28 I had frem the |
~——=  othors ond gave this moncy to GOLOS, Of course,’ nftor GOLOS' doadiry- I -
Yo turnod the dues ovor to BROWDER, -« "~ '° = =

Wil A :'ég"_..g’gyco-’z."“ A«*” -
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"I recall that JOE NORTH, who is on the Dourd of Editors ;
of the lHow Masses, was o fairly good friend of GOLOS, and on occaszions
GOLOS would toke NORTH out for a fow drinks. I alse know that GOLOS
gave NORTE about four bottlea of scotch or somg other type whiskey cach-
Christmasy The cost of thie Christmas present was placed, I know, on
the Russicn oxvense asccount. I never met Mr. NORTH and know nothing:
cbout him other than o8 roleted above with the oxocption that ho was the
individual who introduced F/ILLI;\} REMINGTON to GOLOS. This introduction
took place sometime in 1942, exaot timo of which I cannot now rceall, :
I do remember, howcver, that on one oceasion I had dinner with GOLOS, REMING-
TON ond his wife, who he roferred to as 'Bing!, .fter my formal intro-
duction to him in-this manner, GOIOS inforied me that on my visits to
Toshington I wos to contact REMINGTON ond obtoin from him any informa-
tion that he had'nt that'tﬁaa._

T ’ o KRR
A gk P IETE T L5 rth TR R A A A W gt s A e

"i8 o matter of buackground, I found out that RE fING O was
born in Mo Jerscy, went to onc of the larger colleges, Princeton
»robably, ond at any rate emerged as an coonomist: In as far os his
cmployment is concerned, I rceall that prior to 1942 he vms crployed
with 2 consumers oooperative organization in Now York City, and at the

. time I knew him, ho was employed by the War Production Board, handling

.. . - oonsumers problems. He subsequently wes transferred to the .dreraft

.- Division of tho Viar Production Boord and for a short time held 2 job

as o civilian cmployee in the Jir Corps, in the Poentegon. However,

; because of some trouble ensuing in the .dy Cerps, hu quit and returncd
%o the War Produotion Boerd, This was approximately, I belicve, in the

-+ Fall of 1943, and was at this time assigned to the Prioritiocs Divisicn
of the "far Produotion Board.‘ ] = .
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' "Sometime in the Spring of 1944 REMINGTON ¥as drafted and
wcnt into the Navy.. ffter. begomipg attached to that bronch of the scre
.+ .. vicec, ho wod sent to a school for the purpose of leorning the Russian .
... language. If he successfully cemplctcd his course of study at this
Q . _. particular sehool ho would huve boen givon & comission as Ensign. I
sl lost track of REMINGTON at tho timo he wag drafted into the Novy. Howe
Vo ever, I subscquently lecrned. through BERIIRD REDHONT that REMINGTCN wos
A ., subscquently stotioned in ch Yurk City. in some bmnoh of the Novy
T  Departments e re i .
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o "In conncotion with tho typc of informotion thnt REMINGTON
‘e Bupplicd to me, which of course I turned over to GOLOS, s infommtion
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Wouch as: charts setting out airplone production and othor matters con-
cerning the sirernft industry that would, in the course of regulcr
business, come through his honds as an employee of the Uar Production
Board, - He would also give me scraps of paper upon vhich he had
ceribbled information concerning tests made of eirplancs and other
data concerning high cetang gasoline and information whelly related -
to the mireraft production field, It is my rceollection that REMING-
TOMN copiod this material from reports and othor information that came
fxto his honds through official channcls, I also roeall that he would
vorbally tell mo about informaticn that would. come into his posscssion
from hig conversation with government officinls and other individucls
<mom he would see in the normal scurce of his officinl dutics, I
\ - reeall perticularly that he told mo sbout a new process that had been
: doveloped for the mamfacturc of synthetic rubber,.” REMINGTON opparcntly
‘obgserved the rcport which sot forth the chemiedl compuunds and the
processces through vhich thesc compounds were put in order to produce the
. synthetie¢ rubber, However, he did not give me a verbotin report on
... this and the<information wes quite voguo end probably of no value
P even to a chcmist, ) :

YT wish to stote that REMINGTON was & ducs poying Communist
merber ond thot on my visits to him in Tiashington T.would gtiempt to
ocbtain his regulor ducs,  “hen I wont to Weshington,:I would usuilly

. meet REMINGTON ot a rostourcnt located, as I resall,™at Constitution
“wi'. . pear Fifth avenue, -and would olso mect him at the Melon .r lusocum

# . gond in other pleces in that vicinity. I never, howevoer; comtacted hinm
2 et his home or mt his office., " - .

- - '

It was nlso-through*ﬂILLIhM_REHIHGTON that I was introduced
G T e e . e ] ' .

to BERN.RD REDHOW. ‘ LI S S N

B “In conneotion with BERN.RD REDMONT, this individual waos
. vorn, oa I recall, in Brooklyn, Few York, and 1§ about 26 or 27 years

" of oge. -He attonded the Columbin Universivy School of Journalism, and
- ~ 'won a Pulitzer prize and trdvolled through Russia nnd Moxico in the
£ 7 gourse of his studics; &5 & result of winning this prige,  Then he Fotur-
W ned to the United Stotes, he wos-6 reporter for a short timo on a small
L town novspapor locataed, ag I recall, somcwhere in Herkimer County, New
e York, Hc oventuslly went to Washington, De €. where ho obtained o
RN position with the CI\A in the Prass Division, whorg he worked with JallISON,.
. who I rocnll was the hoad of the Pross Divislon of the CIih, IATUME

”~
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. .-.  Spring of 1943, TILLILHM RENINGTON, whom I descridbed above, told ne

‘% ° . thot REDMONT was working in the Prass Division of the CIih, ond might

B .. be cn individuel who I would bo desirous of oontachings -

. R ,‘:_‘ P A I v -'_"'. Lk . ot ) )

. 7 "Tmon'T returned to New York after this porticular visit

' to fashington,. I told GOLOS of the possibilitics of REDMONT, and hoe

5% = . {nstructed mo to have REMINGTON solicit REDMOIT's nssistonca.
Lpparently REMINGTON was successful in inducing REDMONT to offer his

‘ services, 88 I reesll ebout this time GOLOS told me thet REDIONT was

m _ coming to New York and ho was gaheduled to mect him in the New York

Public Library on Fifth hvenue and 42nd Stroet. I accompanied GOLOS

to to thé library, and we subsequently mct REDMONT, and GOLOS tcld him

RV that he was desircus of obtaining any informadion that ocme Into his,

si«i 8 REDIDNI's, possossion, and indicated thot this information was tc be’

T turncd 'over to E.RL BRG/DER. 48 a'rosult-of this meeting with GOLOS, -

‘T added REDMONT's name to tho list of paople that I visited when I wend

. ;' eF to iashington, D, C,, and X continued to sce him from sometime in the
#9257 lote Spring of 1943 until the labter part of this ycar, ot whioh time
AT REDMONT wiys drafted and went into tho Marines as o combat sorrespondent.

. P "In conncotion with the information that REDNONT supplicd

to me which I later turned over to GOLOS, it concerned principally

informotion from oable intcrcepts and other such materiel ccncerning

lakin smerica, that would normelly pass through the Press Division of
- pIMA, GOLOS indicated to mé.on soveral occasions that this informatlion

!‘wng not of much real volues ~

©yymi 2T Wifter REDIONT was attoohed to the Morine Cofps, I of
s~ oourso had no oontaot with, him, and did nobnext sce him until somec-

whe:

5B i me 4n the Sunmer of 11944, at which .time I learned that he had been

LTINS
T favalided out of the servlec hsoaungo of ahrapnol wounds that he hed
L "-’f-r'eceivcd-‘wh'ilc',dversvas‘."-“Ix_xh'bout-,liovcmber ‘or- Deccmbor, 1944, he agein

a3%e’ % ook upPe position withithd CLiAdn tho Pross Divisfon. REDMONT had
*., & my telephtno' number and I ropall’ that whon he wos ‘dischurged from the |
+" Merinos and in New York City‘holonllod mo. end infcrmed me that -he was
. going to roturn to his old Job. o¥ ‘¢IA., and that in the event that I-
. travelled to Tashinghon I ,p‘hm_a}:c.l“;r g him up ond wo:would probebly havo
~dinnor togethory - ;;.',{’ Oy v’i‘.*:v:}.; T S N .

L T

i "Then I ocosod _W‘ojéflvf-_i vy in Doocembor, 1944, it is my
. opinion that £ll the peoplo thet 1 had boen contacting Were turned-over
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""to other Russinn contoote, end I would assume that REDLONT's none wzgfs turnced
- over to ono of thosc contaots, Irn this regard, I reeall that in tho Spring

of 13945, uvn an -oocasion of ono of my mectings with my then Russicon contoct _
© JaCK, ho informed me that they had ne present need for REDHONT and apparcntly
. had not dccidod o contoot him further,

b ‘ Yanother individual whom I met in this work was h..ZEN SI1ZE, who
Pt I later found out was a Cunedian Conrmunist and who comes from & wealthy
. family in Cocnada who are alleged to own the Canadion telephene systems: I
e also reocll that FRED ROSE, who hos previcusly boen mentioned, sent one of
’ "his contacts, & Roysl Canadian iir Foree pilot, to sce GOLOS and »xplain to
him. that H.ZEN SIZE was prcsently associated with the Canadian Film Board
- in Washington, D. C., ond was probobly cn individuzl vhom GOLOS wanted to
S contnot, Subsecquently this flicr introduccd SIZE to GOLOS and myself in
New York City., I do not recell what conversation GOLOS had with SIZE, but :
as a2 rosult of this meeting GOLOS told mo to contaet SIZE when I made my N
" periodic visits to Vsashington, D. C.

P T L b

- ®1 first contactecd SIZE in “iashington in the lete spring of 1943 J'
- rw and gontinued steing him until about the spring of 194%( SIZE furnished i
PR me with informatlon that was principally geussip he overheard in the b
Cenadian ond Britich Embassy ond could be characterized ns the names of
promincnt Pritish individuals vho were coming to the United States as
.well as matters pertaining to Cnnc.do.'s policy as fur as the war and other
mattors were concerncd,

T WIn the spring of 194t BILL, ny Russisn contect ob theb --*‘“"'"M ;
;\timo told ma to drop SIZE, vhich I did. However, in the fall of 1944 '5-; ;
ML, who was o subsequent Russinn comtact .cf mina, inquired of the whoree ot S

obouts of HAZEN 8IZE and whon'I. %cld him that. BILL had told me to drop )
him, he indiecatoed that thie wos all 2 mistake, I wish to state that SIZE - - S
" townrds ‘tho end of my oontast’ with him was suffering from nervous o
indigostion ond was I bellevo consulting o psyshiatrist, I do not now L
S1ZE's present vheroabouts, but in ull probtxbility ho has returaed to i
Canada, by this tinc. ' : B

;~_‘“ L . . N
e . . R
. E)

. ) ‘_pproximtoly ona or two months prior tu the death ol GOLOS . it
" in Novembor, 1943, he remarked to me that ke had very rodently made oontact
with another group in ijoshington-oand he scomed to regadd this coquisition
o8 valuoblec, 4Lt this time he did not identify tho nembers of this newly
acquired group nor tho type of information he expuotod from thofd™ It is
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}"mv'recolloction that he indicated to me that he had been placed in éontact
~ with this new group by E.RL BRO,/DER; further, that GOLOS had made his ini-
ticl contaot with that group in an apartment in Greemwich Villago, How
York City, =nd it 18 my belicf GOLOS mentioned that this apartment had been
, arranged for by BROVDER, I learned nothing further sbout the identity
or activitics of this group until carly in 1944 when BRO.JDER mentioned to
me that GOLOS had been cuntacting the group in ‘Washington and had been un-
eble to keep sn appouintment with them as the date for such meeting eome on
i;k thc Sunday after GOLOS! denth on Thanksgiving Day, 19434 He told me ho
' wag anxious for me to meet this gzroup und that he might meke nccessary
arrangements for such meeting. awppreximately two months after this con-
versation between BROUDER and mysclf early in 1944 he informed me that he
had becn able to mako appropriate arrcngements and dirceted that in order to

B

J———

'Zé-- _(_ meet this group I should go to the cportmont of Myr. JOHY ..BT, on Central
e Park Tiest noar 90th Street, as I reeall, in New York City. I was not
.t . instructed by BROTDER specifically as to how I should introduce mysclf

. Or what exaotly I should tell tho persons I was to meet at the mecting,

JARoy : "On the date specificd I went to the apartment of JGHN ..BT,

,}f{ ; vas admitted by him to his apartment and thero met four individuals,

2@ 7 nono of whom I had ever scen before, They were introduced to me &s

' —VICTOR PERLO, CH\RLIE KR/\FER, HENRY MAGDOFF snd ED7ARD FITZGERALD, They
scemed Yo know, at lcast generally, that they could talk freely in ry
-presence and I reoall some conversation about their paying Communist
Party ducs to mo, as well as my furnishing them with Cormunist Party
literature. There followed then a general discussion among all of us as

., ,to the type of information whioch those people, excepting ABT, would oc able

. % " to furnish, It was obvious t¢ me that theso people, ineluding .BT,

., -had bocn associated for some time.end that they had becn engoged in some

» . mort of ‘ogpionage for E:RL BRADER, L ; :

o, " ""I'roonll that PERLO. who at that time had a positicn in tho

7" .;War Produstion Buord, declared-he’ would be ablo to supply statistical

'/ dota_in the aireraft fiold genorally; that KR'QER, who I believe at

;2_[ that time wns assooiatod with Senmators KILCORE's Cormittce in Yashington,
L.+ | said he would be ablo to poss along Copitol Hill gossip; that
ﬁ¥?h./..ngoDOFF* who had just roturned from 8. period of approximately six

Ehl Tl munthst hospitalization, expeoted to return to the Tlar Production Beard
"o'1" but was uncertein ns to what épocifioally he weuld be ablo to furnish; and
«yoi 5 thet EDLRD FITIGERALD, ut that time also in the Sfar Production Boord,
P \ indicated he would bo ables to furnish me with misocllaneous statistieca
. . information coming.to his attentibﬁ in the Winr Production Board,
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~other members of the group.
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¢
n "1 renenber furthor that those persons then discussod at
" some length what contributions of intelligence might be expeeted from
other merbers of the group, inasrmuch as it will be reealled that at the
ecrly part of this ‘mecting I am now describing, PERLO tnd the others men-
tioned that they were delegates from their group in iioshingtony, 7ith ro-
spcat to the information-expoected from the other members, I reeall that
menticn was made of DONLLD VHEELER and of the f=ot thaot beoiuse of his
position on the editorial board eof the Resenrch ond .nalysis Section of
088, he would be nble to make contributions of value, Further, thot
ALL\Y ROSENBERG, who was at that time abroad in some capaeity fur tho
United States Gevernment, also could he expocted te furnish some
infermaticn on his return to the United States,

"T reeall no further mention on this ceension of any work
to be done by other members of the group and there were remarks by seme
of those present indionting that there were other members but that it was
not definito at that time’ who omong them might be able tc supply informa-
tion ns it dppeared from the conversation that some members of the group
had drifted awny from the group, I subsequently learned that in cdditicn
to tho six persons deseribed above, thore were three cthor persons identie

fied with this group, namely SOL LESHINSKY, HiROLD GLiSSER ond onc GECRGE,.
. whoae lagt name I sonnot reoall, but which I belivwe conts in *vich's I

remembor further that on tho occasion-of this mecting PERLO asked if the
infermation to be {urnished by himsclf and the others to me were going to

'Unole Joot and I rceall that .BT was very amuscd by this query.

v ®Tith respeot to my prcvious knowledgc of ary of the persons

f_muntioncd above, I can stote thot I had heard N. GREGORY SILVIRM.STER men-
" tion a red-hcaded man named KRUMER ond it is wmy belief SILVERMASTER had
v known KRMER in Californta prior to their romoving to Tlashington,

Hon-
tion hod previously boen made to me also of PERLO by SILVERN.STER,

. . who usod to ocomplain that the aotivitios cf PERLO in “Jashington wore
_'upaetting C-EORGE SILVEH{!MN. o.'__ _ R .

"Regarding DOF&LD WHEELER, I recnll thut MaJor 'DUNCAN LER
menticned to me one time that he had ¢ friend named DOW.LD THEELER in
0SS; thut WHEELER had nttonded either Oxford or Cambridge University

with him and thet dHEELER wog o rcnlly fprogressive persont,

"It is my prcs"nt rccolleotion that on tho coonsicn UT"H?;
mocting these people in tho aBT apertmont I had never heord of any off tho
It vias arranged at this meeting thot a
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. "representative of this group would collect such infornntion as the varicus
' . membors were able to secure and weull deliver it to me at the opartment

’ of 1RY PRICE who was residing at that timo at 207 \iest 11th 3trect,
f Yow York City. It was agreed that when a nerber of the group desired to
moet me in Now York, I would be notificd by M'RY PRICE,- to whon the
group would write and give the date of* the visit,.,. If any changes wjerc
made in easc a meeting had been fixed for a partieular date, M.RY PRICE
v would be apprised thereof by letter ond would recordingly inform me. He
7 particular mcmber of the group wos delegated to be the trovelling
L& * recoresentative but rather, anyone of thom who happencé to be making o R §
business trip to New York or had safficient free time o travel, would -
R bring the data up. So far ts I prescntly reenll nothing was said ot that . ~F
timo obout the travel oxpenses being defrayod by ryself,- _ .
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ny - .™75¢h reforence to JOHN BT, I hod neyver met this lndividucl )
RY _ prior to the mesting  in his sapartment described above, . but T do rceall- o
“¥F.. . mnention by SILVERISTER that there wos o person named BT wondering -
A . around iiashington sccking information of one kind or snother, the
cxact nature of which I never learncd. Further, I do not’lmaw if he had
been in previous contact with GOLOS or not, but he obviously was friendly
with B-RL BROODER, inosmach &s the latter, as cxplained sbove, ‘had arranged )
with BT for my mecting with the PERLO proup. - I huve sume ricollcetion f
) thot ot this first mecting ot tho ABT apartment someonce asked BT how
-, the CIQ was progressing or made some general inquiry of that nature. © 1
.- subsequently, learned that /BT was counscl for the. cIo, o .
o 2TwIb-is my rocolleotion that I had o subscquent meeting ot B - iy
" /the opartment of JOHN ABT, snd probably encther meoting subscquont to
‘. this, but I am not dorinitely_f-'suzjo ebout the totnl number of meetings I
hod in the apartment of JOW JBT with membors of the PERLQ group. - ,
I dc rocall that on about the second meoting T had ot LBT's apartment, RRE &
PZRLO nnd FITZGER.LD wero proscnt cnd some conversation was had concern- Y
i ing the collcotion and paymont of Cormunist Porty ducs by the members of
" the PERLO gromp and I notiood that from their gonversation, the PERLO
greup appeared o be in o rather Cisorgonfzod state and were suffering
. . somovhat from internal strife, as well as lack of leadership. They oppeercd .
to bo floundering in their attempts to ‘work 3s a unit to scourc-desirable

information, = . _ L

R
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© ™tk respeet to this seoond modting, tho date of vhich as
I recall had been mutually agreod upon ot the conolusion of their i st
._mecting, I remcmber that PERLO hod with him-some informaticn whichfic turn-
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Med over to me. I desire to point out at this time that to the best of wy
recollection, PERLO had on the initial mecting, produced some written
material, including 0SS documents made available by UHEELER. But the
most significant aspcet of this, to my mind, was that some ¢f the
typeviritten material in PERLO's possession at that time, which material

-+ had been typed by him, bore & greoat resemblance to written material I had
'vf; scen some montha previously in GOLOS' possossion,- I knew these porticular
SR "writings had been given to GOLOS by BRO.DER tnd were typed on & machine
oo with an unusunl type, ond when I sow PERLO exhibit muteriazl on the first

meeting I immedintely concluded thet it obviously had been prepared on the
samo machine upcn vhich the material I'greviously saw in GOLOS' possession
had been prepared; also some of the handvriting was unusual, and again the
. handwritten notaticns on PERLO'S material appesred identical with the

SN material proviously scen by me.

e "Subsequent to the meetings at the epartment cf JOHN ABT,
' /’somo members of the PERLO group would come te New York and I would mect
/ them ot the vportment of M.RY PRICE, Thesc mectings were pre-arranged, &as
; cutlincd obove, I would stoto that botweceh the sprin; of 18944 and
..+ | Detember, 1944, when I disassceisted myself from these cctivities, that
© 1 I met o member or members of the PERLO group in New Yerk City opproxi-
f mately onee cvery two or threo.weeks, always ot 1D RY PRICE's apoartnent.
There were, however, occasions when these individunls were away on vaca-
tion and I might not sec them for some cxtended poriods

"lith referenco,to the ‘indivicuels of the PERLO group who I
- met at M.RY PRICE'a apartment and who turned cover informoation to me, I
“would state thot VICTOR PERLO represcated this group in meetings with me
: more-often than the other membcra of the group; FITZGERLID about four or
“ five timoss KR-HER about. thrce timos* and ?OSETBﬂPG ocnd THEELER onec
G&Ch’i I }k e __>' . y b »
Y -!’. 1 . i o
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Gcnorally, PERLO‘s moatorial comecrned mlsoollancous informae

e [

- wog with tho 77PB»* KRJER's information concerned Copitol Hill pessip;

M.GDOFF, menger information that he was oblo to obtain through the TPB;

" FITZGERLD, generul information-concerning produstion figurcs that ho was
¥ . able to obtain Yhrou gh his omployment with the “/PB; DONALD HEELER, infor-
Lo maticn that he obtainod _throuch his cmployment on tho Biitorial Beard of

S - the Research and Lnalysis Division of the 0SS, which included tdittor
| == _.coples of monthly and scmi-monthly reports of the 0SS &s they coneerngd

Lol politioal dovelopmonts throughou¥ the world, 4s I rccall, those fditgat
. reporta were somctimos magkod Tsearot? and sonntinﬁs marked 'oonlldo

tion conocrning aircraft aotivities ‘that camo’into his possossion while ho
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"They did not, however, have.any marginal notations as %o what divisions

of the 0SS these documents were to be routed, nor did they, as fur as I

can recall, indicate ony other Governmental agencies to which these reports

o were to be directed. WHEELER also furnished typewritten and handtnritien

z ‘ _.exoerpta that he dbtoined from an 0SS digest made up of cuble reports

from State Depcortment and 0SS persomnels Included also were various re-

ports and memoranda prepared by the Foreign Rationalitieé Branch of the

0SS, this materiml relating to particular racial groups and their activi-

ties within the United States,

"ROSENBERG furnished informetion that he obteoined 2s o re-
sult of observing recommendations, plans, and proposals made by various
Goverumentoal officials concerning the hundling of Germony, He wes employ-

: - i B . : . L "';‘-_,
1 2 et P IV A w37 T BT A et T 2t

S ed in the FEA ot that time ond this material came to him in tho course of f
g his duties with that agenoy. Information of this sort furnished by ROSEN- &
c."..  BERG was rather voluminous, and I reccll receiving from him substantial

‘quontities of written material becaring upon matters outlined sbove; for ex-
.omple, specifjc suggestions and proposals made by various americcen officianls
with respect to problems expected to be met in postwer Germany.

. - -

'
-_—— L e T

"LESHINSKY was employod with UNRRA, but, although he wns o

member of this group, he never furnished any material, The individual men~
tioned above as GEORGE, whose lost nome I do not reoall, was omployed dur~
ing this period in what I belicve was the Yugoslavian Scetion of UNRR.L,
and aocordingly ho had access to considerable duta c¢oncerning that country.
- The information supplied by GEORGE was, as I reocll, principally concerned
with UNRRA activities or contemplated activities in Yugoslaviss I believe
he would moke notations of matericl he believed of value and thereacftor roe . .
port ‘it to.PERLO, who would type the dotn,. I reecall thet sometime in the = - -
.. foll of 1944, GRORGE procceded to Yugeslavia via Egypt for UNRR. ond I re- ’,f’”ig;
-~ member mentioning his trip to my Russion contact, cither BILL or Ji.CK, who i

+ indicated that he would.ike arrangéments for GEORGE to be contaeted cither ,fﬁ_%
v~ in Egypt or Yugeslavia, T have.ne further knowledge of this individual T
22 and have no idea of wbothar"auoh'}qgtuotwwus"in'fcot made, ' ' :
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“another individual of vhom I beorme owapo during my associn-

tion with the PERLO group woa E\ROLD GL.SSER, who for a timo in 1944 was 3
cutside the United Stotea In somo ocpocity with the United 'States Troosury St
Departments, He roturned to tho United States, se far as I know, probably 3}%
in the coarly fall of 1944, and was thereaftor in tho Treasury Department in - R
‘lashington, He may have boen an agsistont to HARRY TWHITE, and ot 1 :Eﬁ
rather closely assooiatod with him, He was uble to supply general infgrmo- ¥ <
.. tion oconcorning the activitics of the Treasury. Department, partioularl ‘ ig;
i« - ‘Where they ooncorned preposed loang to foraign countrics. Ho also gupflicd , Li;@%
- ; —f Cfp e ) PP i
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"information originating in FE. that was acnt to the Treasury Department. .8
far as I know, GLaSSER is still cmployed with the Troasury Department,

_ "By way of background, I reocall from conversations I have
* .hnod with menbers of the PERLO group some information conccrning their past.
history., VICTCR PERLO is of Russion~Jewish parentage and was born in the = 7.
Unitod States. He is college troined and, I believe, went to the University
. of Pennsylvania, end is ¢ reputed brilliant statisticion. He was divorced |
from his first wife, who somctime loter was committed to an insane
a8ylum, and I reeall that a great decl of trouble ensued os a result it
of this, PERLO told me that hé had received letters from his first wife
threotening to send & letter to Preosident Roosevelt cxpoesing lLis, as well
as tho activitics of PERLO's associntes, I am unable to stete from my ovm
kn&vledge whether any such letters were written by this woman, I rocall : ;
thot PERLO subsequently remarried and is a long-time resident of “Tashing- .
ton, D.Cy, but lives, I believe, at the present time someplace in Noryland, -
Ythen I first know PERLQ, us rclated above, he was employed with T/PB and
continued imrthis cmployment at the time I ocased my cetivities in Decem-
bar, 1944, Howaver, I understand that he is presently employed by tho FEA.

. Lo et T
- S . = ot o -
L e s L a4 by VAL S T AT A R Vg w0 R Py

e " "I xnow very little relative to the background of CH\RLIE

C KR.MER, with the cxception that he is probably native born and vms for
wal _some time & recsident of California and & friend of the SILVERMASTERs when
e thoy rcsided in that State. He come to Washington, D, C. in the carly

- - " 1930ts and possibly wes employced in Government service, although I am not
‘pesitive of thie, Vhen I c¢amo in contact with him through the PERLO group
in the spring of 1944, hu-had just associated himself with Senator

. KILGORE's Committee./ Ho is o known Communist Party member and was

" “active in union offairs in thu Distriot, ond was also assooiated with the
AR ~ Political .wetion Committae for o short. time, I have no knowledge of
R *his prosont 1ooat:ion or o.otivitios. |_'\-, Lo ,

T

6o, ,'.'

- "Aa far as HENRY MAGDOFF 13 conoernod 1 have no knowledge
of his bnokground, but to roonll thot he, like XRAKER, oams to Wash- E
ingten in tho carly 1930's and i -a Communist Party membor, It is my o

g{i_, underatanding that M.GDOFF is prosently employod in the Depurtmcnt of - i
$7# - Commorce in .nshington, D. c, E FSIE , )
.v" . N l .év'._'. PO T :[-.

" I know nothing of the backwround of EDJ.RD FITZGIR.AID, He S

is, however, a native born imerican, was cmployed in some Goverpggntal
copacity in Philadelphia, Pennsylvonia, and subsegquently, in the ‘ear
370 193018 came to Washington and ot 'some later dote beoame nssooicted w

" * .%ho TPB.ond later on with the_FEh! He is e Communist Party member,

E T R ”
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" DON.LD 'THETLER is native bornm, is a graduate of Yalc Univer- o
sity, ond subsoquently studied at Cambridge or Oxford and specialized in =
cconomics. It is my opinion that he did not have rnueh erployment before :
coming to Tashington, D, C,, wherc he was associated with the Board of :

. Editors of tha Rescarch and .nalysis Division of 03S, is montioned
T previously, he was o classmote of Mojor DUNCLY LES. He is snlse o Commnist
Party member, T have no knowledge of tho prescnt whercabouts or activitics w
of DON.LD “THEELER.,- : ‘ £z

+ "™.LL.¥ ROSENBERG,. I understand, comcs from u wealthy ‘morican
Jewrish family. He studied at Harvard where he reeecived an L,L.3. dogrec
and camo to Trashington in the carly 1930fs, where he was employed in sone
o Governmental agenoy. During my association with him in the sctivities
! herecin mentioned, he was cmployed with FEA. He is & Communist Porty men-
bery however, I do not know of his presemt whereobouts or netivities.

"I have no further information in conncetion with the past
s history or activities of SOL LESHINSKY, who I have mentioncd above os bew
~ %, - 1ng a member of the PERLO group.,

"In conncotion with my description of the individunls cohm -

nected with the PERLO group, I indicated one individusl as GEORGE, whose ¥

last namo ended in'ich'. I now rccall that this 1nd1v1dual actually is

- GEORGE PER..ZICH. This individual was born in Yugoslavie cnd is 2 note

.urelizod smerionn oitizen, I have no further information concerning his

background and, as fer es I know, ho is still in Egypt or Yugeslavis, os
E got forth above, Ho is o Communist Party mmmher,

i H.ROLD GL.SSER is native born, & oollewe ‘gredunto, ‘and s
_I recall, oamg to Vashington sometime in the carly 1930ts, where he assocc-
“iated himsclf with the United States Treasury Department. As far os 1
kmow ha is. still onployed by tho. Trcasury Departmont. He slso is o Com~
munist Porty mcmbor.\ S i Y. "

. , :~.0 {t"”"“';.-‘ win T ; : i
Ty w ] - A - ' =

“iith rcapeot to the disposition I was making of the various e
mntcrial rcooivcd by mc from mombers of the PERLO group during ry assoclﬁ:_,,~"“"
tion with them, I roocll that T turncd such moterinl over, first to BILL, o
and after 1 ocased contoote with him, I passed the motericl on to his suc— oo
cessor, namely, JACK, I wont to poinb out that in the fall of 1044, J.CK, T
g will be oxplaincd more fully hercinafter, roquestod thot I scouse- from
;. members of the PERLO group some autoblographieal deta to be compiled 1
. . them. * It wos obvious to me thot this was just nnother phase of J.CK'fcf- S
{ . forts at that time to take over dirqetly my .meriocen sources, Thon Sk

he requested that I arrenge for the submission of such autobiogrophicffl ™ B 14
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' "data by thosc persons, he cxplained that he was desirous of learning 211
" ha could about thoso pecople, their backgrounds, cxpericnce, and otheor
{ related personal faets, ond that by getting such {nformation he would
bettcr be 0blc to cvaluate their impertence to him, X
".nothcr individual \ho I knew in conncetion with my activities was
R.Y BLSON, who 18 marricd to JOSEPH ELSON, vho just reccontly was discharged
from the United Stuotes Army. By way of bockground, R.Y ELSCON wns born in
the United Stotes of Polish Jowish perents, She attended college and alse
Secrctarial School somc place in the Miduests I do not recall vhen she came
to Now York City, out I do lmow that she was cmployed for & considerablo
period of time in charge of o departmont of the Civil Rights Committec at
160 Fifth lvenue, NWew York City.. She has been o dues puying member and active
in Communist Circles for the past 10 years that I have knovm of. Her hus-
' band, JOSEPH ELSON, studied architecture for 2 years at City College and
A subscquontly was an art production man for various ort agencles in Now York
AR City., I wish to state that JOSEPH. EISOH is, &5 far ag I knw:, not & mom-
A . ber of tho Communist Partys ,

-

I VN T

_— _ "My acquointahoe with R.Y ELSON come about after it wes more or
Wi less o mutual sgreement between JiLK and myself that I should divorce myself
o from the United States Servicc cnd Shipping Corperation. J.CK indicated to
me that he was attempting to scoure some suitable person to replace me in

. ~the Corporation and finally, as I recall, sometime in February 1945, he net

.~ mo one evening, told me he had decided upon the individual to replace me,

.- ~. ond that ho-ond I would stroll arcund for & fow minutes while he would tell
me 'a little about this personmy aftor which I vould meet her., He informed me’
that this newly-gelcoted person was RLY ELSON; that he had investigoted and
found thet sh® wns & good, loycl Communist end appeared to be an adcquate
replacement for mes I recall further that after J.CK tnd I wulked around
for o fow minutes we met RAY ELSON, to vhon JiLCK introduccd me. The throe
of us then adjourncd to tho Buckinghom Hotol where we had dinner and I

. talked generally to ELSON nbout the nnture of the business being hendled by
the United States Scrvioc and Shipping Corporntion. I want to point out
that prior to my introduction to R.Y ELSON, J/\CK rerarked thot although'he
did not like it, it wms ncvertholess nceeasory that RLY DLSON know my
identity, that is, my proper nam¢, and that. I should more or less lock after
her so far os her business dutles were aoncerneds It is my further re- ) <
colleotion that on the ocoosion of this first meeting, J.CK indiecated to
ELSON that sho was to look to mo for assistnrnoe, althouph this repark by N
hin wos in & general sense and no mention was made in 8o many words that oY
she end I should discuss our Intelligence netivitics, On this first ’ \
‘moeting ELSON scemed intorcsted in becoming assooiatod with the Unit
States Servico ond Shipping Corporation ond thereafter®for approx-
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"imptcly one month, ncgotiations continued with respect:to her geing writh
the firms I recall that the financial circumstances were discussed at some
length and it was scttled that she, with money to be supplicd by J.CK,was
to cequire from Coloncl REYNOLDS, nll of tho stock certificates held by him
end his wife, It will bc noted that at this time all of the certifiectes of
stock in Unitcd States Service and Shioping Cerporstion were held by REYNOLDS
i and his wifc, with the exception of five shares registered in ry name, It
was arranged by J..CK, that during hor introductory period with the firm,
T was to romain and to familiarize her as thoroughly as possible with her
e new work in the firm ond also to kecp on cye on her gencerally and
observe how she hondled herself, !

: "R,.Y ELSON then mode arrangements to terminate her cmployment with
- tho Civil Rights Committce, which rezuired her giving 2 wecks notiece os I
' reoall and after minor delays, including her being called for Jury scrviee,
which she vas able to postpone, she did in fact begin her duties with the
United Stotes Service and Shipping Corporation somctime in Moreh of 1945,
. Upon her zoifig into the firm I resigned as socrotary ond she was celected _
o to that position, By this timc she had not becn able to aequire REYHOIDS! o
"+ gtock and I recall this phasc of the mottor still was discusscd consider- ’
A ably and consideration wns given at onc time to the Cerporatien devaluating
R its stock so as to ennble her to aequire the REYHULDS' interest with per-
haps $2000. I further rccall in this conncetion that JACK instructed me
thot the REYNOLDS! stock definitely should b aequired and suggested that I
. attompt to offcet this through ELRL DROVDER, that is by having him confer
_ with REYNOLDS, pointing out to thc latter that he ne longer had any
" * Russion contact of value and that inaswuoh as the firm's sucocss depended
! “mainly on somgone in tho firm having & good Russion contoet, he no lgpger
" _wne-of any value so far as securing busincse for the Corporation. .. @

: "is previcusly mentioned, the business of the United States Serviec
and Shipping Corporntion sonsistcd of aoting as an Agent for Intourist, It
., is my rocollcotion that BRODER attemptod to, assunge REYNOLDS by telling :
him that he, BROVDER, was considering some study of Latin imerican finan- ’,

cial matters cnd that he would like to be able to oount on REYNOLDS for
agsistence along that linee fith respeot to the conversation between BRCUDER
and REYNOIDS dirccted towcrds the lattert's gettlng out of the Corperation, U
I rccall that I went to BROUDER's officc nt 50 Bast 12th Street, MNew York i
City, told him what I wonted hin to do ond ho polnted out that he could not
of coursc meet REYROLDS in o sonspiouous place and would hrave to sclect some -

o " ‘nppropriatc loontion, He told me to communicate with him a fow days gater, 5
GE by which time ho would havo seleoted a suitable moeting place. o fof dys =
%3 7y later he hold me to bring REYNOLDS, R.Y ELSON, and go to 16 Test 12ti Al
“Ef% " ., Strect, Now York City, which ;:logrncd upon orriving thero, was the fpne of Ak,
ks . : _ _ L . : . : ‘ . .




. to the cffcot was occasionzd whon I mentioned that my Russion contact wos

-, urc and on this ococasion sav REYNOLDS. He told me thnt I would probdply nced
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"MEDERICK V. FIELD, who wos not present end vhom 1 have never met., It was
on that occasion that BROIDER had the conversatlion with REYUIOLDS along the
lines mentioned chove and it was REYNQIDS' reaction that if BROVDER felt he
should dispose of his interest to R.AY BLSON, that of course, would be
acoeptoble to him, Conversations continued with respeot to ELSON's proposcd
apquisition of the REYNOLDS'!' intercst in the firm and I reeall thot on
Moy 8, 1945, I resigned my pesition as Vice-President, though retaining my
status 0s o director and thet RAY EL3ON was elected to succeed me as sha
previoualy had done to the position of scecretary., By this time she had

become somewhat femilicr with the firm's busincss and as T had accumulated
considerable vaootion time, I drew cpproximately six wecks salary and ocecased
to zo to the office regularly. Occasiontlly I would spend o few hours there
and was compensated for suoh advisory services as I furnished, both at
that office ond to Coloncl REYNOLDS personclly ot his office ot 2 Lafayctte
Straet, ' o - “ : -

. _ A ;
"Tith respeot to Russian contnetsthat RLY ELSON had, I mewwhen I,
\first met hef” that she was sceing J.CK privately, though not as often as 1
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was meoting him. It is my further recollestion, JACK montioned to me some-
thing to the effcet that ELSON had formerly done some sort of courier work
. omong members of tho Comminist Party Underground. So for as I know she had
no other Russian contact until J..CK disnppoarcd from the scene sometime
about the middle of Moy 1945, and I do know however, thet she did subsce~
quently oequire another Russisn contact, presumably through arrangements
made by JiACK, and up until the present time she snd I have never had any
speeifio conversation nbout our Russian contacts. I do Jmow from a remerk
she made, thot her present contect is o man, snd is tall, & romark by her
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ghort and fat, . .- - S

o v ftor I censed kceping regular hours at the office of the United -
: Stotes Service and Shipping Corporation, I took o vacation trip, lecving New L

" York City on June 19, 1945 to spend somo time at 0ld Lyme, Connccticut. I _—
had told REYNOLDS where I would be voooationing and I reoall he culled mo .
severnl times on the phone und requested that I roturn to New York to.
advisc or assist him in voarious :business ma tters. Ho remarked that he
was most desirous of conforring with me in New York City, becouse il had o
not becon in touoh with him roocntly, that the business gonerally was 3
confusod booouse RLY ELSON's finonoisl perticipotion had been stolemeted o
and ho was not foavortbly inolinod towerds ELSON. - e Zi

"I returned to New York'City aporeximateoly 2 Mtocks nfter m dupart-
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“funds and suggested that I transfer to him my five shores of Corporation
stock, which incidentally, had originally been given te ne by him o8 o gift,
So for as I reenll, nothing further of conscquenec transpired at this moct-
ing and 1 rcturned to Conncctiout, .pproximately 2 wecks later, Iaguin came
back to Ncw York and saw RiY ELSON at tho office. She requested thot I
; . tronsfer to her my stock certificates and I told hor thet was impossible |
o " a8 T had proviously transferrod thom to REYNOLDS. This angered her consider-
. ably and sho made some remark sboud ny 'outting her throatt, It was on this
S ocotsion that she informed me she hed been given $500 by her Russian contact
T for the purpose of acquiring some of REVHNOLDS!'! stook, it being understoed
. that sho was to receive mine .from mo for nothing.

A IO s SR A T R,

A

S - ™I spent the month of .wpust 1945 in Connecticut and during this
Tl time I made 2 or 3 trips to New York City, on which occasions I would scc
IR Colonal REYNOLDS, R.Y ELSON and ..IL, the latter on just one cceasion that
©7% " monthe Tho offairs of the Corpora%ion sccned to be dragging along at this
- stago and cveryonc sccmed to be just waiting for souething to happon. AL
Y urged me to make a ¢lean break from the Corporation and I peinted ocut to
. him that wos impossible at thut time beecause the stutus of REYNOLDS was
T AT unscttled, which meant that R.Y ELSONTs poesition clso was uncertain, He
kN repeated his desire that T stoay complcetoly asmy from the Corporation and
Aia that mattors viould be adjusted in a satlsfﬂotory manner .
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. : “I returncd to New York City to stay on spproximetely September 15, ;
1945, at which time I conferred with Colonel REYNCLDS, who insisted thot I '
;rejoin the United States Serviece ond Shipping Corporaticn cn o full-time R §
“bagis. He informed me that R.Y ELSOM had nover heen tble to acquire any ‘ﬂ'!
.. stock_in the firm; that ho did not like her ond that ho felt I was indispen- - -
~ sable to the firm'e business. . ﬁccordlngly I did resune ry work with the e
firm almost immodiantoly ufter my'return to trhis oity and have contimizd to ' ae
bo associatod thoro cn ¢ full-timn basis up until the present time,

-
[
3.

Beg U a ag srgram, oL sasnll e
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"By sray cf baokground oonocrning thc oorporato affairs of the - ;,t
United States Service and Shipning Cornoration, as well as of Vorld Tourist _E;F
Inc., I should sny that i1 June 1944, ERL BROWDER surzioned me to his )
-~ office in New York ond told me that he wos anxious that I should operate
TJorld Tourist, Inc, for tuc Communist Party. Be pointed out that this con-
‘oorn had been 'Cormandeersd by GOLOSY, that it was vholly owmed by the

.otk
B

R R e

T
et

" - United States Communist Party funds, end that he felt I could operate tho ﬂé ;

- businosa at & finanoial profit. It was his proposition that I was to ouasc R

... 811 my othor business activitics and concentrate wholly on the Bperatjon of \gfﬁ T

. Torld Tourist Inc. He asked me to think the propesal over and scc hifr in iﬁﬁ

.~ .. month or sc later at his summer homo notr lonroe, New York, Jccordingly, ] $iy
V_'.‘_I mado o trip to Monroo somotmo in July 1944 und agnin discusscd th m’? I
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"wroposition with hin and informed him I was not willing to'\_mdcrtako’

"the venturce Ly rcoson for so doclining wua that 1 wanted to be cormpletely
dis-nssooicted from hin and his cohorts. I want to metition thet his explana-
tion for cdvancing this proposition wms thot He folt the,situation was very
dangercus, inosmuch as both Torld Toutist Ine. and the United States Servieo -
and Shipping Corporation werc involved in Russian espionage setivitics, polnt-
ing out the previcus difficultics cncountered by orld Teurist Inc, with
roference to the Registration ict prosceuticns,  and indicated further

- WY 65-14603 o o -

that the prosence in the firms of Communist Party finances was undesirable. ,

He obviously was very apprchensive thot the Russions would rcalize the
gravity of the situation, weuld cunsequently scck to divorce both firms-
from their american Communist Party cormcetlions and that rother than woit
for such an cventuality, he would antieipate it and take Yorld Tcourist

v Inc. for himself and the United States Comrunist Partye %

: .. ™ %.g stnted above, I rejected his proposal end matters continued f
o in status qud. I did however, inform BILL, -my Russian contact, at that -
' time, of BRUJDER's intentions and likewise kept insisting to BROIDER that he
gecure somecne to replace me in Torld Tourlst Ine, ' :

3 “In November, 1944, upon my mecting LL for the first time, he
advanced the dunl proposition to me that I should dis-ossocinte ryselfl
2ot ontirely from the alffalrs of both the United Stotes Service ond Shipping
»* 3= . Corporation and Torld Tourist Inec., toke & long vanoticn and indieated

2 ot thot time with the prcolems of both whot to de chout the tiro business Lt
&5 . .firms na woll as whit to do with me personally. I reeall that AL was- just .
kel ", as onxious a8 BRUJDER %o effeot’ a scparaticn between the two firms and -
the americon Communist Party groupe - wlsc ot this time there was being - s
X _.considerod the ndvisubilicy of sccuring someone.to aoquire Colonel
>He ““REYNOLDS! inmtorest in the'United Stotes Scrvice and Shipping Cerporation
e ond .L favored roteining RETNOGLDS by plocing someone in the firm to trke R
" my placos. I reoall that 1i.CX wog ‘strongly in favor of eliminating REYNOLDS, B
" 1% being noted that RIYNO.DS was somewhat antl-Semitle and J.CK groatly
roecnted this attitude, ‘/ith 1cspest to the ambitions &nd plans of '
e _ both BROJDER and tho RUSSILNS in tho abovo desor{bed matters, oll
¥W: " necgotintions to tho best of my Jmowledgo end bellef, betwocn Ji.CK ond iL on
one hand and BRODER on the othor, were-earried on throush me and so for os
oy . T know, the two Russians were not megotinting perscnally und directly with
A\F™  PROT DER. I an quite positive of this.beoause Ji.ls had aentionsd™Co me that
W he obvicusly could not meot BROUDER and it is my impression nov that
neither JACK nor AL cver wmet BRCIDER porsonally. N _ '
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- .. thot subsequently some busincss weuld be arrunged for me, Ho wes confronted i
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11n about Junuary or February 1945, s 2 result of the above E
mentioncd nepotiations, it was ‘Pinally deeided thet iorld Tourist Incorporated E

‘would bo turncd over to BRGVDER and that the Russians would dis-associate
themsclves from any subscquont petivitios insofar as it conecrncd orld
‘Tourist Incorporateds I viish to atate that it was necossary for me to
. remsin octivo in liorld Tourist Incorporated until .pril 1945, st which time
- TJorld Tourist Incorporated had noquired the services of LOUIS BERD.NSKY, who
. took over the duties that I had previcusly been performing. &t the time it
s deeided to turn orld Tourist Ineorporated over to BRRU.JDER, it wos
also arranged that when the Russians took over United States Service and .
Shipping Corporation, they were to roimbursc BRODER for the $15,000 that v
was originally paid into United Stotes Serviec and Shipping Corporation by
BROCDER, ./hon thls was accamplishod the Cemmunist Party wculd be complctely
divorced from any activity insofar as they ecncerned United Stotes Servica
... ~ ond Shipping Corporation. 1 wish to state, however, that the 815,000
T invostod in the Unitcd States Service and Shipping Corporation has never
been repaid to DROWDER ond in my opinicn never will be, beeause I feel
definitely the Russians realixe that such a movement would not be

financinlly sound. _ P ' ’
L

mhen I returncd on a full-time basis to the Office of the United

- E— .o
et M At AT e b < P

D T

, . Stotes Serviec and Shipping Corporation, Ra¥ WSO was 8till there regulorly |
o and continmuod to be there sn o full-time basis until the first week in

o Qctober, 1945, at vhich time she told me che had mede up her mind to resign, o
She said sho vas dlssatisfied with the type of work she was doing in the |
" office and menticncd that in nddition she had roceived indicaticns that REC
" her husband would return to the United States in iae Lmedisto future and .
. “that she wented some time to horself, I asked her if she had told her -
Russion oontaoct of her plans ‘and sho said *ot, and told me she hed made di
wp hor mind horself .nnd s rnking the mowe on her own initiative. I oA
o cautioned her, that suoch & move on her pert. might have serious repercussions, -
-+ 0 but sho declored hor mind was made ups.-hccordingly she .did ccase her
.. " working rcgulorly ‘st thoe -officc, though she remained on the payroll until O
November 1, 1945, and oceasiontlly did stop in the officc for a fow
ninutos. ikth respect t¢ hor nariicipation in Russion espionage, T now
reanll that in the latter part of May 1943, JuK tuld me he might not sce -
me in the future and that I should not werry becousg AL would still be
around. S S . - :

R

s
R T L N

"He told mc that if I didn't see him within the next..faw, doys
I | yrould receive a post card with some innocucus messago on it ond tHat this
" would mecn I was o moot AL 4n “fashington 2 days sabsequent to the stwark
en the cards, 1 did not ace J.CKat ony time in the futurc nor did roceive
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such ~ post card, and nocordingly £old RaY ELSON that I had been untble to

mect anycne for some time. . fevr deys later, prosumably cfter she passad
aleng that message to her contact, she told me to go tec “.ashingbon to mog

nmy contact, that mecting to take place, to the best of my rccolloetion, on

June 6th or 8th, 1945, st o small motion picturc theatres in Wrashingtone 1

"did trovel to Liashington ond met JXL in a theatre, the nume and lootticn of

shich I am prescntly unoble to reeall, .8 further indication of RY ELSON's
porticipation and eonncetion s:3th Russiens in this country, 1 rcemember that
ot my meeting with LL in Vizshington on Junec 6th or 8th,.1945, it wos

" arrangod that we would mect again in 2 ‘months, nlso in washington, By this

latter doto I hed bogun my vacption in Connecticut and did agein trovel

to Unshington for this mecting., No one appeared, havover, &nd I roturned
to New York and told RAY ELSON that my conteet had failed to appear and thet
I was returning to Commcoticuts . for days later she telephoned me in
Connceticut, told mc sho had some urgent business to discuss with me, and
requested that I come to New Yorke I did come on down to MNew York ond she
told me that_a mecting with .L had been erranged for me the folloving doy
in Washington. I told her I-did not want to go to Lashington, and would

not go, and was geing book to the country. I returned to Cemnecticut, and

again in a for days she telephoned me, asking that I again comc devmn to New
York City. ‘/hen I arrived sho tuld me ihet & meeting had been arranged with
.1 for tho following day in New York City. I reeall that this meoting took
place in ¥ow York on the appointed day, nnd was at .lexander's, at S0th
Street and 6th venue, Now York City. I olso rceell thot onmy latter
mecting with L he made o definite date to meet me in Hew York on

" November 4, 1945. However, prior to this date ELSON infcrmed me thot I

wos to meet my contact on October 17, 1945, ot cither 4.00, 6:00 or 8:00

- P.H,, ot Bickford's Restrurant un 23rd Strect ond 8th lwenue, Yew York Citye

C-is'o result of the information given to me by ELSON I net L on October 17,

1945, at 6300 P.M,, ond it vas on-this ococasion that AL arranged to meet

" mo again on Novembor 21, 1945, at the same plaoce, “on sometime after

" @etober 17, 1945, it was nocessary “for me to soc 4L in-conngotion with the

..- o

$15,000 which o reproscnte.tiv.gi.of-gtha,'cimmunist Party Headquarters was
attompting to obtain from ma. 1% was ncoessary, thercfors, for me %o mcot
L prier to Hovember 21, 1345, ¢.ad’ I talked to R.Y DLSOH and asked her Yo
sce if she could get in todish with her contact and rrronge a necting for mce
She later informed me thot she had scen her centact the provious Sunddy and
had suggested to him that ho get in touch with AL and to urrange for ..L

to meet me ot T:00 P.M,, ot Guffantlst Reetourant ot 26th Strect and Tth

ivonue, New York City. NNy . : . o —.

IR "I wish to stote that ‘this meoting on Novex.}tspr 9. 1945, cid hot mo.ter-wi :
¥ jalize dut AL obviously kmew that he was supposed t3 ‘mect me on thatjglate '
-, becouse on the ogonsion of my mecting with him on November 21, 1945, ghe '
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"apologized profusely for his failure to oppear and ascribed it to the fuet ok
thot he wos on the Jest Const and was unable to return Bost on timée ;

= "During my oescciation with GOLOS, BILL, JACK, and 4L, I

’ learned of some of the techniques that were employed by these people in

connection with their intelligence work., 48 to finances, I recall that B

. during my collabvoration with GOLOS, funds were not readily forthconming, T
A zlthough eventually, after considerable wrangling tnd waiting, GOLOS was "
' able to supply me with money with which I could reimburse myself for trovelw

ing expenses and for such purchases QE I might meke on his instructions,

- for instanoce, obtaining Christmas gifts for nmy contosts. I ot no time re-

4 geived a salary from him, nor from ony of his successors, and wes only T
. reimbursed for my travel and for purchases made on his acecount, ‘/hen I would

- submit to him & bill for expenses, I would have to itemlze my expenditures, -

os and in the ctse of seeklng reimburscment for gift purchoses, I followed the

i... - proctice of retaining the sales slip, and asttaching to it e simple stctement

~ showing the neme of* the person who received the gift, It is my recocllection

. that GOLOS qpmplained considerably nbout the delay in roceiving funds, and

. although I do not know of my own knowledge what his source of money was, it
247 is my conglusion that someone in New York City wos supplying him with money..
NFaat . ° " . o .
oo . "I want to point out that GOLOS had inherited some money or
b property from the estate of his father, whose last name was Rasin, and who,
LA I believe, owned n textile mill of some kind in New Englend, at tho time of
Vel his death, GOLOS subsisted on this inherltance, and also, of course, Wos
,.; o able to drow a salary from Jorld Tourists, Inc,, and I do not think he ever

. took ony ndditional remuneraotion. Ho evenr defrayed cnievtainment cxpenses
. himsclf,’ thak is, on the occesion of scme of the Jashurgton contacts visiting )
- " Hew York, when he would take them to dinner or to & thuuire.. _ N
“:."7.—“.\51- i .’." ‘. K :;'i!. » .,- l'f-.'.‘-i“.' v . .Al...“ ) ¥
*" 93 am-of the opinion that during the later years of my assoeia~ . e
tion with GOLOS, he was raeceiving betweon $2,800.#0 and $3,000,00 probably
- gach two months, and for o time-these. funde were bondled through me; for

! {nstonce, the individual known:to me as JOHN, whom I hove desoribed os o
young blond Russian. whom I',rqﬁ"&ipx;obably'in august, 1941 . ond-who, I bellevo, S
_waas probably conneated witk rke U.S.S.R. Consulate in New York City, oocasion- .
ally passed to mo his brict .ousy Which upen'my subrequeny exemination thereof ¢
would contnin on envelope with §2,000,00-or $3,000.7%, I, of' course, turned . ¥
e

n

_over the envelope ond its oontenta to GOLOS, ond rouvninnl the byief casc. It
is my further cbservution that all trrnsactions were honlled in cash, and the ¥
denomination of the funds was never to excced $20,00. - —— ik

e sums o8 I hove desoribed, 1t 13 4o be noted that ms cxpenses during fhat time i3
) :app;oxi::qaﬁgd $100,00 per monyh,__; ‘npfi it is’acoordingly epporcent that wos | ‘_'“fi_ :

Lo
;.l‘. . vt PRI
Sl

e . 3
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"Tith rospect to tho ultimste disposition maca by GOLOS off such ,,yg
g




. "supplying funds, cither in the form of salary or £§ rcimbursement fort

. survoillance thot I might be awnrc ofy "~ .

NY 65-14605

oxpenses, to o number of other people, one of whom I lnow to hove bedn
HARRY KAG.AN, an - employee of the Transport Division of the Soviet Purchasing
Teimisstom, end another of whom T know to have been an individunl nomed
RIJLK, also on employeo, I believe, of the Sovict Purchasing Commission.
ilso during this time, GOLOS was supplying funds to JOHN SPIV.K, bectuse I
recall having secen receipts cxeouted by him, - )

. gtor the death of GOLOS, the rostrictions on finances appearcd 3:
to hove been somewhat rzlaxed, because thercafter the deloys in securing y,,ff"f
roimbursement for cxpenses were not ncarly as long, and in faet one of GOLOS " Bg
succcssors, cither BILL or JiCK, cormented to me one time that money was no )
objcet as long 48 it wos going for o worthwhile purpesce. . B -3

"RT1L, who was my first Russian contaet subsequent to the

death of GOLOS, handled finsnces in the same gencrol manner previously used
by GQLOS; for instonoe, on the occasion of ry purchasing o number of Christmas
gifts in 1943, BILL reimbursed me for my expenditurcs, and on the following
Christmas, wiven I again purchosod o number of gifts for my .merican contacts,
J.CK reimbursed me., By this time, 1 was no longer roguired %o submit de- .
tniled, itemizod accounts of my expenditurce incurred on their beholf, and
could just lump -o number of jtems for which I would scourc reimburserent at.
an ocrly date., «lthough for approximately six months after GOLOS! death I
continued to follow his practice of paying entertainment cxpenses cut of =y -
own pocket, 1 finelly ngreed to BILL's suggestion thet I allew him to rapay -
mc. Tith reference to the gifts which I heve mentioned as having been purc’ -

‘ssed ot Christmas insevernl successive years, it is &y recollection that.

" gonorally the value of the gift bore a direcct relaticaship to the useful- -
voss which the particular individual had demonstroted to the Russions, £7A . and
somo of tho gifts were of a vory substantial nature, taat is, somo’of them o

 ‘would cost perhaps $30,00, or 3190.00,1 e e R :
- . R s i T T RAFLaS

_ ""WIn tha ooursc of my associstion with the Russions, commoncing

“at the time I met GOLOS end continiing to the pre3cnt_dnte;'I_haﬁb'héen

smstructed to be extremoly cautious o deternine that I was not being

followed. I recoll thot sometine in 1941, GOLOS informed mo that it would
bo advisable to muke @ tour of tha city ced to asocrtnin several lecaticns

whoro it would be very casy to eludo o survoillonoe ia the cvent that I

determined I was being followed. . He infornmod me the’ 1 should atiempt teo

locate drug storos with two exita, if possiblo a lndics? rastrcom with

more then one ¢xit, and movic thootres ond other plosos that would be

guitable for dodging in and out rathor quickly, and t.wreby cluding any
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"] followed GOLOS! instructions in this rcgard, and wes ﬁlso - ;

instructed by GOLOS in snother technique to determine whother or not cither .

he or myself was being followed. In tho cvent thot GOLOS was going to meet :-E

someone, or if I were going to meat somcone, GOLOS or mysolf would leave the . - b

offioc first, and thon the other party would remain in the office for o ,.%

o short time to sce if one of the partics wos being followed. Subsecquently, R
S the party remaining in the offico would go' to the street and continue o _ "ég
T rcasonable distance behind the other, ond continue to walk until such time " ¥
as it sras dotermined that neithor person vas being followed., 4% the time -y

this was determined, the tro pecople would get together ond cxchange an CF

; approprinto sign, indicating that the ‘'ccast was clear?. “f%
: “inother techniquo was, if you yero suspicious that you were By
T boing followed, to note the numbor of cny suspiciocus locking autcmobile that j
A "~ was outsido of tho building you happened to be in, memorize the last two i
&y numbere of the license plate, and thon attempt to determine if this E:

particular car was following you. . good woy to .losc this so-called
o utomobile survelllanco was to teke o subway, or to go down one or scverel
-1 .  ono~woy stroots, in thc oppositedirecction to tho regular wvchiele tyaffie,

BN . ®hiothor technique wos thot in the cvent it was a ffootf
o surveillapee, you would cross and reeress the strect at frequent
e intervale, and in that woy be able to determine if the person you sus- Z
ptotod wap orossing and recrossing tho strect with you, cnd theroby dotcrm;nr*
if you werc being followed. ~ It was‘a policy not to indiente that you R
wero aware of tho survexllanoe, that is by dxr\c+1y locking around, but -
. always to travol In such & way that you could sece bohind you without urou51ng
tho suspioion of tho pcrson who wos folldwing ¥ou.
'_.‘f_:”---.'-'ll‘_ 30y : .
- " B1n the cv~nt that’ it wag impossidle to less the surveillance ' |
by tho above montioned nethods, the last ypesort wes to turn . NN
~around and stort following tho person who wna following you, Incldcntally}
~ JiaCK, onc of my Russian contnpots, informod me that he found this to bo .

-_5:3»:"probnb1y tho bost method for ahnking off & survcill&noo-

-t Lo
PRI

. "In conncotion with n; ‘moetings with my present contaot, Ly
we have a pro-arronged plan this in the cvent J am striling ot a
designated moeting place, ond am suspiciods that I v % .ung watched or
.- followed, whon 1 scc him approtiching I light a oig;rytt:_ which is an
. indication to him that I am boing oithor watched or Muii xved, ond
thorefore he will mot contact mo at this porticular pounnu, T
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" nother technique thet-I know of that tﬁc Russigns usc iif
determining whether poople ere being cither followpd or wotched is that
they will set a definite date on which they aro to meet one of their
individuals, &nd indicate that the mecting will toke place at either
four, six or ocight o'clock on that certain date. On the appointeddny,

. they will have someone vwatch the person whom they are tc meet ct, say, four ,
o ‘ofclock, ond will purposcly not meet them,; They will again watch - <,
st the activities of this individual at six ofclock, and again may purposecly

S not meet them, #4s a matter of feot, coven at the ecight otclock mocting; they

might deccide not to actually meet tho persons The purpnsc of this is, of .
course, to determine whether the individual they are to meet is under A
surveillance., The Russions do nct neecssarily pick threc meotings in one

s day, but sometimes would arrange for three meetings in one weck; ond would

‘ vmtch these prople as seb forth c.bove. '

e . e B e ™h ? W

e

ENTE. "In comnection with my associstion with GOLUS, he instructed
S0t me %0 be extremely ccutious when I had eny material in my residence, ond

f{ﬁpy suggested that in tho ovent I had such motericl and left ny cpartment, I - -
Feo should place & book behind my front door, in such o manner that when I re- by
& turncd I could open the door four or five inches ond romove the book.,. In &5

MO the event that snyonc hod entered my apartment in the mecntime, this book
i of course wculd not be in the ‘'same place I left it, cnd would indieate to
_r me that some individual hid becn in my apartment,

"1 also recall thot I had & trunk in my aportment during my
asscoiation with GOLOS, oand he instructed me that in the cvent I ever placed: -~ *
- any material or intelligenoe information in my trunk, that & thin black R
... thread should be placed tround the leck of the trunk, in such a manner that Coe
- Af it wiere openod 1n nv ubscnco, I would be able to tnll thls ‘upon my
return. I AU LN - w e L e
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N nnothcr mattcr whioh ‘all of. my Russ;an contaots werce cxtrcmcly d
. coutjous about wag the disposal of trash.. I was instructed thet I was to o
. either burn or flush dovm the: Jboilet any material that contained any infor- L
‘motion that I gathered during my. opcrations.‘ In no instanoc was I to dispoaso -
of this trosh by normnl moond., A SRS : R

- : P '
- o B
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‘ ‘
.na;ﬂﬁrv&mmrwt;ﬁ*“ﬁ}**‘r*,

: " inothor prccaution that wos takon‘}n comnection with tkls work
was that whonever 1 made a trip to ‘lashington to obtain intelligonee informo-
tion from my various oontaots in thot oity,.] waa to rcmove all identification

~marks from my clothing, and woe clso instruotod not to carry onythdng in my

pockotbook that would indiocnte.to anyono my reel identity or the idergpity of 7
- * anyone assooiated with mo, In conncotion with my meetings with the @rious -
"', individuals with whon I did busincss for my Russion contaots, I wos Fhstructed—3 3
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""to0 have these mectings in publlc places if ot 2ll possible, ond pﬂrthularly Coa
Lo avoid hotels, privute homes, railroad qtotions ond low-clnass barFs

T
DPIE TR LA L

"In conneotion with my trlps to fashington, I never carried any

bricf cascs or suiteases, but would toke with me o large peckeibook, in

which I could place the material I obtained. s the volume of material incroas-
- ed, I purchased & knitting bag and took to knitting on the train, and would

place the volumincus material in the knitting bag. - hen I was in Yow York

o and obtained any material from my contacts, if this meterinrl vere veolunincus,
B this materinl weuld be ploeed in o shepping beg that had o depurtment store

name or other s;milnr identificction.

BRI LT

"I recall that when I was to rcturn the enlerger that LUDIG
-y ULLILN turned over to me, JACK instruoted me not te hand this to him persen-
L ally, but to take this to a locker in the Greyhound -Bus terminal on J4th
 Street in New York City, ond that when I subsequently saw him I was to turn! o
. over to him the koy to this locker, and he would have scrmeche pick this up.
(m other nccasiong, I utilized lockers in the railroad terminals, ond I knowr
this was o fAvoerite device asdopted where some bulky objest had to be -
dclivercd fron one person to another- '

KR "During the course of my activities with all of my Russian cens

= tacts, I wish to state thot I never have been trained in the use of

L ony sccret writings or reagents, that I have never boeen supplicd with ony qodes
BRI or ciphers that I was %to-use, and in fect I was informed by GOLCS that I

. - should not conecern ryself with such mattera. ) :

AN “Thruughout my associstion with GOLOS end the other Russiang
+ , . doseribed heroin, I-was always cautioned not to say enything important .
; 7;,~s over tho tolephone, but rother to converse in such a manner os to lead anyone 4
{°57 . listcning to beliove that the call was purcly socisl, Further, I was told %
. to be olert for ony unusunl buzzing or olicks yhen I was talking on the -,
phono. along this line, I romember that Jack on one ocousion told me he had N
done ‘almost nothing for two yeors or &o oxcept to tap telephones, and onc time, .
‘while I was living ot 58 Barrow Strect, he mentioned that he would come over N
‘and with some ‘equipmont ho had would check my telephene to soe if therc was

a tap on-it, I removod from 58 Barrow Street shortly thereafter, however,

ond he never made this chook, I recall also that JiCK mentiencd to me

thot it was no longer necocssary to have & mierophene in a roonm in order to
heor conversations thorein, but that somo devioco had been develaped which
could bo looatgd several rooms away and bring in a conversation as though thore
_wero o microphono right in the room, ———

. i 'J-A

o
. , "Qutside tclephenos were to ba utilizod when 0 person was -
. moking o oall he did net want,ovqrhoa:d£ qnd instrustions werc thot
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"oorson should either use a phong booth in between two booths already -‘?g
oscupied or elsc should scleot o booth whieh would allow obscrvation of .§

persons going in to occupy adjccont boocths, ;r§

. “In addition to Jack's stctement one time that he had spent a 3»§
j couple of years tapping telephones, he told me he was proficient in Q%'
' phoetogrephy, opening lettcrs, end gaining access to buildings and offices, %
and when I told him GOLOS hed never instructed me along these lines, he X

remorked that GOLOS had always trested me as 4 lady, ond that I was in
fact o novices He c¢ven mentioned that ZOLOS had engoped in some of thesc
proctices himself, because I rememver J.CH mentioned one time that GOLOS
had mede unruthorized visits to the offfice of RICH:IRD TLJ.DO in the
) MeClure Syndicate, .
S )
‘ "concerning the dispositisn made by GOLOS of material
turned over to him by me, I roeall that immediately upon my return from :
* Mashington to Now York, I would in oach instance immediately call him ot his oo
. . residence ’ Bs 1t was usually in the evening hours, and he weuld arrange to
L .meot mo that same evening and toke f{rom me what material was reedys Sometimes, &
+'> ° of course, I had shorthand notes of information dictated to me in Tashington
¥ and I would transcribe them at my earliest oppertunity, either ot home or in s
she officc, and give thom to him, He never retained this materinl in his ‘?
wverlous pleces of residenco, but rather kept it, apparently until he cculd i
relay it on, in his safe at tho office of Torld Teurists, Inc, It is my impres- i
.- sion that ho was passing on such material to sumecona else in New York City,
end my beliof in this regard is baosed partly «n o statement subsequently made
to me by J.CK, to tho effect that during the time I had been acting cs a
couricr for GOLOS, the material I would bring to New York would be token
.right back to Jashlngton, ond that this’ systom wns -undesircble, bcoause of R )
- " the woste of time and the risk involv0d¢ In ¢onneotion with my belief that ’ 3
;0 _this matorial was boing turncd over teo an individual in Now York, I roczall

. Y-
" e, e
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fﬂiﬁ . thnt ono of the ¢ndividuals who wes & contact of GOLOS, to whom he turned this
-, {nformation over, wos cno CH.RLIE, whom I have ‘doseribed cbove os o dentist

P who wns & 1ong tinu rcsidont and’ praotitioner in Monhatten, . .

“I have no spocifio knowlcdac of tho identitics of nny pcrsons ”///' ]
to whem BILL ar JiCK would deliver such matcrlal.as I turned over to thom, s
oxccpt I do rccall that I oscasionally met JACK at Columbus Circlo, Now York
City, nnd ho would sey that ho had to deliver the matorisl to someone olso,
ond that ho sreuld meot me again in fifteen minutes or so, after yvhich we would
have dinner, In all probability, ho was meeting someconc from the Rusgian

~» Censulate,  innamuch as the Conauiato is located on East 61st Stroct, Fust off.
Fifth .vonuo, which srould be wnly o fow.blcecks frem the meeting plocqy It is.
oy further bellof that this moterinl cventually found its woy to tho Fussien

Embasay in Jhshington, ns. JncK oxplainod to me one time that somo horo .
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""l Russinnizing! thelr cgonts as much as possible, snd in later ycars I observed

f":,or othor Buroposns,, The personncl. Lpperently was. to be rceruited for the
© . " most port from the- Commmnist’ Party organizations in tho United States and its

?re?ieﬂéd ell of it, that the"ﬁoffion_of it deemed importunt was diSpAtched by
cable, that some wes disearded os of no value, and thot the remcinder would

- this mcthod of operation vaus undesirable, I learned that the mode of operation

' that the matcrial originnting in’ Jashlngton is going diroctly to the Russian

that the Russinns went to great lcngths in tholr efforts to have their e
. aggoolates dresg and not-es much.like native born :“mericans as possible, They - f
" also beeame 1ncrcusing1y desirous of cnlisting native born .merican citizens, s

" imerisan girls, proferably ‘profigiont in stcnography, so-that they might
~ sccure cmployment:in offlees ih tvhioh the Rugzeions might be interested, or to
' oot a8 couriers between amorionn ‘clemofits in thair work, Extmples in this

Rusalans.

gthnt thc Rusalann were providing codo nﬂmcd for tho various govcrnmcn 1
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be forwerded by plane or boat, presumably via a diplomatio courier. Tho =
material to be forwarded by courier was reduced to microfilm, as they stid o
that it was less bulky in that form ond also casier to dispose of in the
event something unforeseen oscurreds '

:
)

"AL never had any conversaiion with me relotive to the disposi-
tion of any materinl I or anyone elsc wos nble to collvct, nor did he ever
furnish me with any funds exeopt tho occasion in October, 1945, when he gove
me $2,000400, vhich he cxplained was twithout any strings anttached', and
apparently was to be regerded by me as a gratuity for past scrvices reondered,
as well as o token of their fricndshlp for mo and qn attempt to retain or re- |
establlah my frlcndshlp. - ~

"Conderning the fcmnék'ﬁadc.by J.CK that. the material brought i
by me to New York wos clmost immedintcly returnod to Simshington, &nd that

.
TP,

which was devised lnter wos to climinate cny of the materinl originating in
Weshington, De C. from leoaving thet City. .It is my belief, in view of this,

Embaasy‘

' ’“Conccrning the sclcctxon of persomnel 4o be utilized by the -
Russions in thelr intelligenee work, it is my rccollcetion that shortly nftcr 5 X
I mct GOLOS in 1938, he told me that the ¢mphasis was at that time on 'de~ C

-
T

and the chphasis dofinitely wns away from first or scoond generation Russians 3 ;%

fringo groups.’ ‘They nlso beoamo anxious to ‘cnlist the scrvices of unmarried

category ore MARY PRICE ond HELEN TENNBY, whobe activitics I have deseribed
in detoil hereinbeforey -The Russions also indiecated that imericon girls would
be valuable bcoauso they oould ontortain porsons to _suit the purpgggs,of the
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"In the latter part ur 1544, I lcarncd through my contact, JECK, e
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_ “ageneics, as well as for a1l of tho poople vho were sgppiying them |

" the U.5.SiR. Consulate in New York City on only two occasions and bdoth

gne

BEN
¥ - .
i

> omployed by imborgs

AN

. me by GOLOS for his forbidding mo to visit the Consulate wus that °
-gj'rlﬂtho FBY wos watching tho.Consulate and that my sppearance there would
* 'nccordingly. bo noted by the FBI. Nono of "GOLOS'S ‘successors, that {s

’ - .

. . '-:.?}- v»:‘h--w‘.‘“. 8 ot ) ‘ = by . -:;
® R "~ EAG
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tnformation. I reeall partieularly that the FBI vas referred to as fHotel!' v
and that the FE) was referred to ai tvillat, J.CK did not inform mo of . LT
any of the other code names that were designated for other various govern- C
menbol ogenedes, -.¢. T L T - . s '

"During my yoors of assosiation with the Russicne, I visited

.visits were made upon the roquest of Consular officinls who dosired to

discusa with me some phascs of the business boing conducted by the U.S. A:ﬁ

Scrvice ond Shipping Corporation. On these meetings I met two Vice Con-
"suls, both of whom I beliceve have returned to Russia or ol least hava
left New York City. S

. "Ona time ofter I visited the Consulate, I told GOLOS about )
it 6nd he reprimandcd me for having gone there and I pointed out to him v
thot it woe on specifio request of tho Consulote and thot it was in the
furtherance "of busincss of my firm, - I have never been invited to nor
have I visited the U.S.S.R. Embassy in Washington though I did ask
‘oooasionnlly 1f it were not possible for me to attend functions there,
a8 I knew GOLOS occasionally arrenged for certain smerieans to be in-
. vitod to Enbassy functidne. I was always told that was out of tho
question for me and the oxtont of my acgucintonoc with Embassy or Con-
sulato personncl ie that explained above. '

,
.
AN

Ty recall further in this connection that the*faason given ‘ .?&i%‘

" BILL, JACK, or AL, would permit mp to visit the Consulato and soid that . - I
- momo of their foople’ wore ollowed to go'theres -: -.mw [ o0 ~ B

R L Trnen Tl 3"':.“.‘-"7&-:':‘-;"‘ _ﬂ:" AP ' L
“"During the time thot I was associated in the Russian

espionage setup in. the United States,” I had severel individuals through
‘whom I dolivered materinl and in other ways onrried on my cotivities.
I have previously doslt at somo length with ono JOHN, to whom I was

N b
v -
P t

introduced by GOLOS and with whom I carried on some ‘cetivitics, Just - N
beforo the tormination of my contaot with JOMN, ho introduced me to ' -‘Hf
ono MRGARET; who I recell as being cpproximately 5¢ 10" or 11" in A
height; weighing approximiately 180 pounds, brown halr, drown cycs, and e
who Wore. hoavy rimless glasses. This woman had very broad shodldSrs, | e

ond was hoavily bullts . It is my rocellcotion that sho was probebly

ETRE {_;“'

s T
TR e PO
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. .t . \ Lo
y "My meeting with MARGARET to tho best of my recollection 3 ) S
was cither in the latter part of 1941 or the carly port of 1942, I also w0
receall thot M.RG/RET had a dsughter, VICTORIL, who was about two years i

e of age at that time and whoso husband was also in the United States
A I 'do'npt,-howover, know his name nor have I over met him,

:
"1 met M RG.RET probably five or six times in oll, " {
covering a period of appreximately four months, I am not certain as R
to whother M.RG.LRET knew the naturc of the work thut I was cngoged in
and I further recall thot I nover did deliver to her cny materizl that
.1 had gathcred from my numerous asgociates but do recall that on onc |
or two occasions I informed her that she wos 4o inform GHARLIE, o Lo s
contnct of GOLOS's, that CHLRLIE should contect GOLOS. MAG.AET to : »
my knowledgc, ngver knew the true identity of GCLOS. - :

L "Some time in October of 1943 GOLOS told me that I -

fs* 7 was to moct WRGARET and that she would introduce me to a new person
"+ %o whom I was to deliver the mntcrial “that I obt&:mcd from tho SILVER-

' ¥.STER group. . :

"I zubsequently met M.RG.RET ond was introduced te.an
individual I know only as CATHERINE. By way of description, CATHERINE
is approximatcly 34 or 35 ycars of age, 5' 8" or 9" in height, weighs
140 pounds, and 1s of slender builld. She has dark blond hair and at :

- that time wore her hair in o sort of foather-cut fashion., She has blue- L
grcen cyes, is light complexioned, and has o small, turncd-up nosce 5She
" “.usuclly wears sults with ruffled blcuscs, I rccall thet she had some
. trouble with her feet and wears as I recall o size cight shoo and theso
- @re usually ‘flat heeled. I have no knowledge of my employment that
. she was songaged in but did determino thet she was at one tlma 4 secrectory .-
‘end h,ad a knowlcdgo of shcrthand and typing. : '

wot "" i "I datermincd from my oonvorsntions with hor that she
. at one time wod .cmployed inY[ashington, D. C, but I never did find out
with whom sho wo.s omployod whilo sho rcsided in {nshington, D. C.

"1 learned from BILL t}mt ho uscd to court her in
Washington in 1938 or 1939 and romewmber he mentioned hnving, visitod her
in the roommg houso whcro aho rns!.dod.

"I am virtuapy posithro that C..THERII\‘? is & native bern
Americon and have some faint rcaclleotion that she mentioned huving
- como from Kansos or .po,asi_bly somo othor midwestern stoete,” She

A ]

R so e £ iy SEPAN M
p\wﬁ:;t“tﬁ'k«um&%a M}iq‘ by |




i

-~ “galks with o' typical midwe
native born hmericnnavlhltpough she ond
thet they had been morried gsoyen yodrs,:
they had in fact been married thet leng.
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A Y - (LTHERINE introduoed his %o v
‘nome nor, did she ind
husbands o immedintely went. to

" ™NY §5-14603 .

-

sho gavo birth to a
ivere nesr Eighth Street in
that probobly in September,

moved from Now York

"In connecotion with-my activities with CATHERINE, I

recall that either on one or. twoe occasions I turned over material t.o

- her that I had received from t;‘;a SILVE

"~ "gno inoident of poééiblé'significanoo in conneotion

"I do recall, howevor that in July or August of 1944
doughter and ot this time she was living on Fifth
‘New York Citys I subsequently learned
1844 both she and her husband BILL

to eithor Baltimore or iiashington.

“

with CLTHERINE «concerns mention I mande

i, nothing..

o,

s yiwooU this wan by

“-.  Avgnuo for oys
-, my question 85 b
- his namo-was BILL, “Ho told wo alsp during the ovening that in the
fyom mo Buch materisd s F collected and tho
: sq far asiI rcoell {f%, wag devoted mainly
to hie ‘demands that I turn ajrer»l&.'ﬁ?; FRICE %o him, ond I, of oourso,
rojested this demandy- ' /0.0 S I -

: J" rd .

1 snid something to CATHERINE
THERINE seeme

- 1943, I met CLTHERINE, pur
* | t¢heatre op Bast 42 Stroct,
22 3¢. cab to Papk lverug, someplaco, in the ¢

" and wolkell & fow mimites on tho strcets i men then came up o us and
%o.me as my new boss. CLTHERINE did nob call -

i futuro he would reccivo
" yest of the conversatlion,

.o "continuing, 'fro‘m';t'lip,'t
somo timo in Scptomber; 1944, I me
two wocks, always in Now York ¢

£

90n the Menday after-GOLOS'S death on Thanksgiving Day,
suant_to on arrcngement, in the newsrecl
‘Wew York City., She ond I then took o taxi-
{rties, where we left the cab

A I

ster}i accent and hos all the mannerisms of &

sbout MiRY PRICE boing in love with
d'vory startled by ry statement but seid

icate at 1;_13:@5’. time- thot he was her
edd “,Jq.nsscn!_a-»ﬁestmiré.nt on Lexington
tefs and some. timo' during the ovoning, in rosponso to

4o 'what nemo-I ‘wis to know this man dy, he said thot

ALY T Wa g
. '

imo of this mocting until
£ BILL ot intervals of opproximately
ity, and gonerally ut ono of scvoraiwes

BILL would mention occasionally
‘T om somewhat doubtful that

ASTER groups

ono time of DON'LD HENDERSON. -

g
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"rastaurants which he-frequented. * I recsll meeting him sometimes in ;

> .. Alexander‘'s on Lexington Avenmue, various Schrafft Restaurants, and a
- few.others in Menhattgn. On these occaslons I would deliver to hith
what material I had, :

= ' "Tith reference to a physical description of BILL,
’ I recall him as being approximately 38 to 40 years of age, 5' 10" to
5! 11" in height, 150 to 156 pounds, medium-slender build, and straight, -

_black heir parted on the left side, His heir has a hobit of falling
down on his forchead and he ‘continues to brush it back with his hand,
He hag brownish-black eyes that appear sunken; short, turned-up nose;
high cheek bones; oval face; Slavic type; rather large lips; somewhot

purple-bluish in color; and smsll teeth. Ee has either a mlssing . C

teoth or a large space in the upper right side of his mouth., He is & “L%
o meticnlous dresser and wears young business men's type clethes, wears : =
Y triangular shaped handkerchief in his jacket pocket, which ususlly matches §

his tie and secks. In the summer time he wears brovm and white seersuoker
suits and brown end whitespart shoes and a cocenut colored straw hat,
* His oocupation as far as I can tell from his conversatiens is that of

ot 4 i

* ¥
B either a clothing salesman or someone in the olothing industry. He g
b ,5peaks English rnlrly well with o Russman or European accent, k:
rig . ¥
- "In about Septem‘oer, 1944, at the time that BILL wes : 35

{5 . contemplating moving to Baltimore or ‘Jashingtom, he informed me that he
*'/  was going to persenally teke care of the SILVERMASTER group and that
- I would not have any further connection with them, He did indicats,
.~ however, that two woeks frem the date that I lest sow him I was to go towa
oh -.drug store on Lexington Avenue,- somewhere in the fifties, and vould
.- be met there by a person who would nocost me, makp a remark to the effect
“that he hoad seen me before, end I was to agree and ask if he were the
peraon who-wes 89 intoxiouted ax‘that pgrty the other nlght or some
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"I huve not scen BILL 51nce that meoting and my only p/’
furthaer knowledge of him comes "from questioning put to me by AL a
month or two &go, ostensibly to {ind out if I+had scen BILL lately,
In addition, it will he reoalled that I by-chance enceuntercd GREGORY
STLVERMASTER in Pennsylvenia Stotion in New York in August, 1945 and
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during a few minutes oonversatlon with him I nsked if he hed seen BILL 'fff
lately. He said he had not soen BILL for & couple of weocks bub ggat o die

ho wag still uround. ’ . - . L
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: "In accerdance with the instructions given me by BILL to proceed
to a drug store in Now York City where I would be met by another peréon, I
reccll that I did go on tho appeinted dete to & ‘drug store, I believe on
Loxington Avcnue in the midtown Monhatten area and o men whom I subsoquent~
ly knew as JiCK appresched mo and identificd himself in the manner in which
BILL had told me this new person would make his identity known. ‘lith refer-
. ence Yo o physical description of J.CK, he is approximately five feet nino -

I inches; 176 to 180 pounds; has an athletio, husky build; has dark blond,
kinky hair, rececding very slightly ot the centor; unusually thick eycbrows;
brilliznt blue cyes; slightly curved, Jewish type nosc; does not wear glasscs
and has partial denturcssy his lips/arc thin; he usuzlly dresses rather peorly,
is not at all mcticulous about hig personal appenranoe, usually wears grey
suits and browvn shoes ond has a glight limp in his left leg which is notigz~
ablo when he wolks rapidly. JAQK is typically Jewish in appearcnec and, frem

I what he told me, was bern in Lithuania and is intenscly pre-Scmitic, He
;.. speoks Russion, Yiddish, Hebroy, Lithuanien and English with a typionl East’
R Side New York accont. From his appcarznce I would cstimate JACK's age at

St thirty-six or soven yoars,
lﬁ‘fi ©° 7 "I learned that J.CK sufforcd scutely from stomach ulcers, drank - :
e quantitios of milk for this reason, and recezll his having told me thet he :

was rcceiving medienl treatment because of this condition and that he mon-
tioncd ono time that he would have to bo hespitalized, his cxaet rofercnce
S being that he vus ooneidering going to the Moyo Clinic, It was apparent to
3 . ma that J.CK knows New York City and ashington, D. C. very intimetely and
Lo ho must hove spent considersble timo in the U,S. .

"7ith further respest to his name, I romombor that JiCK onca
. told mo his recl name wus a good Lithuanian family namo and that he was
~,not of puro Jewish bloody = \tinlf ol p :

: "I rocoll that J.CK usuglly camo to New Yerk on & Monday or
Tucsday and would return 4o''inshington on Thursday, It is my improssion
.. tbet he had & furnished room someploce.in Now York City because he mene
.. . tioned that the womnn who opergted the house was somevwhat romantically
... inclinod toward him dut that h¢ did not want te get morried becauso ho
- .did not want to be tied devm,Htilthough I nevor met him at tho railread
station whon he would arrive,.I did moct him ocecasionally in the immediate
vicinity of Ponn Station, when ho would be preparing to doport, and noticed
‘that he oarriod nw luggoge. "I further recall mockting JiCK en ocensional
weckends in Tashington and he appoarcd almost o8 a matter of routingto
dividc his time almost oqually betweon Tiashington nnd Now York, -lith
respoot to his marital status, ho olzimed to be single, ncver to have
been morried, and mentioned some unhappy. love affair oither in Russia

.4

fom %

Lithuania, . | . S

wr Y
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"Upon my initial meobing vith JiCK he told ne 'bhat he woulclp be
iy contact in the future and he ovidently plamned to oorry on in 2 similar "
manner to that of BILL, who, of course, ot this time, had gone cither to .
Baltimore or Washingteny further, on the oscasion of my first menting with
JiCK he handod me an é;wclope containing thirty or thirty-five dollars,
morc or loss, whioh hd said was to reimburse me for expenscs I had in-
curreds During this mceting he did not indicste in-so many words that he
know BILL personally, but did know there was such an individuzle This firsg
mecting with JL.CK vas rather brief, probably not more than twenty-five
.minutes, 63 JiCK said he had to meet someconc else. It wins orronged on this
occasion, however, thaf I was to scc him somctime the follewing veck, 2lso
"in New York, I did medd him the follaoving week, at which time I turncd
over somo material to him., He talked to me coneerning MRY PRICE and mede
o an effort to have me turn her over to him. I becamo somevhat inconscd about
s this and definitely told him that BROTDER had turned MiRY PRICGE loose and
- ‘thot he would not bo sble, -to obtain her scrvices,
r .-

Tt was at this time that I informed JAiCK that I had been promiso@
that T would be intrecuced’ to o Russian and demanded that he put. ‘me in touch™
’ with this mdividual. He m,t this time told me that he wos an imerican and
‘that he felt that he was in s pesition to onawer ony quostions I might put
to him., Y insisted, howevtzr, on meeting this other individual and told him
that I had been given to understand that I was to have two contacts, namely
. Russian with outhopity sufficient to decido motters of policy and with
wham I could oonfer, and sngther contact, who would be an .Ameriean and who

A

- x . would be in effcet a courieri T wos not to.discuss anything with the amerionn.
~7wl | I indicated plainly to JiCK ghat I felt he was not important cnough to moct
N my requxrements when I wos inpisting upon 2 highly placed Russmn contol,

) ‘-{-#.;.:" ;‘

TS end

T T “w.bout & weck or soilctor I ngnin mot JACK in New York City and

upon moecting him, he aoologizo"fi profusely for his cotions of the previous
. mecting and mdico.ted that he §id not knaw at that time how important en
- individucl I wos in this piotude,~ He told me that he had made arrengements
' for me to meot this highly pladpd Russinn cortact “but that ho could not toll
“ me at that time the date upcn vihich T would sod hlm. . He explained that this
{ndividual had not as yet arrivpd in-the United States but that as soon after
,;“.Im:," . ~his arrival os poaa:.blo ho would make arrungemnts to hove this mecting toke

e placey * . . : 1’.‘;.=.‘ } S ;
i ' ! A

,'._‘.‘: . "He nlso informﬂd me th..t after I mct this Russian contect, ‘he

would unquestionably tcll me ‘thet I was to take up all subsaqucnt.nattors vith
him, J..CK, s this Russian individual would be on extremely busy man opd r:ight
not nlxm}s be rcndily nvaihblo, I rccall th'xt somctimc in carly Novo er,




time that clthough he would probobly see me from time to time, it was very

difficult for him to.leave iashington and thet it would be azgrecable with'

him if I took up any matters of poliey or &ny other questions T had di- ’

rectly with J.CK. It was very upparrnt however, from my conversation .

with .L that he was in fnct the' superior of JiCK, I continued to see Ji.CK _

up until sometime in Moy of 1945 and I would soy that I saw hinm approximately

. onco ‘every ten doys between Ootober, 1944, when I first met him and May, :

Yoo 1945, when I had my lost meeting with him, I rec2ll cnother subsequent .7y

x meeting whioh wns in the lotter pert of November, 1944, ot which time J.CK R

.. requested mo to submit my own biogrophy os well as the biogrophics of all oL

o of the people-who I wos then contucting and obirining material from. He 'R

R told me that the present policy of the Russisns was to split up the larger f

B groups thot were obtaining information into smaller groups and implied that
I porsonally was taking oarc f too many peoplo.
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- "I.CK mada arrangements for me to meet thls individual, who I loter lenrned '.5’%

L was L. This meeting with il took place as pre~orrenged by JiCK in the : ; ,i
Georgetown Pharmaoy, which IE loanted somewhere on 71soon31n Vemi ey ln O,

- I‘Tashlngton, D. G - . . ’ o - Tt
St . ‘ e - | j‘
. "In my initial conversation with ..L, I brought up the matter - Con
of my discussing any questions I hod with Ji.CK and he informed mo ot thot NRRLI ¢

i

f

P R s

+

- PO
e . vt —mvae
v - e Mmry—

e “TJith reference to the submission of sutobiographioal data, T -

' " mnde that information on mysclf available and passcd wn the instruotions. _

' ‘to other contaots I was mecting during this peried end kmow that a number LI
;‘_ of them djd preparc and submit autobiogrophiccl dota. It is my present 7 I

¥ recollestion that all of my contacts, with the exception of a fow in the

PERLO group, had submitted the roquostcd duta by the timo I ccuscd scclng them

in Decombcr, 1944.ﬁin§,.:g‘.; - i . .

o L W BOAW

s

-

"Rcforring cgcin to J"CK's atatcmcnt that it was the;r desire to -
split up the lerger groups,-I ‘recall that I made some mention thet this was
.o typical OGPU arrungement, ” J..CK appearcd -to be very startled at this ro-
- mork ond attemptod to portruy oxtrome ignorince of what I was telking cbout,
- T told him it wns silly of him to attcmnt to deocive mo with reference to
his truo conncetion and that I didn't like his lying in that regard and he
told me that though he regretted it, lying at times was ncocssary, oand re-
morked that tho Russions did not wont their .merican contaots to know with
whom thoy were doaling, _'.: :“ct_ .
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. "associntion with Gonoral TILLI/M J. DONOV:lN, in 088} had learhtd of a

. . proposcl by Genersl DONOVAN to have some NRVD repreécntatived déme to

~ .+ . tho United States in oxchardo fdr oh 035 misdion to Russia, T told

i him that this proposal ;was looked upon unfuvorubly by Presidont Rooscovolt,
Fleot admiral LEAHY; and that, secording to Mojor LEE, Dircetor J, Edgar

) " Hoover, of the FBI; was sypposed to hovo romorked that it wouldn't make

;. . . too much diffcrence if tha NKVD group did come over beceuse they wero

B hero already and had been ginee the cstoblishment of JMTORG, T described

to JiCK how exclted and frightencd Major LER was about the prospect of

the NKVD mission coming tdthe U.S., a3 LEE had visions of this groaup

visiting him at his home and thanking him for his cooporation. JaCK.

remorked thet that incident wos o good cxample of why the Russians strong-

ly desired thot their /‘meriocan eontacts not Ymew the real identity of the

persons with whom they wera dealing, T

O

i

-

"I had two mootingg with JiCK in “/ashington, D, C, in Docember,
et prior to Christras, ono being ot the Roger Smith Hotel and the other a
D - breakfast mecting at the now Hotol Stutlers At my reeting with JiCK at
, the Statler Hotol he told me that LU'was dosirous of having mo stay over
[ the noxt day to soc him. I did romain in sfeshington the following day .
' » - ond saw ..L7ond ot this tinc he told me it would be ncccssary for me te
S sce all of the pcoplo.that I wds then contacting in \fashington and inform
them that I would no longer handle their material, I was told by LiL to
inform these peeple that I was Lnticipating geing to the hospital for
an oppendcetomy and that during the time I wus in the hospital they would
be contnotod by another individubl, MAL told me that it probably would .
not bo o good iden to broak off irmedintoly and that if I did it in this S
manner these arrangements oould méroe casily be handleds A5 & matter of N |
- i, faet T did sce these peoplo in Tashington, D C., with the oxeoption of ‘1
s+i”  \-ithe PERLQO group end informed them of my impending operation and the fact B §
 thoetthey would be contactd by ondther. individual, In this connection I e
gavo instryotions along tirso lines to HELEW TENNEY, JOSEPH GREGG, M.URICE ;.E
HALPERIN, (7 JULIUS JOSEPH,YMaJor DUNCAN LEE;  BERNARD REDMONT and possibly I ¢
;Fno or . two vbh ".;ﬂ5959“;§cnt§tieaa;‘do_potlprngdntly'recall. e ]

’ B

. e .
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.+, "I remember nothing further of signifionnce on tho cocasien of

tacsc two mectings in iiashington with J.CK, ond during his conversation it

w.s apparont that he wos attempting tp fomiliarizo himsclf as best ho could :
vith the activitios and potentialitics of the persons whom he had takon e
aver from mce.. It was olso during this month that I purchased o considerable
nunber of ‘Christmas gifts for my .inshington contaots, and rceull £HEE ¢n S
ono trip I made to “ashington from How York, I had three suitoases ful _ -
‘of Chrisimas presonts, I would cstimatc that my purchases for Christma pres-
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"onts to thesc people amountod to four or five hundred dellars, reimburse-
" mont for which was mede by JiCK, who sccmed to consider the expenditure
very mildy ‘ : :

L e R i e P AT s e e vt

"om the matter of giving Christmns gifts to thesc peeple, I
would purchase a present for each member of a particular contonctts family
and reeall that nmong the persons who received gifts purchascd by me on
J.CK's instructions werc: HELEN TEINEY; JOSEPH GREGG , his wifc and twe
childron; BTRILRD REDMONT ond wife; Major DUNC-IN LEE @nd wife;; Jo JULIUS |
(Jo3EPH; M.URICE HALPERIN, his wifc and two children; W.RY PRICE; MILDRED
PRICE and her husband (HAROLD COY) ond ninc or ten members of the PERLO “
group. It will be rcealled by this time BILL was contacting the SILVER- -

MiSTER group and I madc no Christmas purchases for thenm, ,

e e e on i Tl

WPour or five doys previous to Christmas, 1944, cfter my con-
versation with JACK in the Statler Hotcl, I met VICTOR PERLO at the epart- _
ment of M.RY PRICE iy New York City, gove hin Christmas prescnts for him= S
solf and tho vwthors ond told him I would no longer be sccing him, again : :
using the alibi of an impending appendoctorye —  ° | ' »

e

5 "The moeting with PERLO in New York ity rcpresented my lasd
o contaot with that group, with the excoption of onc tinme in the Spring of
1945 when ED.JARD FITZGER.LD vislted me in New York and complained about
© aisliking PERLO and wondering if some other contact could not be erranged’
 for him. T reeall-sceing J.CK on the Fridey beforc Christmas, 1544 on
_which occosion I gove him the matericl delivered to me by FERLO in M.RY
_PRICE's apartment & fow days previous, and saw him again, I believe on’
Hew Yoar's Doy, 8lso in Now York. I continued to scc JACK at intervals
" with the mectings beooming loss frequent and it was sometime during the
ourly Spring of 1946 that JACK's ulcers forced a three week lay-off on .
his part., I do not know if he wos hospitelized during this time, but o
was receiving mediocl troatmont, ' My meetings with him after Christmas .
_wock of 1944 were devoted principally to discussions of the progress being
made by my former contocts in Tiashington; JiCK cocasionally would have o
some sort of o problom with rospect to handling'a porticular one or two 3z, ]
of thom.and it was cvident to mo that. throughout the first few months
in 1945 when I continued to see him, that ho wos thoroughly cognizont
of the activitios not only of tho PERLO group but of the SILVERM.STER
group, o8 well, Inasmuoh as I -havo proviously oxploined that BILL was
contacting the latter group, I concluded thot JiCK mist be a figure of
some importence, as he obviously was awnra of the whole picturc, «=$- Vs
during this samo peried that JLCK was attompting to reke apprepriate gr-
rangements for someeone to roplooc mo. in my dutics with the U. S, SERVECE

& SHIPPING OORP’(')}'.TIQN, and to arrange for b vucation for me, He tolf mc,

.

S, -q-;,r-&""""‘n"" e L T UG S

e,

= ,o-

T ¥
A

L P 3L}

',;f'\: .‘ Hh i
A m;b:%ﬁﬁ:&.ﬁg. :
R
* A ?;7'-:‘- P:.ﬁ'a? f’:-%?‘ . -

T n wa ok Tk g Whil g SRR




- o

.

v e R L
. - f sy

A SN

e
7
¥
5

NY 65-14603

——

i
H

Morobably in Jarusry or February, 1945, that my cpprenticeship had now
been served and that I was now roody to become what he termed o tpolefy

.

.
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e
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"1 wes, of course, curious as to what he neent by this and
asked him for an cxplonation of both what a fpele! meant and vhat ny
_future dutics would be, J..CK then explained to me a plan of operations
thot either had just boen put into operetion or o plan they were catici-
- _pating putting into action. ‘A8 I reecll, th;§ plan is described as follows:
: N .
", single unit would be formulated; for cxample, bYhere would bo _
six individuals who were obteining information for the Russianns ond no one Y
of these six individuals would know tho identity of the other five. * Each :
individual would have a4 messenger nnd/or a meil drop, by »hich means they
could dispose of the information that they guthered; and these individuals-
would, in like manncr, not know the true identity of the messcnger or the
jdentity of the mail drop, One individual would be responsible for finclly
gathering the information from three messcngers or mail drops and corrolate
jt, This onc individunl would in turn heve = messengor or & nall drop %o
whom he would relay his information. In like menner the other three indi-

- wvidurls gathering information would treansmit their infornetien through
messengers and/or mail drops, to one other individuzl. The two individuals
who gathered and correlated tho information from the original six viould also.
have & mosscnger nnq/or a meil drop, to whom they twould transmit the infornne

, tiona - 58 6 result, onc singlo individual, unknown to anyone clsc in the

S group, would eventually come -into possoession of all of the information

& - obtained by the original six individuals, This.individual would aow all

. . of the original cbtainers of the information, messengers, meil drops, ond

v .. tha subsequont two persons. who obtained this informetion from tho original.

L siXe e R IR L o -

P "Tho .last nomed- individual, the onc who Hae the knowledge of

Y _ the entire sct up of this.syatem, would, according to JACK, normally,

e be 6 Russian, who would ir.turn have to turn this information to an °
individual higher up the- lodder than hes However, 'JiCK informed me thot

Sy in view of my previous experience and my loyalty, that I would probedly .

Z,7 . _be entrusted with this sort of o positiom, . JiCK informed me that tho purposo
L4 of this system was that in the ovent cnything happoned to any one member of

s _this whole group, the identitics ond setivitices of the other members would

A not be known to this individual and thorefore they could operate with cx-
i« tremo seourity.. .' . Gt T R :
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: «{;:*f” © . "During mj‘acqqniﬁfunccahip‘with‘JLCK! I never -mot him in tho
T .. company of iLg - I remenber furthor thot efter T met LL-for the first gime,
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MJACK subsequently asked me about the person who met me in the Georgetown

Pharmacy and I described AL te him. JACK remarked that he knew ¥hat. par-
son. I recall that on the occasion of my last few meetingd #I1th JACK, he
informed me that he had done all types of work for the Russiasns.in: the
United States and felt he was about as proficient an individual™as they -
had in this country but he could not advance himself any further. I also-
recall at this time that he was studying Spanish and was familiarizing
himgelf with Latin American affairs in genaral. He never indicated to

me that he was going to be sent to Latin America by the Hussians or whether
he himself intended to go to South imerica,.

"JACK occ351onally used to indicate that he was displeased be-
cause of 'bright young men' being sent over to the U.5. from Russia, when
persons like himself had been here for sometime, knew the country well and.
did not need any instructions from someone who had never been in this
country before and who did not comprehend the problems involved. In this
attitude hs was somewhat reminiscent of (0LOS, who did not take kindly to

ne# arrivals to the U.S. who came over for the first time and attempted to
tell hin how he should oparate., ' .

MSometime in May of 1945 I saw JACK for the last time. At this
masting which was in New York City, he indicated that he probably would -
not see me but set a tentative date to see mo the following sreek. In
view of his conversation it was quite apparent that he vould not keep
this meeting; howaver, I did go to the appolnted placa on the date sched-
uled but he did not show up. I haye naver sceen him since that time and
have no further information concerning his whereabouts with the exception
of my last meeting with AL on November 21, 1945. TDuring this mesting

. with AL-J asked whether JACK was still around and AL became somewhat up-
"+ set whon I made reforenco to him but did state that he had seen him about

four months agoe.- At the tima I asked AL about JACK I inquired as to his
_physical condition and A% replied that hoe sras not any bottor than he pro-
vlously had baan, §,¢_11‘ et :,_ p

Wl v "‘.--.--q_

ot domr
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s mont1onad above, I'mot AL for the first timo through arrangs-~

ments made by JACK and, after my initial meoting with AL in the Goorgetown .

Pharmacy in Washington, D. C., I-continued to see him at intervals tharc-
after, AL, from tho beoginning, knhow my roal idontity and said in Moscow
in 1942 ho had bocomo awaro of the fact that thore was un imorican girl
working with COLOS in tho U.S., and he told ma that ho had comg to know
my work so well that ho folt as though ho had known mo for a long tipe.

By way of iq;roduction when I first saw AL ho said, ‘I bring you grptings
from home.! ' I rocall that somotima later, whan I met JACK, I told i

what AL had said whon I first mot him and ho becamo vory much alarmdf at

.+ this apd.4ndicatod that this was dofinitoly the wrong thing for A&ﬂ hava

AT, e




Psaid to ma.- After I met AL at the (eorgetown Pharmacy, I recall that

" Russlane and bhat he was taking this precaution for my sake. hlong this
. same line, he stated that, in the event I was picked up with him or that

_ at that time. Ho also stated that I was to inform anyone who might ques-
. cate that I was, or was s.opicious thet I was being followed and he, there-

et for any futura maetinis at this time, * .-

v THowever, in ths lattar part of Novembar, 1944. JiCK told mo at '

NY 65414603 - ! , o .

we went to NAYLOR'S and had dinner, at which time he talked to me con-
cerning the business of the U. S. SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION and

he also informed me that, although I would be able to see him whenever

I thought it necessary to do so, he would not always be at liberty be-
cause his business in Washington was such that he could not always ar—
range for meetings with me. He also at this time told me that, in the
event any matter of policy or other question cama up, I could discuss
this freely with JiCK, but that in the event it was absolutsly necessary
that I sea him, such a meeting could be arranged for through JiCK. He
also told me that, in the event he wished to get in touch with ne, he
would accomplish this through my contact with JACK. I recall that during
this first meeting he told me he always avolded the vieinity of tha Gov~
ernment -buildings on Pennsylvania and Constitution ifvenues as well as

the northwest section of Washington as he stated he was elther well knovm
in these vicinities or he did not wish to be seen there. He pointed out
that he was acquainted writh a number.of government officlals as vell as

anybody ever questioned ma as to his identity, I was to say that I met
AL somebime ncar tha end of October, 1944, while. I was riding on a Fifth
Avenua‘buﬁ; that I had soveral packages in my arms at the time, dropped
them and that he plcked tham up for me, and we made a mutual acquaintance

tion me that ho was a Czoch businessman who was working in Washington,

D. C. T pecall that at this first meoting il was very cautlous and ap-
pmared to be vory jumpy and, as a matter of fact, when we were walklng,
he continually croszed the street from one side to the cther in an offort
‘to determine if ha was boing followed. He told me that 1f I had occaslon
to meet him in the futuras and I was aware or suspiclous that I was being
followed, I should Light a cigarette when I saw him and this would indi-

fore, would not moet ma ag arranged at that time., Na dofinitc dateo was
A o

(LR T 1,

1 maeating that I had with him io New York that AL was coming to the City,

and arrangod for me to moat AL at the Edlson Theatre on Zroadway. I meb

LL as prearranged and, whon ha saw me, he stated that tuis was a memorabla
day. T inquired as to tho reason for this and ho stated that he had just
rocoived word from lMoscow that on Novambar 7, 1944 tho Saupreme Pracaidium
of tha Union pf Soviat Socialist Ropublics had awarded mo the Order of ftho
Red Star for gistinguishod service rondored. T informed him that T di
think T was gntitled to thils and questionod him as to whother GOLOG hag
qvar“receivﬁﬁ,such_an avard, 'He told ma that GOLOS had not, but that,k
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fa mattor of fact, I was a moreo valuablo assot to tha Russians than GOLOS

‘had boon. I thon askod him what I had dono to dosorvo this and he stataed

that it was purti 11ly for sarvices that I had alroady performed and par-
ti2lly for sorvices that I would have to porform in tho futurcs I rocall
that Ll had a photograph of this docoration which apparcntly had boon
taken from an imorican magagzino, which ho showed me 2t this time. In
connoction with tha Rod Star, /L stated that in addition to this being a
distinctivo honer, cortain benofits would accruo to the porson on vhom

- this honor had baen bestowed. Ls I rcecoll, a monthly salary was to acerus

in Russia, to any individual rocciving this award, apparently from the

time thay wora so dacorated; that the individual was to roceive proforen~
t1al living quertors in Moscow, Russia; free vacations with all axponses
p2id; freo straet car transportation. Ho told mo that tho modal had not
yot arrivod but that ho would show it to me immedietaly upon raceiving it.
LL cautioncd me that I should tell no ono about rocoiving this award

with tho oxception of EARL BROWDER, whom, incidentally, I ncver have told.
It was my rcaction, upon being told by AL that I had boon awarded the Order
of the Rod Star, that this was anethoer attompt on the part of tho Russians

- to rotain my friendship, it bolng romombercd that they proviously had

offorod mo a Parsian lamb coat, an ailr conditioning unit, and sums of
money from tinmo to tine as woll as a fixad salary of two hundred dollars
par monthi,

- M1 racall that I subsequently met AL through prearrangenecnts
with JLCK about a weok bofora’Christmas, 1944. In accordance with JiCK's
instructions, I met /L outside of Best and Company Dopartmont Stora,
which is locatod on Connocticut ivonue, Washington, D. C. LL appoarcd
vary perturbed zb.:f}is #iddtingsahd.,vaslinststantythat ¥malks arganca:
monts to turn over ¢1l of my Washington con*acts, LL intimatod that the
FBI had beon prowlirg arond, that HELEN TENLEY had sharod a taxicab with
en individual-whe 12 trrned out to ba with Mlitary ‘Intelligonco; fur-
JOSENY? had boon associating with a man who turnod out

.,hor-thatk£é~gggzgﬁ
to bo an ‘wndcrcovor fgany alther for 0SS or tho Countcrintolllganca Corps

of Military Intelligonco, LG also ‘statod at this time that he had roceived

. an insido tip that tha FR{ wus "looking into thg affairs of the U. S. Servicae

#nd Shipping Corporation end’ thet 1t would bo ocasily discovered that the

" rorporation had boon losirg monusy tho last fow yeors, and that the FBI

night come to bolieve that tho concern was not strictly legltimate, but
cathar, a front for Russian activity. He also instructed that I socure
now living quarters inasmuch as most of my contacts know my residonce
tolophono number and he thought that situation wes undosireblo.

. 4 the conclusion of this noeting ‘1.1 showod mo tho Rod Star
vhich had beon awarded. ma .and which he indicated ha Wwould keep for ma.
;,!-,' Ha exhibited this.to g0 and- -I'yrish-to stato that it resemblod a photoglaph
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tof a Rod Star that I had proviously scon. Hc 2lso showed me a small book
that was aboub 11“ X 2—“ and on the insido page of this book my namo ap-
poarad, handurittcn in the Russian languago, together with tho dato that
the Ordor of tho Red Star had bocn awarded me. This book, like the Red
Star, was rotained by iL. It was on this occasion that I beecame thorough-
1y disgusted with LL becauso of his obnoxious bchavior. 1 did not sco

him again until the ecarly part of June, 1945, as I had told JLCK after

my Washington meating with 4L, that I had had a vory unpleasant oxporicnce
with Iim and had no dosire whatsoover to saa him. JALCK, occasionally,
during tho poriod from January, 1945, to the ond of May, 1945, would ask
me if I did not want to mast AL, but I always told him I had no desire

to sea him. .

NY 65614603 - o -

"On’ gither Juna 6, 1945 or Juno 8, 1945, however, I did noet Y

LL at a small motion pleture theator in Washlngton, the arrangoments SN
having boon madas through RLY ELSONe On this occasion AL told mo that he: 3
was desirous of having me get out of tha U, Se Scervice and Shipping :
Corporation %o tako a vacation, probably in Mexico or Canada. He im- ) 1
prossod upon me that my position was oxtiromely dangorous and -that it :
- might ba a good idca, if I was able to got to Moxico or Canada, to have ¥
o me souggled out of either of those countrics to Moscow., Ho indicatad thet
e if I woro able to get to Mexico or Canada they could handle tho passport i

" and visa problans in thoso countrias. : :_F

e #Somctime in April, 1945, I met PSTER HELLER in Brooklyn, New B
R York, and at that time HELLER indicated to me that he was an investlgator. o F
3. 7 I was undecided in my own rind as to whother HELLER was actually an agent Ok
' of soma U, S. Govoramantzl organization or whether he was in somo way . |

. " “connoctod.with the lussians. I had proviovs'y indicated my knowladge of o rE
S YFLLER to JACK. L% this ucoting 7L also broaght up thd mattor of my socing SR
- HELLER, which informct.eh ne apparently-got Irom JLCK, - ‘and indicated that R
. “~- . HELLER was probably &n I'3I figont and that I should coase sceing him, but  k
R that I should hand!s {h: mattor diplomaticaiay 50 as not to arouse his ok
L (HELLER's) suspicions, ¢nt I chould definitely cut myself off from HELLER's P
RN acquaintance before 1. won™ cin iy vacatlon. I pressed him for a rcason By
AL why my situation was danpsrous; bubt he roplied only tha' ho wes afraid I . :
40 . . might %0)) HELLER abeut svue of my activitios and assocites. 4t this e
o aceting LL arrangod to sca mo a woek or-ten days later and I did have e
this further meating'with him, again in thhington. Tl

A +o go to Moscow, roccive thoir special treining and, thorcaftor, I might »

Y pg sent to Latin hmarica, Caneda,.or I might return to the Unitod StaYos R}

5. . -under-.another namo, "Also on tho occasion of this moeting 4L informodimo “fg
© that I tould have a vacation not to cxcoed two months and that aftor ghat &

timo. I would ba glvan an assignmont of somo kind. Ho arranged that we - A
|

:
t—
¥
i
v wa._, : "It was on thls occasion that LL told me 1t might bae wolXI~for mo : 5;§
'woro to meot again in Wbshlngton cnﬂthe Eighth day of August, 1945. 1




- had resumed my omploymont at the U. 8. S¢qrvice and Shipping Corporation,

. that I was to dovote my time and enorgy to tho oporation of such a busi~

~ with whom I was to operate in tho manner I had formerdy. I told him I

WY 65-14603

/s montioned abovo in conncction with RLY ELSON, I had beogun my
vacation in Connocticut by Lugust and thero wero considerable difficultles
bofore I mot il again. It was finally arranged through RLY ELSON that the
meating would take placo at LLEX.NDER!'s on Sixth Lvenue, in Now York City.
1L appoarcd at the appointed place and dato, and this mooting was taken -
up writh mattors partaining to tho busincss of the U. S. Service and Ship~
ping Corporation, RETNOLDS! position in the company, as woll as that of-
R.LY FISON. In rasponse to his repaatod requests that I terminata my
connaction with the company, I told him that was inpossiblc bocausc tho
wholo situztion had not yot baen rcsolved and thoro wore too many Qquas-—
tions still to be decided. fgein, on this occasion, he brought up theo
mettor of PETFR HELLER, askod mo if I wara still sccing him, and urged
mo not to scc him. He told mo that, in vicw of the fact tha plans of
tha U. S. Servico and Shipping Corporation had not yet baan sctilod, I
should take another month's vacation, and it was arrangod that'I should
moct him again at LLEGNDER's ‘somotimo during tho third wock of Septonm-
bor, thu oxact dato for which I cannot prosantly rocall. '

"] raczll that I did moot 4L somotime in tha third wock of
Septombor as prearranged. By this time I had rosumed my cmployment with :
U. S» Sorvica and Shipping Corperation at tho urgent roquest of qugnﬂlﬁ_____ji
REYNOIDS. On tho samo day I met LL, I had a lunchaon- engagomont with
Colonc) REYNOLDS, who was colabrating his promotion from a MzJority to
the rank of a Lioutonant Colonel, and I had saveral dry martinis on this
occasion. I loft Colonel REYNOLDS at approximatoly 2:00 P.M. in ordor
to keep my thres o'clock appointmont with /L at LLEX{NDER's. 4L ap-
poared at four otclock and, during tho conversation, after I told him I

ha ‘brought up tha mattor of establishing mo in some small businoss such
as a hat shop, dross shop, or, perhaps, 2 y,raval ageney in Philadolphia,
Baltimore, Washington, D. C., or on tho West Coast, It wes his plan

noss for about six months, after which tima' I would be glvon some im-
portant governmont official to contact or, parhaps, four or fiva parsons

was not intorostad in such & proposal. Ho thon askod if I would like to
teach in the Russian school in Woshington, which proposal I also rejccted.
I rocall that Colonel REYNOLDS was desirous of conforring with iL and

that I asked AL 1f ho would soo Colonel REYNOLDS, Upon his rofusal to

do so, which irritated me considorably, I tolophoned tha Celonal end

told him AL would be unablo to sea him, This incidont angerod mo-and, .
aftar soveral proposals as to my futuré had boon advanced by oL, T bpcomd
50 angored with him that I'told him'in plain words what I thought o hin
and tho rest of thoe Russians and, -furthor, told him.-that I was an Lrgrican
and ‘conld not be kickod around..”/After this outburst on my part 4L #ld

mo I should not talk like that, that X'was intoxicated, and that he“would

" s00 me sometime in‘the future,’
R A Ry

. L - -
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ity text meeting with AL took place on October 17, 1945 at 6:00
P.M., at Bickford's Restaurant on 23rd Street and Eighth Avenue, New York
City. As mentioned before, I was notified of this date and place by RaY
ELSON. On the occasion of this meeting Al. appeared very pleasant and syme
pathetic, and indicated that, although I had insulted the Russians on my
provious meeting with him, he did not think I was responsible for what
I said at the time I made these accusations. He discussed at some length
how intelligence work gets into one's blood and if one divorces himself
from such activities after having been engaged therein for sometime, life T
becomes very cdull and uninteresting. He inquirad as to whother I had V/’//'
seen RILL recently and alse suggesbed I also attempt to determine the
presant whereabouts of PETER RHODES through Mrs, RHODES and to make a
dafinite date for a contact which AL would arrange. Ho acquissced in
my dasira to return to the U. S. Sorvica and Shipping Corperation, but
stated that it was only because I wanted to go into this business. He
indicated that since it was my desire te go back in the business, he
would, because of my past activitles, arrangs to havo important concas-
sions allocated to my firm. At the conclusion of this mmseting he gave
me an envelope in which he gave me two thousand dollars which was all in
bills of twenty dollar denominatlions and stzted this was "without any
strings attached.!, He also stated that this moncy would serve me in
good stead in the event anything happened to the business or that I be-
cama involved in financial difficulties. . I raczll that® he requasted mg
to oxecute a receipt. The two thousand dellars was contained in a plain
white envelope, and I recall that I tore off a plece of this envelope and
.~ wrote thareon tha dato, and the notation that I had received two thousand
o 'dollars, and signod it MLRY.

SR ‘w0n the occasion of this maating he stated that he would see ma
7%+ at 4:00 PuM., November 21, 1945 at Bickford!s Restaurant, 23rd Strest and
'3t " Eighth Avonuas He also told me that in the avent that he wished to get
- " in touch with me beforeg this time or wantod to reach me in an cmorgency,

_ he would telephono the office of tho U, S, Sorvice and Shipping Corpora-
<o tion, ask.for me, and say that.it was Mr. ALLENBURG calling, and that he
. #7  wanted to sond a package to Svoden. ‘I was to inform him that we did not
'Zi«g“sanﬂ packagos to Swoeden, which was to indicate to mo that I was to mecet
<.~ .. him at Bickford's, 23rd Strost and Eighth Avenua, two hours subsaquant
.g%'_ to tho time he mado this phone call.,:_w .

'\
[

nApproximataly one waak aftar thu Octobar l?th maeting with AL,
I had a visit from LEM HLRRIS, prominent Now York Communist Party functlon-
. ary, with referenco to a financial mattcr, the dotalls of which will_bo
w. ~ glaborated upon heroinafters Ls a rosultof this visit, I doemod it in
"+, perative to. got in touch with LL and, accordingly, somo fow days later,
... told RLY ELSON that I was vory dosirous of soeing LL at tho earliost o
e portunlty, and askad haor. to do what sha couldf Dn Novamhor 5, 1945 R
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. York City. RLY said sho had boen in touch with her contrct and I belicve

. routine naturo of tho work I was performing at the company and his rejoin-

‘ma, but ho parrled all my attampts and was most noncommittal. e had somc
discussion about tho soricusnoss of the intemational situatlon and it is -

_loas at this time and asked if -he did not: agroo that it might bo wise for
‘mo to. raojoin tho Communist Party.: He t0ld me dofinitely not to consider

T the Wast Coast and could not possibly bo in Now York bofors that dato __}
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Wtold ma that arrangements had boon made for me to meot AL tho following
Friday, which would ba November 9, 1945, and that I was to sco him at
7:00 Po.M. at GUFFINTI's Rostaurknt, 26th Stroet and Seventh Lvenuo, -Naw

that har meoting with him must havo been on the previous Sunday. I ap-
poarod at GUFF/NTI!s Rostaurant at the appeinted hour and date, but .l

did not moot mo. oS

4,5 montionod above, I had an appointment to muct him on Movem-
ver 21, 1945 at Bickford's Rostaurant on Eighth Avenuwe and 23rd Strect,
at 4:00 P.ifs, and wont thero at that timas At 4i20 PO iL met me in
front of Bickford's and apologizod for being late, said ne had boen un-
avoidably dotained; and also apologlzod profusoly for tha fact that ho
had boen unablo to kaap the appointment at GUFFiNTI's, stating that ho
had boan on tho Yest Coast and it was impossiblo for anyona to contact
him and that oven had thoy beon abla te contact him, ho would have bcon
uwnable to roturn in time. Thon wo adjourncd to CAVARAGIMs Restaurant on
23rd Btroet Lotwoon Soventh and Eighth ivendas, whore we had some rofresh-
ments, for approximately ono hour and fiftoon minutss. LY, was very polite
to mo throughout this mooting:s Ho scomod to have no reason for scolng me,.
and talkad about 2 vorlety of topics, including my futuro and the problems
s5till to bo solved with roforonce to the affeirs of Us S+ Sorvice and Ship-
ping Corporations I indlcatod to LL that I was some¢what borod with tho

v AT I A i PR S TR

., ._.
PR Y & T N

¥

PP B AT

dor was that tAat apparently wes what I wanted to do, at loast I had said
8o, and that I had no ono to blamo for my borodom but mysolf,. I attemptod
to olicit from him what, if anything, ho or his assoclates had in mird for

vty Ny WA R e vy ekl el L L

my recolloction that LL romarkdd thora might bae a ware I asked him with
whom, and ho said with tho tdamn Russians,!' In'2 furthor attompt to draw
from him some 1doa of what ha planncd for me, I told him I falt very use-

such a stop and that my prosont situstion wes only tomporary. I asked him
why ho continuod to0.s0c me and ho answorod that his-visits were purcly
soclals Ong itom of possible significanco which I noted during this mcot- ;
ing concornod his addrossing me as {BETTY!, 4t being noted that in all L F
provious meetings with him he:had addrossod ma as MLRYy I am unableo to < F
docido why ho seloctod the namc BEITY though somo of my frionds, including :
RLY ELSON, address mo by that namos - il arranged te meet me again on January
21, 1946 at 4:00 P+M, at Bickford's Restourant, Eighth Lvonuc and 33

Stroot and partially oxplained tho delay by seying that he had to go jo

e, ~ c- '
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. Mt tho pregent time I recall nothing further of possible significsnce with
respact to tho November 2lst meeting. I did ask AL how I could communicate
with him in the ovent 3% became necossary and ho told me that RLY ELSON had ! b
 a contact vhom she saw at fairly rogular intervals and that my requost for "pi ™ |
a mcat.mg could be handlod thrqugh RLY »—

| I wowld doscribe AL as approxinately 55" in height; weighing
. 4 about ons hundred sgvonty-five to one humdred eighty pounds, with dark
. blond hair cembod siraight back, bluo-gray eyes, irregular {ront tcathy +
: and sensupus lipe. Ho woors gold rimless eyeglasses, is a natty dresser,
and epeaks Bnglish with a faint zecent. He also speaks Russian and, [
balieve, wes. probably born in Russia. Ha has a curved, Jewish type nose,
and is of the Jowish racas -

writh rospoct to my knowledge of and acquaintancoship with E\RL
BROWDER, it cama to my knovlodgo probably in October, 1940 that BROUWDER
was participating dircetly with GOLOS in the negotiations leading to the
‘%7 . formation of-tho U. S. SERVICE & SHIPPING CORPOR.TION. It will ba recalled
. that I have indicated proviously in this statcment that GOLOS informed mo
sometimo in 1940 that he was desirous of forming a now company which would

- -
by T
LR -

P

handlo business relating to tourist travel betweon the U.3, and tho USSR, 3

o as well as shipping botwecn tho. two countrics. I loarned that BROWDER was. |- - <7}

V. * . to make available some person who would bg alocted prasident of the cor— )

T poration to bo formed znd that in fact this individual solected by BROWDER | i
SN -would bo 3 'front® for him. Thoso negotiations votwoon COLOS and BROWDER

rogsulted in the latter's bringing Colonol JOHN HLZLRD REVNOLDS into tho
picture 25 the individual who would be his represcntative. With rospoct
. %0 tha friendship cxisting botweon GOLOS and BROWDER, thae latter mentioned
€ 1 to mo somotime after GOI.OS' death t.hat hc had known uOLOS f.‘or twenty-fivo
R YO&I‘SQ et ’.‘., :,;'_-" _ SRR :_ :

-

« "It wag not unt.11 tho hte BWTIOr Or oarly £211 of 1941 that I
began to roalizc that GOIOS was making aveilable to BROWDER some of tha
" information which I was collocting and relaying .tofG0LOS. I rocall that
as & rosult of tho invastigation by the U. S, Governmont into the affairs
of WORLD TOURISTS, INC. BROWDER had boon convicted ‘of pessport fraud and
it is my rocollection thet ho surrendercd himself to tho foderal authori-
., tics td bogin his jail sontonece around lLpril of 1941. It is my further - .
e rocollection that durlng tho pariod of BROVUER!S incarcoration I usad to  Prst s
mako carbon coples of sonu of thae matorial widch I was prapwing for GOLOS ° b
e~ and that such copies, according to GCLOS, woru boing rovainad by-him so
Gy, : that BROWDER might scvo them aftor his reolsase from prison. it was iy im- i
& pression that BROVDER was not intorsstod in all of thu intclligenco ! ndled: o
by my‘solf and GOLOS bat .c.thor tﬁa.t (DI:O., would solect various types pf :

L . -
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®material which he believed would interest BROWDER., It is my recollection
that for the most part BROWDER was interested in what.I might describe as
“aconomic, political and social intelligence, referring not only to domestic
" matters but foreign as well, and this impression,is borne out by my later
..associations with BROWDER, when I noted that his interests appeared to be
almost wholly within those three fislds and did not embrace technical pro—-
duction data. or information of a mllitary nature.

: "!W first meating with EARL BROWDER occurred prohably in August
of 1942, and came about when GOLOS. told me one day he vas driving up to
BROWDER's summer home near Monroe, New York to visit BROWDER. At this time
BROWDER had probably been out of prison two or three months and GOLOS had
visited him on at least two occasions prior to that day. I remarked to
GOIDS when he mentioned that he was going up to Monroe, that I would like
“to meet BROWDER and he agroed to take me along, although he indicated to me

. that T was to mora or less go along for the ride and not to got involved in
" any discussions with BROWDER. Accordingly, GOLOS and I went up to Monrose
» &and I met BROWDER 2ri his fanmily at their home. I conversed with BROWDER
probably not mora than five minutes on this coccasion and our conversation

- wag wholly along social lines.. I was introduced to him by GOLOS as 'Comrade
: BENTLEY® and I do not believe at this time that he knew anything about me

' other than the fact that I was working with the U, S. SERVICE & SHIPPING

+"'CORPORATION. On the oceasion of this visit (OIS and BEROVDER spont some

+time alone and it is my distinct rocollection that GOLOS carried with him
- from Ngw York a rather bulky envelope, wh:.ch ha had in his possossion whan
,‘wa ‘returned to New York City. .

- 'O

-~

'_'5”" "7 %The next timo I saw BROWDER was sometima in tha 1a‘ce spring of

¥ 1943, on the oscasion of a wadding anniversary party being givon for him
“and his wifo in a restaurant on West 43rd Street, off Times Squarsc. 1.
, recall that this was on a Saturday and that during the morning a showing
was arranged by GOLOS and Mr.. NAPOLL, of ‘ARTKINO PICTURES, of throe Russian

’ ‘films. I was not invited to.this party nor to tha showing, but whon a tele-
".phona call was racoived a2t WORLD TOURISTS, INC. from some employco of the
%, SOVIET PURCHASING COMMISSION, and I was notificd by some girl at WORLD

FTOURISTS, IiC., I procaodod to the ARTKINO PICTURES studio in order to in-
form GOLOS of tho tolephoho call, inasmuch a5 ha had praviously told ma he
s'wag mosbt intercsted. in lmowing if tho perticuler porson telephoncd hime I
“located GOLOS thore, gavo him tho mossage thet this porson had telephoned,® R T

wand saw EARL BROWDER who told mo that I might &8 woll stay for the showing, ._*‘,;“"" it
Wkﬁl?ch I did. . )

. '
,.,_. v .
4 i
6

"SSP L wT ddd not soo El-.RL BROWDER again until the Friday following the
death oi‘ GOLOS on Thanksgiving Day, 1943. I know, hovmvor, from conversa~ .
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"50 East 12th Streot, on an average of probably onca cach wegk, that he was e
s . making availabla to BROWDER cartain intelliganco material, and thet ho on
' rathar rare occasions '‘visitod BROWDER at the lq_ttor's suwmmor homg in Moarocg
and at his Yonkora apartment..

f . LE
e e e et

0on the occasion of ono of GOLOS! visits to BROWDJI in Yonkors, -
" MARY PRICE and 1 accompanicd him in his car and I recall he left us in tho
car a couple of blocks or so from tho apart.munt houso whore BROVDER residad.

s

: nGOLOS t.old ma somctime during this pormd that thao prassure was’ i
: baconing ineraeasingly heavy for him to twrn over cortain of his Amorican
) contacts to othor Russians. Ho stated particularly six months before his
, doath that ho had boen requssted to turn over MiRY PRICE, tha SILVERMASTER
&~ . group and mysolf. He, of course, rofuscd to do this and I know that at the
S timo of his death ho had not turnod over any of his contocts to any other
porsons; the only concossion ho had made in this regard was that tho nater-
ial I was picking up from tho SILVERIY.STER group in Washington was to be
glven by mo drectly to CLTKERINE, the wifo of BILL, thercby thooretically
circumventing GOLOS. -In fact, however, I was surrcpta.tiously nexing this
? material aveilable for GOLOS! inspoction prior to pass:mg it to CATHERIUE.

#is I hava praviously st@tcd, in tho rncruitmont of american in~
.. dividuals to work for the Russians, it was neccossary for anyonc who parti-
R cipatod in intolligence work to immediately divorce thamsclves. from any -
;4. Communist Perty mombershdp or memborship with any fringo group. “GOLOS,
s of course, was averc of this bubt-zs a matter-of fact did not adhere stricte—
ly to this principle, I know from hy conversations writh him thet ho had
. made soma sort of an arrangomont with BROWDER that in the ovent any indi~ . .
" viduals associatod with tha Communist Party movemont in tha United Statos ”3
. Waro tuimod over’ to hinm, thosa paople would not dofinitaly lose thoir Com~ - R
munist Party affiliation.  GOLOS srould continuo 16 colloct duos from thesa
. individunls and-also furniah thanp with whatovoer Iiteraturo ho thought nocas—
sary to promoto tho causo.’' I am unablo-to conclude dofinitaly why GOLOS -
.was not_in complotcaccord with the dirdetive that -thoso Jmorican contacts
- divorce thamsalvos from thcirvParty affiliations, but -suspoct it may have o
. boen motivatod by his thought that tho movemont in the U. 5. might suffor o
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,, if thesa porsons romoved thomsalvos cntiroly, it balng my impression. that BRI
e GOLOS was most sincare :Ln hia advocacy of pomunism and his offorts to ad= Bt
E vanco its principlus. : _".,..‘,.._- Lo, ,,,..: . i
{;«--L ' s a part of ‘this arrangomont. GOLOS had wit.h BRO"’JDER,"GO 5 » i
B " vould meko availablo to BROWDER any'information that ho thought BROV
sy - might bo intorested in, which hed boen collocted from his various sowfcos. ik
) . BROYDER at no timg was allovad to’ keep this matorfal unless it Was o RN}
% . tramoly bulk‘y and than GOLOS would arrange t,o p:.ck 1t up. the noxt_day i
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¥t 4s my improssion that through theso mcans BROVIDER ‘was able to keop
very woll informed in the fiolds of social, cconomic and political intelld -~
genea. I also know that tho Russians wors not supposad toe know that COLOS
was supplying BROUDER with this typo of information; further, thet GOLOS
imprussed upon BROVDER tho nocossity for boing vory eircumspeet in tha .
L avent ho used any of the material ho gave him in any speoches or any articles B
.+ ' that were uritten oither by himsalf or othor individuals to whom ho passod iy
this informetion. ' : : .

P 1T recall dofinitely that a groat deal of troubla cnsued from an
.. article published in tho 'Protostant!? somctina in the fall of 1943. The
' “subjoct mattor of this articlo originated with CEDRIC BELFRIGE, who had
. furnishod GOLOS with soma confidential information of somo kind, tho aoxact
% nature of which I do not rocall. BELFR.GE, who at that time was assoclatod
.T% “with British Intolligoncae in New York, happoned to read tho article and
‘. roprimanded GOLOS sovoroly after tha article appearod. GOLOS of course
: roalized that the leak was through BROWDER but felt that ho could not condomn
BROWDER too mucli bocause 1t would not hava bagn etrategice. .

‘40n tho ovening of GOLOS! dosth I tolophonically communicatod
. with LB HLRRIS, in ordor to.securc tho residenco talaphona numbar of
‘. FALRL BROYDER. HARRIS furnishod the numbor to mo and the following morning
< I tolophonad BROWDER and ho agrocd to soo mo that morning in his officc.
My main purpose in confarring with BROVWDER wes to ascorizin what course I
should follow, that is, if I should turn over GOLOG! contacts to someone
else or attompt to carry on in tho manncr ha had. I of:course pointed out
to EROWDER thet 0OLOS had informed ma immedintoly previous o his ceath
that the pressurc was very heavy for him to turn over his contacts to some -~ jeites
: other Russians, BROWDER oxpressed himself es being against-this procedure Lo o
and T told hin that 1t would probably mean a fight and askod him if ho wero  {f:ja

3 % .
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=+ " willing to’ battle it out. He told me that hae wos willing to flght about it o
S ath and told me not to dispose of - my contacts, . The remainder of tho 'conforence, - IC
... as far as I'rocall, concorned arrangomonts which.had to be. made for the pa i;*k‘f’{"g
<57 funaral and burial of GOLOS. " BROWDER ‘prosumably nade most of these arrango-— .mv- gy 3

' ¢ monts, slthough ho did not attend:the funoral which was hold tho following PN {35
. Sunday aftornoons. "L ot R TR e T ! ‘:S“"“&
: ,‘\_‘,:l - - . R e t:- or - - ',. T jb:\_. ';.n.y_‘u --.,:"‘\ " fv‘..'. ey i o7 ) o gb . é:‘i.': ;:Jé
e "It was also on this occksion, as I rocall, thot BROWDER told me ;%"‘.{‘kri 4
©707 1 could roach him if the metter worg of sufficlont importance, by talophon- :,»;,gg
" ing hin at his offico and Ldentilying mysalf as NNCYl. - Qi
85 nFrom tho tine of this 1ast montionod conforanca with ERONDER 2
Bi L continued to seo him at his offico et intervals of probably two wocks. Fhen .k
"+ 1 had matoriel I thought would bo of intorest to him I would take 1t aldhg i
e O Y VASits to him and allow him tq look 1% ovor, although ho nevor ro Inod, B
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in writing books, some of which I road and it was vory auparont to mo that
'ho was incorporating in thodh books some of tho information I was making -

to confor with him on thu mattor. ;=.¢.; RN

?fi';'f‘é*‘:'*'/

"
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"anv in hls p0550531on. Ho indicated to mg that ho was desirous of looking
at tho information I was collecting Dbut that he daofinitely did not want zny
of it in his own possession. - Aftaor I began to know him botter he would ce-
casionally furnish mo vrith bits of miscollancous intelligenco; for instance,
he ong timo gave me some sort of naws about General CHARLES DE GAULLE. ©On
anothor occasion he montioned that ho had loarned that thera was a Trotskyite
library in Chicage, that he had access to it and wondared if my principals 8
might be interosted in having somoono photograph some of tho material in- . 4
cluded in that library. I followed GOLOS! practice of not showing evary-—
thing to BROWDER but rathor allowod him to sve only what cconomic, sceial ‘

“and political data I thought would intcrest hime Ho told me he was nob S

interested in technical production data, nor military information as such
and during my association with him ho manifested a rcal fear that ho might
bacoma incriminated in espionago *f ha wore to start handling information
of a military naturo.

"I recall that provious to O0LOS! death he informed me that in
the event anything happened to him and I found dny money among his posscs—
sions, that this money should bo turned ovor to RLRL BROVWDER. - I reeall
that right aftor his death, while lookling through soma of his papers which

_were maintained in his safe at WORLD TOURISTS, INC., I locatod between oleven
-and twelve thousand dollars, I turned this money over to ELRL BROUWDER at-

about thig tima and told him where I had located it and what GOLOS had told
me bofore ho diod, BROWDER was non-committel when I gave him this mcnoy but o
did accapt it. . .

- Muring the month“ that followed GNLNS' death BROVDER was ongaged

availablo to him. I recall one time, probably in tho Spring of 1944, aftor

an exposa of someé kind roletive to conditions in China had appeared in the o
1Daily Workar! or possibly somo other Comnunist publication, BROTDER was R
invited to Washlngton by SUMIER VWELLES, formur undorhsacrotary of state, o

ey oy
A_,/

"Somatima in tha spring of 194L I turnod ovor to BROWDER tho sum
of three thousand dollars in twonty dollar bills. This minoy had been given
to ma somotime in 1942, as I rceall,.by 0OLOS, to keep for him and I had
maintained it all ‘that time in the safo in my offices Shortly after GOLOS!.
dgath I asked my Russian contact,.BILL, if tho roney belonged to him or his
puoplo and ho said that it did not but that I should rotaln it uniil he
ascertained. if GOLOS!' son, MILTOH,. ‘in Russia, noeded tho monoy. I. coyplo of .,

. .months or so.later, BILL told mo MILTON.had no noed for tho money andjthat
"I might ag wall turn it over to BROHPER, who accoptod it as ha had t pro—
* vious Sumo . H .

.§}ii<$ﬁ£:f_‘ ~f‘(§ 7/C> :i .;2:§¢:>
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fmo on this occasion some naterial I had colloetod, 2nd was ablo to scizo
an opportunity to allow EL.RL BROVDER to look ovor that matorial though I,
of courscy brought it back to Now York City with mas Colonel REYNOLIS was
antircly ignorant oi‘ tho fact that. I carricd along this intolligcnco in-
formationi

. fhon I mot JiCK for the first time in Ootober, 1944, ho asked
me, among other things, why BROWDER had not cllowed the smarican contacts
to be turncd ovor to tho Russiang moro speodily and also demandad that MARY
PRICE and CEDRIC BELFRLGE bu immodiately turned overs Ls uentioned above,
W.RY PRICE had by this timo boon 'twrned loosc! by BROWDER, and I told JaCK
- that sho was highly norvous, nourotic and somowhat unstable amotionally, and
that shc was in no condition whqtsoov sr to be turned over to him or any
other Russian to engoge in further intelligence activitias. I indleatod to
BROVDER tho desire of JiCK that BELFRLGE be turnod over and. BROWDER rojectaed
this domand, I boliove, mainly? bocz‘uso BROVDER was somcwhat afraid of BEL~
. FRaGE boczusa of his conncction with British Intolligancs. During this
~ time and continuing=until I coasod socing JACK, it was my dofinite belief
., that JLCK wes not in touch with BROUDER personally bocause ho occasionally
ramarked that ha; of course, could. not contzet BROVDER dircctly, and ho,
- further, used to havo me rulay many messagos from him to BROTDEH. I ro=-
call ono instonce involving a youfig men whoso induction into tho iLrmed
- Sorvices soomod imminent and JICK adskod mo to requost BROWDER to effact :
_ the man's ontranco into tho Morchamy Marino via his contzets vwith tho
NATIONAL HARITIME UNION. J4CK indicated ha fclt it would bo more adviszble
to havo this man in tho Merchant Morine rathur than being subjected to the
hazarde of sorvido in tho formod Forcdog. HNothing was over done with refur-
: anca to this plan of JiCK's because, when I saw him later and asked him
“about it, he said 1t was alroady too lato and I concludgd that the person
B had probably beon inducted alrcady, I'have no idea of tho identity of
- this porson in whom JiCK was 1ntercstod‘ oxc¢opt that ho was an lmerican
« eltizon. I novor did roquost BROVDER to do enything about it bucause tho
.originel undarstanding was that I was tq gnt. lc.t.qr adv:Lco from JiCK when
. tho mants induct.ion date was sot. - ;
. £ .
B/ lso during this period JI;CK dskod ma’ to contact BROWDER and dis—
: ‘cuss with him tho possibility of sotting up a covor company of soma kind
;wm ch would sarve as'a front for the activ;i.tios of one of the Russian agents
-whom JiCK novor idontifiad {n any manner. “JiCK told me that BROVWDER should
Catbtempt to soleet as a front for the basinoss somoono who so normal activi-
. thes would offectivaly clock the axchange of considerablo monoy. I did =
stako this mattor up vith BROVDER, who was to discuss it with an indivi-~
. dual who, I boliove, had begn subgostod to t.ha Russians by somoe Communist
P‘.rty functlonary, whom ona of thu:l.r agents ‘in Philadelphia had contoctod.

..95_ é‘*s - 4'4 ‘/05"“01‘2*0
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Y3ROWDER -was acquainted with this man selected to front for this projected
company; but was reluctant to broach the proposition to him and wanted to
have morg daefinite information as to what hs wag te be used for. 1 recall
1t was the reaction of the Russians, upon learning of BROVDER's reluctancs,
that they felt this person was probably already operating a front company
of some kind for BROWDER and that he was afraid his own activities wight

ba jeopardized if this man engaged in ner business activity. I do not
know if, in fact, this unknorm person was operating any kind of company for
BROWDER, who only indicated to me that the man had baen useful to him.

"I continued to ses BROWDER at intervals of perhaps two vesks
during the fall and early winter of 1944 and followed the.old practies of
taking with me such material as I felt wvould be of interest to him. Ad
one of my early meetings with AL ha told me flatly that I would have to
break away from all my contacts immediately, would have to terminate my
connoction with the U. S. SERVICE AXD SHIPPING CORPORATION and that some-
thing would be done about replacing me in the firm. I was also instructed
to disassociate myself from the affairs of WORLD TOURISTS, INC, I subse-
quently told BROWDER of this demand made by AL and it was apparent to me
that by this time BROWDER was no longer willing or abls to fight ebout the
matter of retaining any of the old contacts. Hae appeared rosigned to the
fact that the Russians would prevail in the matter of handling the Ameri-
can contacts. After my association with my various Viashington contacts
had ceased in Decembor of 1944, I began to see BROVDER at loss frequent
intervals inasmuch as I was no longer receiving information vhich would
be of valuc to him and there was no occasion for my visiting him. On rare

* instances, however, I would ba asked by JACK or AL to sec BROWDER with

reference to the handling of soma particular problem and, on these oceam

‘sions, I would seo BROWDER at, hls office in New York.‘

“One of the mettors wnich I vas discussing with BROYDER shortly
after the boginning of 1945 concarned the. future of the U, S, SIRVICE aliD
SHIPPING CORPORATTON and VWORLD TOURISTS, INC. The Russians worag still
considoring st that time whethor‘to'tako ovor gither concern or both and,
vhen it was finally docided by them that they would take ovor the U. S,
BERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION, I'was dologatod to visit BROWDER and :
taoll him of their decislon.. I also was instructed to inform him that his
mongy would bo forthcoming at an early date, it baing romombered thai at
the timo of tho formation of the corporstion BROVDER supplicd fifteon
thousand dollers which was actunlly handled by Colonel REYNOLDS in whoso
nama tho stock cortificates ropresonbing tho fiftoun thousand dollar in—
chtmant hy BROWDER warg issuod. ) -

_ “ApprOximataly ono ?oek prior'to tha wldosprcad publicity aipr - -
BRDWDER occasionod by tho publication in tho Huw York Yiorld ;alogram -
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. "the articlo written by JACQUES DUCLOS, Fronch Communist writer, Colongl °

REYNOLDS, RAY ELSON, BROWDER, and I mot at tho homo of FREDERICK V. FIELD
. in Now York City. Tho circumstancos end dotails of this maoting havae been
Ty sat out proviously in this statomont in connoction with my discussion of
: tho activitics of RAY ELSON, . .

"My last mocting with BROVDER, which took placa sometime in the
- lattor part of Octobery 1945, was occasionod by soveral visits to my of-

. - fico by LEM HARRIS. HARRIS mado soveral trips to my office in an attenpt
: talk to mo and I subsoquontly did moct him in my offica at which time ha
attempted to obtain from mo the fifteon thousand dollars that had original~
1y been put into the Uw S» SERVICE AMD SHIFFIIG CORPORATION by EARL BRUYDER.
I informed him that I had nothing to do with the fiftcen thousand dollars
and had bacn told that the Russians were going to toke cora of reimbursce
meht to the Communist Party or BROWDER for thoir originzl investment.

. HARRIS insisted that I discuss tho mattor with WILLIAM WEINER and I told
hin I could take no action of any kind until I consulted with BROWDER. I

o immodiatoly informed Colonel REYNOLDS of the domands boing mado upon me by
Ty LEM HARRIS an@ ho told md to discuss tho matter with BROVMDER, whom I subsco~ 20

R quently conforred with, I belicve, on Friday, October 26, 1945¢ I mot BROVIDER § -3=i

.o . and his wifo by appointmont at tho Grand Central Station Informotion Booth, .

L. at which timo ho handed mo & e2lling cerd of the MEADOWS BOOKKEEPING AND ‘

- n INCOME TiX SERVICS, 55 Vrest 42 Stroot, Mow York City, BRyant 9-9349. This f
S card boro tho namo of his brothor, RALPH ¥ BROYDFR, end 2 handwritten no- ;
5 tation, fRoom 312 C.! BROVDER told me that ha would meat ma at this offica

B in fifteon minutess  Yhoh I saw BROVDER I told him of the visit of LEM HARRIS
to my offica at Us 8. SERVICE T SHIPPING CORPORATION and tha demand that
ho had mads upon me for tho fiftocn thousand dellars-as well as my replios
torhis quastionss.” I askdd BROVDER what advics he could giva g in connac ..

‘tion with this matter znd ho_i&fomdd mo thet, as for as he knaw, tho Rusg-

_ sians had dofinitely docldod Yo tako over. tho Us S« SERVICE AND SHIFPING

.. . CORPORLTION and that thoy wero. somoihat slow in gotting tho money up, but

T that they would probably do so within. the sear futurc.. I than asked him
Y whothor thay could taka ahy action against Colonel REYNOLDS, mysolf, or tha

e company, and BROUDER stated that 4t would bo impossible to take any lagal
LT, action in this regahd inasmich as thoto wa8 no ovidonco in tha corporate

. ¥ - . records or books of tho company that thg Commiinist Party had any monotary
v intorest theoroin. He also statod, howovory that tho individuzls who wero

el running tho Party at tho present timg woro not too intolligant and might

1™
i .. attompt to initiate somos ‘sort of agtion for which thoy would probably bo
$hi - sorry later oni Ho statod that ho, of courso, had no authority as far eas
.= tho Perty wes concornod at the prusont timo duo to his having baon ou ted,
,ev’} and thot he, thorafore; ecould not offer any bsuggastions or make any recom-
e, . mondations as far as this fiftcon thdusand dollars was concorncd. Helalso
335 - stated that he did not intand to “do anything Whatsoever about it as 1dng ag
Y v » ,-..'».; :.“r_' ."' d A I ' : 191
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Yha was sti1l in his prosont position as far as tho Communist Party was
- concerneds I wish to state that I have had no further convorsation or
‘connection w1th him from-that tino to the presont. -

I I hava ‘proviously related, I havo beon in rathor eloso
association with Coloncl JOHN HAZLRD REYNOLDS through his connection
. " with the U. 5, SERVICE L}D SHIPPING CORPORATION. A8 a result of numer-
’ ous conversations I had with him, I was dble to dotormine some informa-
tion concerning his background.

: Miie was born in ilbany, How York and is the son of zn old

-  family that originally sottled in long lsland. Colonel REWNOLDS' father

s was a Now York Stato Supreme Court judge, and although there was consibrable
) money in the family, REYHOLDS himsclf did not come into any substantial in-

S5 % . heritance until tha death of his grandmother soma tima in the carly t30s.

v¥ 7 . REYNOLDS did not complete collega but as a young boy entercd Wall Stroot

s and had numorous jobs as a runner, board markor, and othor miscolXlancous

SaTT positions with various firms in tho financial district of Now York. 4Lt

,i . soma later dato ho was taken into partnorship with a member of the Now York

R . Stock Exchango and reomained in thet business until the beginning of Yorld i

i War I. Ha entored the armed sorvices es a privato and dus te his financlal f“;{

backgrowd was stationed in Vashington, D. C, and at tho termination of tho

war hold the rank of major. It was just subsecquent to World ¥War I that he
married .GRALCE FLEISCHR N, who is ono of the members of tha prominent FLEISCH— .
}U.N YELST COMPANY family. _ . i

. "Ho subsoquently went back to Wall Stroot and s in partnership
in the financlal district with soveral firms until soma time in carly 1929
when ho withdrow from this business, Soma tine in the carly 130s ha cama

" "into a fairly substontial inheritanco through his grandmother and commenced
to travel and had no employmont until some timo in 1934. "It appoars that

“his family was in somo way connactod with a barnking institution that was
taken ovur by tho Chase National Bark and in 1934 tha Chase National Bank,
through this connoction, sont him to Ruasla to maka 8 report on financial

* conditions in that country. aj*ﬁ {ﬁ Lt

- -

“REYNOLDS spont 1n all about two nonths in Aussia and apparently
whila thore saw many prominant individuals in connaction with tha roport
- $hat ho was making rolative to tho invostigation ho wos making into the
financial affairs of the Russian Govornmont. Ho appeared to have boon
groatly improssod by tho peoplo ho met. :
Lt "0On his roturn to Naw York he drow up a:roport which hao supmittod
.- to tha Chasg National Bank and as I recall‘thcy roruSQd to. pay him fjr it
as apparontly 1t wag of no valuo to thom, )
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"After returning from Russia he again lived the life of a ro-
tired gentleman and had no employment that I know of until early January .

of 1941 when the spadework for the formation of the Y. S. SERVICE AND i
SHIPPING CORPORATION was boing done.’ . USRI Fits
"In connection with REYNOLDS! political background, he irdicated =

that he had baen a Socialist for the past twenty years and indicated that
on ong oceasicn in 1919 he spoke on the same platform somewherc in Now
Jersoy vilth SCOTT NEARING, Ho also told me that he knew NORMAN THOMAS 7

and JOHN RLED, who had been active in the Socialist Party novement. et
"I also detorminod from his conversations that he had becn an P
acquaintance of some long standing of THEODORE BAYFR and had mada numerous 25
finzneial contributions to TED BAYER's magazine, !'Sovict Russia Todayf. e
He also knew and gave financial assistance to HERSERT GOLDFRANK, who was %
; associated with the 'New Massos!. R ;{, %
ot . " ' . 4 iy ;
% also knew that REYNOLDS was a good ‘friond of LEM HARRIS and R
- I recall on soveral ocecasions ho indicated that the HAHRIS family and his el
ovm family had been one-time ‘residents of Tuxedo Park, Now York and that 55 g
T his acquaintancoship with HARRIS started in oarly boyhood. . ‘ ﬁ
: , o 1
- BREYHOLDS also indicated zn acquaintanceship with CORLISS LAIONT 4 T‘.zrgé
who 1s the son.of THOMASLAMONT, well known Now York financior, ;gﬁ
. : : &Y
ot T know that REYNOLDS is not a duos-paying Cormunist Party mom— o d:
i ber., Howovor, he openly zdritted that ho is a "Marxist! and a Comunist B
" and further indlcated that before his association with tho U. S. SERVICE 18N
#- AND SHIPPING CORPORATION gavo substantizl sums of moncy to various Commu~ e 4
RS nist Party enterpriscs. I do recall, howovor, that aftor REYNOLDS bo-~ '
5o+ - came associated with tho U. S. SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORFORATION,. ho con-
7.0 tinued to soo TED BAYER, LR HARRIS, and HERBERT GOLDFRANK but told me
.+ that he was no longar contrdbuting any large sums of monoy te the centor- =
.s2e . prises which thase individuals wore: concernod with. . Ho did stato, how— R 3
‘\f eyor, that ho did givo thom contributions but thoy were somcwhat small e
woiye,  @nd his purposo for doing this was)to ingratiate hirsolf with these in- N <Yk
.+ . dividuals and felt that this.friendshlp would be. of groat assistanca to : sy
‘_.‘,-‘5 K him in the profitablo oppration_ofj"thaﬁ. S« SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORLTION. 'ﬁf_ §
'?J*». . . .(_'-,:;-" - ’ . i:d‘
i+ . ~ "is I havo proviously stated) in lata 1949 GOLOS was dosirous .,
5. of forming the U. 8. SERVICE AND SHIPYING CORPORATION and wont to EARL PNy )
“ - BROWDER in an affort:to find a suitobke- individual to act as a front for B P
¢ e this corporation. It was through BROVDER or onc of BROVIDER!S functionarics L

‘:; that JOHN REYNOLDS wes nominatod for thig position,
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41 first met REYNOLDS in OOLOS' office some time in the latter
part of 1940 at a tims when the negotiation for the formation of this
R company was going on. Somg time after this meeting I was informed that
"+ REfNOLDS was to bs the prasident of this new corporation. On GOLOS! instruc-
© tions, I beliave in the early part of January, 1941, I started to see
* REYNOILDS in his home on fairly frequent occasions. The reason for-this
was to arrange for the forming of this company, sending cablegrams to In~
" tourist, and other matters that were incident to the actual conmencement
i of the activities of this cerporation.

. tThe company actually started to do business at 212 Fifth Avenue
-+ - sometime in the early part of April, 1941 and at which time REYNOLDS took
' a fairly active interest in ths afialrs of the corporation. However, as
. I have previously stated, the monaey that rapresented the capital in this
. corporation was¢obtainaed both from FARL BROVDER and JOHN REYNOLDS; REYNQLDS
_ putting up $5,000 and FARL BRO#DER, as I later learned, on behalf of the
;. Communist Party, putting up $15,000. Tha £15,000 I know was given to
*  REYRCLDS by BROVDER or LEM MLQIS. . : : '

i . . naAt the time the corporate papers for this organization wers

- ~drawn up by Mr. CHARLES BAIINERAN of Clark, Carr, & Ellis, 120 Broadway
- New York City, REYNOLDS was indicated as the sole owner of this corpora-
;)¢ tion. As a matter of fact, all of the stock certificates that werae
.7 - issued wera in the name of JOHN HAZARD REYNOLDS.

- 0. WIn connection with the drawing up of the corporate papers for
- -7 this organization, I am positive that REYNOLDS did not indicate to !Mr.
" BANNERMAN or JOSEPH MANN who also participated in the legal werk concern—
ing the formation of the’company, that the copital invesiment was put up
w4« by anyone ‘excapt himself. It is my recollection that the law firm of
1'% Clark, Carr & Ellis is a very reputable end wall known legal firm and I
Y. am sure that if they had any suspicion that any of the capital was
/" boing put wp by the Communist Party or EARL BROVDER that they would
- have refused to ba 8 purty to~ any negotlations in regard to this corpora-  °
o tiﬂno ‘:‘.“ 1 =.-|.- Ve O o . .

LR * e.,'.‘ PR ﬁ.,- o1

R R "Wheon the U S, SERVICE AFD SBIPPING CORPORA?ION first s*arted

- business, REMMOLDS took a somgwhat active part in the affairs of the corpora~
.>+7 tion for a short. pep vlod of timo. ' Howevaer, 2 short times after tho ecorporation

. started business, I0LDS -spont less end lass timae actively participating

. in the affeirs of the corporation and the actuzl running of the corperation
L wag 1aft more np lass to my om Judgment. Y wish to stzle, however, that
=—REYNOLDS was cognizant of all of thg nctivities of tha fim and sat in on

- diractors' mootings and although he did not do much actual work, kapt in

3 pretty close touch with tha actlvitiea of tho firm,
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At the time of the entrance of the Unitéd Stataes into Forld
“far II, REYNOLDS spent considercbly less time than he had previcusly been
sponding relative to the affeirs of tho corporation and ho informed me
that he had been making an attompt to join tho armed sorvicos. At first
he was unsuccassful as ho was over age. However, I do rocall thet in
about Septamber of 1942 he received a communication from the War Dupzrb-
- mont indicating that if ho so dusired, thoy could probably use him in
soma branch of tho sorvica., After tho recoipt of this lattor, RIYNOLDS
..+ spont a considorable amount of his time at Governors Island and in “Tash~
. ington in an effort to get himsalf located in some branch of tha sorvica.

. "In Docomber.of 1942 ho was givon 2 commisslon as a major in
~ tho Financo Dopartmont of tho United Statos Army and was sont to an cifi-
.. cors' training school for financa personnol that was located as I rcecall
~3ﬁ{ somawhare in North Carolina. Ho spent throe months in this training and
" was subsequently assigned to tho financo officc in Hoboken, Naw Jerscy.
.. Ho was in Hebokon for somc months. Howevaer, tho ontireo office was movad
' from Hoboken to Two Lafayctte Stroot in Now York City and he vwas subse-
quantly assignad to Now York.

;} to Washington, D. C. on somo spocial mission, the specific naturo of which
) I do not know oxcopt that it rolated in somo way to foroign funds. He re—
mained in Washington for 2 poriod of approximately six months and was thero— i~
after reassignod to his formor position at Tvwo Lafayotto Stroot, Now York.
i In Septambor, 1945 ho was elovated to thoe rank of licutenant colonel, which
»v _rank he still holds at tho-present time. At the present time REYNOLDS lS
o tha executive officor of the finunco officae in Ncw Yark Clty.g

"Ho remained in Now York for sovoral months and was thon assigned E”“ o
i

e “It came to mv attuntion somo fcw months after tho U; S. SERVICE
“+ . AND SHIPPING CORPORATION commenccd oparations that Colongl REYMOLDS was
.~ maintaining for LR HARRIS various sums of monoy in a safoty deposit box

of the Chaso National Bank, Fifth Aﬁf‘re branch, locatod at 200 Fifth ivenue. fid "R

S : "Upon Calonol REIHOLDS ontering on agtive duty with tho Army in - ' E;ﬁ;sif
g 1942, he 1nstructod moe thet if in the future HARRIS shcould ask that I place ‘gqﬁﬁgciﬁﬁ
Zﬂui‘for him any-monoy in the safety doeposit box, I should do so, and likewisae, ¥ S

if HARRIS g’equestod that somo of tho monoy plroady placmthcro bo roturnod
to him, I should likoviso turn it. ovor. iy ;

5 “Continuing, from tho tino of REHHOLDSf antrance upon active duty
LU until somo timo in tho spring of 1945, HARRIS occasionally would come to,

. seo me at my offico and would eithor give gpo additional sums to bo plac
5"+ in the' safoty deposit box or Would ask that I withdraw a cortain amount gnd
i glve it to him I kopt no indopandent rocorq of the dates and amounts

‘_J
—.‘,,x
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"those transactions between HARRIS and mysolf but recell that HARRIS had -
a small book in which ho medo entries indicating tha dotus and the charace
ter of tho transaction, that is if it wrerg a doposit or a withdrawal and
tho ampunt. - | < . )

"It is my impression that the reason HARRIS withdrow all his
funds from tho safoty doposit box in the spring of 1945 and ceascd his
practice ‘el giving me money to ba placed there was that by that time tho
Russians had made ¢lear thoeir intenticn of taking ovor the U. S. SZIRVICE
ANMD GHIPPING CORPORATION and HARRIS aprarontly fclt this repository would
no longor be safe. The menoy given to me by HARRIS for safcekecping was
placed in anvelopas bearing the printed namo oither of JOMM H. REYOLDS
or tho Us S. STRVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION; tha daposits and with-
drawals ranged, so far as I praosently recall, from appr~ximately £2,000
or $3,000 to $10,000. Occasionally when HAURIS would give me money o
be placed in thu safaty doposit box, ho would remark that he had Just
coma from meking the rounds and theso sunms obvirusly were Party funds
rather than tho porsonal proporty of HARRIS.

"On the oceasion 2f my initial mecting with LLy ho askod me
what I thought about tho advisability of his mecting REYIQLDS. I told him
I thought such a move was vory unrisa bacause REYHOLDS wras in uniform, was
inclined to bo somuwhat indiscroat, znd also mentirnod to 4l tho difficul- :
ty of axplzining to REMOLDS the idontity of il, Yo saomod satisficd 2t ¢
this time that a meeting with REYNOLDS would not be wisa.

"On the occasion of my mocting hinm in tho lattor part of May or
- possibly tho early part of Jung, 1945, howevor, he azain brought up the sub—
M.y Ject of his mooting REYNOLDS and told ma ho dofinitoly desired to see him.
o~ -1 again rogistorod my objaction and told AL that RLY ELSON likevise folt
PR that for various recsons - he,should not moot REYNOLDS. /L insisted, howover,
g that I arronge for such a mooting and accordingly, soma few days later, I
SN met AL at lengchamp!s Rostaurant in Now York City and wo wont togaothor to
N tho Vandorbilt Hotel en Park’ Avonue whaore I introducod him to Coloncl
E REYNOLDS. I loft AL and REYNOLDS together thero and LL indicatod to mo
‘he would soq me some time lator. in Washington. )

e -

¥R et .
A * .

"REYNOLDS told mo lator that AL had boon extremoly inguisitive
... ~about tha persomal finances.of himsclf and his wifo and had attoapted to
LT convinca REYNOLDS that he definitoly should stay with tho V. S, STRVICE

' LND SHIPPING TORPORATION and that the company had tromendous possibilitics,
13 . It was also on this occasion that AL told REYNOLDS that tho $15,000 invast-
~i: mont, cstonsibly madn by BROWDER whon the corporation was formed, actuhlly
= roprosentod Russian funds, and that AL was giving this equity to REXN 'y
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nJ gubsequently talked to AL about his meeting with REYNOLDS and’
told him that REYNOLDS had not baen favorably impressed by the approach

~ made by AL, who blamed me somewhat for REYNOLDS' reluctance to go along -

with him. According to REYNOLDS, AL had promised to ses him three weeks -
after ths date of their meeting in New York City but AL failed to communi-
cate with REVHOLDS, who therceafter asked me several times to attempt to
arrange a meeting for him. I spoke to AL later about his failure to get

in touch with REYNOLDS after the mesting and he made soma remark that

he was not supposed to get inm touch with REYIOLDS for three months rathar
than three weeks after the meeting and further manifosted a contemptuous
attitude toward REYIOLDS. ' -

1/t the roguest of REYNOLDS, I asked &L at my moetings with
him on October 17, 1945 and November 21, 1945 to communicato vrith
REYNOLDS saying that the latter was vory desirous of conforring with 4L
but he said he had no desire to ses REINOLIS.

rOn the occasion of my introducing il to REYHOLDS, I introduced
4L by somo fictitious name and REYNOLDS has always roferred to 4L as PilL.
1 do no’ belisve that REYNOLDS knows tho identity of Al, excapt that during
soma of owr conversations after his mocting with L, REYNOLDS indicated
that he folt il was a Soviot zgont. o
¥Some timo in the latter part of Soptomber of 1945 whon 1 was

seriously considering gotting out of the U. S. SEWICE iED SHIPPING CORPOR:.~
TION and wes also dosirous of having REYNOLDG ceasa his activitios with this

“corporation, I told REINOLDS thot I had boen mixced up with GOLOS in some

wndorcover worke. I oxplained, however, that at the time {010S died in

. Novamber, 1942, I hed coased all of ‘theso anrtivitios and told him nothing
of my continucd ope:ations along intelligence lines. I also at this time

informod REVIOIDS that if tho Russians were interestod in maintaining tho
Ue 5. SERVICE iND SPIPPING CORPOR.TION, thay wore doing it for a purposc and
that ho would.probably bocomo involved, It vas atb that timo ho indicated

. to mo that ho probadly knuw that jL'was in fact a Soviet agent. Ho also
'. gtatod that ho folt that being on jmerican and this beoing an hmerican cor—

poration, ho would bo ablo to provont the corporation -baing used for any
Russian activitics and gave me tho improssion ha thought himsolf capeble
of handling 6ny axigoncy which might ariso,

8Tt wos 2lso during this period I mantioncd to REYNOLDS LLts
proposal to mo that I go to Moxico as zn agunt of tha Us 5S¢ SERVICE LND
SHIPPING CORPORATION and told REYNOLDG I had refuscd bociuso I wog ap~
prehonsive that I might bocome involved -in scmothing unploasant.

o
S

" " tDuring tha’ tino thet' T waa- associatod with GOLOS I rocall hat
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oo THEODORE BAYER, during tho yoar 1942, made infrequont visits to sao
 GOINS in his office at tha WORLD TOURISTS, INC. ilthough I havo novor mob
BAYER, I recall from convorsations I had with GOLOS that BLYER was the
"managing oditor of 'Soviot Russia Today.! Lt tho prosent timo he still
holds that position. I know nothing of BAYER's past activitics cxcopb
that provious to his boing connactod with the Communist Party he was a
 Social Democrat and usod to associate with the 'Jowish Daily Forward!
~ crowd. COLOS informed me that BLYER had, in 1942, madc several attampts -
. to havo him {GOLOS) cooporate and that ho was somcwhat concorned ovor
! the identity of this individual, that ho was able to find out thot he
.+ (BLYER} was not in any way conncctod with GOLOS! branch of tho Intolli~
" . n gonco Servico. 00LOS intimated to me, howaver, that ho was possibly
connacted with the incighbors,! a namc which GOLOS and my other Russian
o contacts used in referring to Sovigt Military Intelligence. 4s I have
%3 ... .. proviously stated, BAYER has boon a friond or associate of JOHN REYNOLDS
- for & considorablo poriod of time, 48 2lso proviously stated, AL was -,
A introduced by mo to JOHN REYNOLDS. in tho latter part of May 1945, at
. . which timg L] told REYNOLDS ha -would sog¢ ‘him within throe wooks. Whon
.7 . AL failoed to communicato with REYNOLDS, ho went to see BYER and told
< 7" "him about having met 4L ard tho fact that AL had not kept his appoint-
ol ment 2s ho promised to do. ‘I also know that REYNOLDS told BLYER tho .

AR " prosont status of the U. S. SERVICE iND SHIPPING CORPORLTION and, 2s a
=it .,  _matter of foet, I am sure that BAYER knows about- the Communist Partyls
o financial intorest in U, S. SERVICE AND SHIFPING CORPORATION. REYNOLDS
s; subsequently told me that BAYER promisod to gat him a2nothor Russian con=

. tact in tho ovont that AL did not subsoquently sce him,
| USomatima around tha ond of Lugust 1945 1 again mot illand, at

4y . - that timo, pofnted ¢ut to him that REYNOILDS had informod TED BAYER of
s e cAL's visit with RFZUOLDS in Now York. {l-roplied that ho was sorry that:
this happoncd as hn know BLYER to bo a dangarous individual who drank to o
- axcess and wno, Whon undor.the influonce of 1liquor, would roveal everything g~
he kngw. -~ %% v o T s e e T : : |

E
- ~

o shd -4;; C % ";t‘.- __‘.'.'Lr-: RS i
: "Imot.heri'nd}ﬂdual‘whom‘I"bacamaf;aware ‘of during my activities
was one STIVE PEIERS,/ Although: T .nover met this individual, he is a well

. known Communist Party muwaber, and it is my recollsction that he wrote a
. rather wall known manual ontitled, 'Petors! Manvali. This manual, among  P* m
. othor things, ssts forth certain rules for the guldance of good Communists. ‘fu.s-Ki
It cams ‘o my dttontion from CREGORY SILVERMISTER sometime prier to the et
death of GOLOS that PETERS wag in Wasnington and was attompting to infil-
! " trate into tha SILVERMSTER group, that is, to sccure informatior from.
<! . some of the mombers thereof.. I.rgcall that vhen I informed GOLOS of this
7 attamptod encreachment by PETERS, GOLOS want to tho New York Headquapters
RN V of the Communist, Party £nd nade_a‘protost thore to someonse It is nf
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trocolloction that GCOLOS montioned that ho knew PETIRS and 1 remembar
that somotimo lator BROWDER happened to montion that GOLOS had known
_ . PEIERS. I have ncvor ot PETEHS nor have I socen him to ny knowledge and
' the only other information I have with raespact to him concorns inquiries
T made by JLCK and il asking if I wore acquaintod with PETZRS. Upon learm—
. ing that I vas not acquainted with PETERS, JiCK scomed somowhat surprised
and statod that COLOS had knovm hin. Neither JiCK nor LL pressed their
inquirios further after I informed them that I hed navoF mot PETERS.

e wiith furthor roforonce to JOHN -3BT, I recall that on ong oc-
cation in the Spring of 1945, after I had severed my conncctions with tho
imorican contacts I formerly hed, JiCK told mo thet they wrara having some
troubla with ABT besause he wae attempting to 'movo int on scno of my
formor contacts and that his activities waro on bchalf of ELRL 3ROVDER.
Ho asked thot I confor with BROVDER and requost that LBL be instructod

. 47 4o corso activitios zlong that linc. -T-did tzke the mattor up with

L © % PBROWDER who secmed somowhet shocpish when I made tho accusation. BROWDER,

: ; :.;;:"_'. " at first, cleimod to know nothing about such efforts on his bchalf being
74 mado by ABT, byt I told him that it was obvious ho must know what was
RO _going o7 end ho morely shrugged his shouldors and had no further commont.

T R ["Rofarring again to HIROLD CLLSSER, 1 racall that aftcr his
%%, . roturn from his assigmmont in Zurops, probably in Itely, for the Unitod
S Statas Troasury Departmont, VICTOR PERLO told me that GL..SSER had askod

e him if ho would be able to got back in With the PERLO group. I oskad

W 9z > . PERLO how GL.i3SER hoppened to loave the greup end he explined that
@’ GLASSER and ono or two others nad baen taken somotimo befora by somo

*.‘,‘f e ;merican in somo governmental agoncy in Weshington, and thet this uniden-—

tified fmericon turned GIASSER and the othors over to sone Aussian. PIRILO
: declared ho 2id nct imew the identity of wis inerican, and said that

;,'{f G, CHARLEY KRA‘ER, so far as he knaw, was tho only person who had this in~-

% ? © formation. Sumetime lator I was talking with KRUMER in Now York City, and
7 brought up *hig metior to hims Lt this tiwo KRALMER “bold mo that tho perscn
'who‘had’oz_‘igiually ituken GLLSSER away: from PERLO's group was namod HISS
A apdthat ha was in tho Ue S. Stato Departments I hed kopt JACK advised of
a8 ‘tho information relative to GLaSSER vhich was boing furrdshed to.mo by
';“-.‘.3 . PERLO and lator'by KRAMER, ‘and I racall that somating in the spring of
4 "¢ 1945 JACK oskod mo who HISS wes. Iater I'clippod. from tho nowspaper, 21U
"‘;i .an articlg'concqming'tho. ¥. 5o Stato Dopartment in which HISS was mon~
. tionod apd showed tha articlo to JACK, who told mo that ha had in the mean-

g timo laaened'of tho identity of HISS: It de my prasont rotolloction that

S

this nowspapor articlo stated HISS! fuil nime was 7ORIE HISS ond thet
he was an advisor to DELN ACHFEON in.tho State Dop:rtmcaié}'r_hc only other -
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information I presontly rveall. "hich way eencorn hISS is that on ong gcca-
PERLO wasgup~

S,

2.7 - slon when GKEGORY SILVERMISTEN compleined bo me that VICT
ST e sqtting -oxlsting arrangamaits apnng -acmpors of his’ group in Washingto
."?ﬁb . and ‘asked Lf T could not do 'somothing to romody tho situation, I toldy.

il .E!;’_I‘ER's,gpmpp4p§j,ggxﬁ'.no:‘snid_ ho knowa person némod 4. .
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‘ - "I have read the above statement conzsisting of this and' 111 other o i
‘pages and it is true to the best of my‘knowledge, recollection and belief. ¢

S ‘ _*" 0V /S/ ELIZABETH T. BINTLEY ]

.. - /5/ THOMAS G. SPENCER, Special Agemt, F.B.I., K.Y.C.

.. - /8/ JOSEPH M. KELLY, Special Agent, F.3.I., W.Y.C."
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No undeveloped leads are b

o that this investigation is'raceiving continuous attention.an
for coverage of investigative leads

oing set forth in view of the fact ;
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Re: WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON

On December 13, 19LS information was received from

. the Boston Field Division that REMINGTON was en route to New Tork via New

York Central train out of North Adams, Massachusetts,

S The following surveillance_wésicdnducted by Special
Agent John Y, Collins and Joseph C. Walsh: .

At 8 P.¥. on December 18, 1945 REMINGTON got off Now
York Central train #1022 at Grand Central Station and ran through the
station to the I.R.T. Subway where he boarded a shuttle train, transferring
to a downtown express train at Times Sguare. He left the subway at 3k

. Street and walked underground to the Pennsylvania Station. At 8:10 P.M.
' REMINGTON boarded the "Patriot” for Washington, occupying a seat in coach

#3411,

RFMINGTON was under surveillance of Special Agent Jobn
¥. Collins from Mew York to Washington where the surveillance was turned
over to agents of the Washington Field Cffice.

REMINGTON made no contacts while in New York City.
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IMINGTON PRESENTLY . |
ER PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE INAIUCH AS CONFIDENTIAL' SOURCE HAS IN-'

LEAvE J

;ICATED THAT HE WIU‘UASHINGTON FQR NEW YORK CITY SOM"TIHE TONIGHT,
-. NO INFORMATION AVAILABLE REGARDING DEPARTURE TIME PSS
“ITHER GREGG OR REMINGTON, GREGG HAD LUNCH TODAY waaﬁgggggj;ljﬁﬁuhnE .

-ONFIDENTIAL SOURCE FURTHER REVEALS THAT ON JANUARY NINE BERNARD

A RIS I e it it o T N AT ey o s il s I PR N T

'EDMONT WAS IN CONTACT WITH WILL1ﬁ§§%Em1UQInNS RESIDENCE FOR THE PURPOSE
F INVITING REMINGTON TO THE ABO\}I:}&ENTIONED AVC MEETING. THIS IS THE
LY KNOWN CONTACT BETWEEN REMINGTON AND REDMONT SINGE THE INSTIGATION
F THIS INVESTIGATION.
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inventory Worksheet
FD-503 (2-18-77}

File No: /7 fu-’x!f/ Yoo Re: Zﬂ/n’} /!i—r?’l/mf, /f“’\‘ pate: LT~ 7/0
_i,&(__ /s “ / {month/year)
Description No. of Pages Exemptions used or, to whom referred
Serial Date (Type of communication, to, from) Actual }Released {1dentify statute if (b} or (J) cited)
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REFERENCE ¢ " Report of 3pecial Agent B@TOH S. GORDON dated 12~13-l5
at Boston, Mass, R
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Details of surveillance of subMRct WILLIAL WALTER REMINGION
sot forth herel There are no indices references to
#n tho Joston Field Division, Identities
an 8 avellable background information of telephons Sub~ -
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‘lhe flllowing inves tmratmn was couducted hy bpeclal Agent FRAI'LIQ J .

.;J‘h-.,.hl‘
‘1 Dacanhar Ll, L7245, inforvation was rec:
fror the das!

19&5, for » resting with one BEP}
This offic2 was requested - to survhil [EMIL
the reastn for his' irip to #Willismstown.
Jo HAVDLT Y Tud, and ISATAR 7. LOUDBURY wers
iivities,

- g

teent HOOBDBLEY orrived an torkh Adors

tc ancertain whether or not HEUINGION bad arrived and he had already departed
from Pewr York City.

e A ;-.,eni ':' :

DEFT Fid, 51 Fark

of "") '11' 0o stz-n., a paotoe roch of Fuk -
fhese clip,

photciraph wes baken in 1914{3.

-3

Latun bield Cffice wihlch ind »c:dteo that WILLIAL wALToll RELIE GTON -
» : Wis expected to arrive at Vorth Adams, ‘Mas. ., on either December 17 or:18,7™
¥OX, of 51 Park. Stréet, Williamstown, l‘ass.
Agents FRANCIS J. LeCARTHY, DANIEL
ccerber 17 at 3:00 »as.

orn ¥

.Ij_e was nat observed al ihe,railroad station at this time, "
] . R COET T

prrishod the A o vbs wibh elis .
L e Year ot lhe eli; .
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‘ved by telenhone c:fn"*numcatmn -

TON in an.effort. to ascertain. S
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assigned to cover this man's ac—

in order
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'n proceedec‘ LL v Lhiemstov. and inguired of
Street, W

illiamstown,

ings of BeliTra B ua teken from
ing containing a brief bioyraphy
ich was taken in 1255, The othcr

‘ns are being enclosed for the

¢ tica of et '
The blograph, coatailned oa we o these cl-pplnf,s indicates thei U has a

- . ” =

a0, and was croduateéd fros lovihwestern ! aivers u;v in 197, received his = )

Pun. and PhD. ot barvard in 1932 andl93l, rvespectively. iie was emplored . e

the liarvard Loonomic Society as a statisticlan, 1939-19J.f and vas -in-. ¥
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structor ond subtor in Boowonics abHarvar “y 1931-1935, He was called to .-
PR 4 4 - . \-.' - -
.:.:,lhau,xs 0o Asiociste froifsscr in Bconor ies in 1935, he is a menoer of
g M orican. Economic Associail Ln, the h wrican Statistical Association, -

uh& Fhi Heta thga and othnr sl ola.at.lc ucmt.x.es. . v
o .

AL 7:00 p.ii on December 17, 1945, "the Agenbs. observed REKINGTON at the' home

L X,

of PE’RTIUMD FOY, 51°Park St.reet R‘ERJINGIUN Was, dressed in the un:;form of an

Fusign in the inited’ States Mawy.

Tre Aronts cavred the depavture of the Ghicago train at ¥ thO paa. from
williamcborn, bub KELT GTC <id noet take this train.

the Apents waintained surveillance of 51 Park. Street, Williamstown, from _
F:00 pas. until 2:25 a.m., Decenber 18, when RE}EINGTUI»: was observed to leave -
the home of FUX and proceed across the campus to the Williams Inn, which,
ne entered abt about 2:30 z.w. on Vecember 18.  REMINGTOW retired to hwom. .

13 oat this tra for Lhe even ~ . ‘

cures linces vms baien wp o bao lanoat (130 a.m. by the Apents, RETEIGTU
creccriog s 0030 alr. anc ¢ berip s e - ining room, % here he ate breaicfast,

AL Srl” mawm. VUUTEAWD IGR oome to the ini and was observed waltin for
HE LT ‘mh Ihey both left itlhe inn about 7:20 a.m. anddrove to Hopkins Hall

on t“e carpus tmd t.hey entered that hall at abouf: 9 30 a.m,
AL 11:20 a,p. HEETHGTOH and TUJ& proceedef? on- foot - from hopl-’lns Hall to .

ohtebron olle At 11:22 .. LI LSTOH acd FOX returned from obetson hal].

Lo Pamicing e, AL 1200 nean. YUR lefh Hopkins Hall ang rrturawd to his
hor o, wheeh bl oenvered ab troe s lest nt 1c:08 o.n., procﬂbﬂint via auto-
otile Lo Shtebnon nall. o0 olo P eCARERY aad MOODBURY mointuised tbhis sur-
wellloee o LORERANL Tua =08 Aoent HA-1MGTUI was surveilling hopkins
Unldojor el INDEIOH,

AL 100 puom. BUTICTOD Lledt bophins cell folding two yellow slips ol papor

i mis Licad and vroceeded Ly Stetton Hall., Ab 1: 102 pem. 1GE LTG0 and FUX

laTt Stetson f.all and procecded to the williams Inn via FOX's automobile,

vhere poth ad luncheon Wil two ren, babtic about fifty-five years of age

and vesrin. glasses, ong ohout O tall a i the other about 50 10" tall,

»Uth a pocked face, These men » e e both cshite, greyish haired, wnd of medium

sallow sorplenion and apperred bo be professors ab the college inasiuch as
% the conclusion of the '.l,unch thay weré observed to leave Lopetinsr on. :

ioot and enter Stetson Hall. There men Toft REIMINGTUN and TuX at-1%55 p.m.,__
FRIRGTOH and FOX remnmn{; in thr lobby of’ the ¥lilliams Inn until 23 hO p.m.
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During ©his time it wag noten thal when 1uL!INGTON informed the desk clerk a
that lie wog cracking out and a bLill was presented, FOX objected, stating”

" thot Bhis bill was to be ya‘d b; tine williams College and that the arrange-

ments had been made throurh the Bursar's Uffice. There apparently was some
objection to this on the part of thedesk clerk. and a call was placed to the
collepe, Which apparantly sat*sfled the hotel clerk.“___ « i

M

REAINGTCH and FOX left the hotel at 2 1:0 pum ¥ Rmmﬁ'rou carry‘vm' a brief™
case which ap:cared to be the only luggs e he had. Both proceeded via TOX's
aubcnoLlln to the Morth adems ltailroad Siation of the Few York Central Rail-
read, chere U oay parted, SWIPCRONH taerg Coach No. 2320 for .ew York City.
Ihig o train wmar due ab Jranc Centrel Station at 7:55 p.m.  Apent WUUDBURY
surveilled 1L‘LNGTUN on the train and proceeded to New Iorx with hum.

. 3t is to be nuted that BERIFAHD FOX drives’ a lQhQ fﬂymouth Grey, }our~door

Se-an, beallwg Earyland registration 55¢-100. . o 0 . .

e to brhe :*v°su1tv of kesepin: t:is sur-eillance discreet tiic Arcents were
e de bo ascertain the reoson for REVID PON's visit to willians Colleze.

Tt is be be ueved that FUn loniks a greal deal like fhe photograph enclosure
portraying him with glasses., ‘he folloving is-a description of Iua:

Height AN "B 11" o & IR
Yieight . . “170 1lbs.

Are About 35 years

) Farital sbitus Yarried, two or tihree children
- Complciion Fair
Cnaract ri-bics fiears glasses.
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55-3153 BOS - . . BT
The following investigation waes conducted by Special Agent ISATAH Te Lo
ViOODBURY ¢ ) . e

At 3 PY on December 18, 1S5 the writer boarded the New York Central train -
out of Horth Adams, Mass., surveilling subject WILLIAY VALTER REMINGION. .
RENTIOTON rode on a coach and during the entire trip was uneasy and changed
his seat several times. The writer obsérved him ‘during this trip, and no -- -
contaeis on this train were made by him, and he.conversed with no.one.

At the 125th Street stop in lew York, subject REMINGTION started to put his
cozt and navel cap on 2nd irmediately went to the platform of the train to
get off at Grand Central S*ation. The writer followed closely; and at

arand Central subject RIRINGICH: cponed the train door himself {not waiting
for the conductori and while the train was still in moiion leaped like a,
fleeing criminal from the train along the runway and into the statione

The writer was close to him on the run ond noticed two New York Agents
standing by vaiting for the train to stop, whereupon these two Agents took up
the chase, and the writer saw subject with the two Agents going through the
turn-stile into the subway.

A telephone c2)l vas immediabtely made to the New York Office, and the writer
relatad ilie facts to an Agent }OCDS who was the Supervisor on dutye
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